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ATTENTION

The following documents appearing in FBI files have been reviewed under the provisions ofThe Freedom of

Information Act (FOIA) (Title 5, United States Code, Section 552); Privacy Act of 1974 (PA) (Title 5, United States Code,

Section 552a); and/or Litigation.
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FOIPA Computer Number:
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FORMS. TEXT HAS 1 DOCUMENT

INBOX 154 (#11259)

TEXT: VZCZCNYO101

00 HQ CG

DE NY #0101 2142239

ZNY UUUUU

R 022234Z AUG 86

FM FBI NEW YORK (77B-34526) (P) (A-4)

TXllDI^ECX£lR--rfl IMMEDIATE

ATTN: ROOM 5136

FBI CHICAGO IMMEDIATE

3T

b6
b7C

Q

UNCLAS

o
SUBJECT: WILLIAM RENHQUIST, DAPLY CHIEF JUSTICE U.S. SUPREME

COURT.

RE BUTEL CALLS TO NEW YORK 8/2/86

m

NEW YORK TELCALL TO SUPERVISOR CHICAGO. rfeasss^ssass-"?—nt-

ff7 DEC 3 1986

FOR INFORMATION OF CHICAGO, FBIHQ IS ATTEMPTING TO LOCATE FORMER _
WHEN BOTHSPECIAL AGENTS

AGENTS RETIRED IN THE LATE SIXTIES THEY WENT TO WORK FOR

[

SI TJAN 141987
AL L IIIFORMATI ON C QITTAIMED

KUllM Id UjJLLA^jIJ? 1JLJJ

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAI5/DCG/YHW



PAGE TWO DE NY 0101 UNCLAS

THE

IN ANDnn IN

INVESTIGATION AT NEW YORK ON 8/2/8 6 REVEALED THAT

DOES NOT HAVE ANY STATIONED AT

b6
b7C

LEADS

CHICAGO AT CHICAGO

WILL IMMEDIATELY CONTACT THE

AND ADVISE FBIHQ IF LOCATION OF

BT

#0101

AND IS ASCERTAINED

NNNH

->



SUQ501 2150447Z

00 HQ lv

D£ SU

Q203002 AUG S6

FN, SALT LAKE/ITY (77A-R-219) 38®^ U 4 ^ Q ;

TC D IRECT OR IM-jED IATE
OF INVESTIGATE

15: CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION, SA

AND SA EXT.

LAS VEGAS IMMEDIATE

5T

UJCLAS o
WILLIAM HUBBS REHHQUIST; DAPLI-CHIEF JUSTICE; U.S. SUPREME

COURT; 00: HQ.

RE BUTELCALL OF SA

Cx Dignt b 6
ycth. Servs. Kir
Training

b7u

TO SA

DUTY AGENT SU DIVISION, S/2/SS,

ON 8/2/85, PURSUANT TO RE BUTELCALL TO LOCATE FORMER SA

DOB

/

KS\j

SSAN REVIEW OF SU

INDICES, COMPUTERISED DRIVER' S LICENSE AMD t-iOTOR VEHICLE RECORDS,

STATE OF
| |

AND LOCAL PHONE, RESIDENTIAL, AND CRISS-CROSS

DIRECTORIES DISCLOSED NO . INFORM AT ION RE HART AT LAST KNOWN

ADDRESS,[

OGDEN RA SOURCE CONTACT DEVELOPED THAT

]?H*W*
QUIT LOCAL

ALL IEFF0EMATI01 COMTAIMED

JkElJi irj UI'JLLJilDr.ilr 1£,L!

< DATE 07- 25 -2 OPS BY 60309/TX/TM/DC&/TBM

^t^^m^j

37 DEC 3 1986

U Ŵ 1 4 ©87



SU77A-R-219 PAGE TWO UNCLAS

EMPLOYMENT AND TOOK POSITION WITH AND LEFT

TWO YEARS LATER TO WORK FOR

TELEPHONIC CONTACT WITH

FBI AND SEARCH OF DEFT, OF MOTOR VEHICLE, STATE OF

REVEALED LISTING FOR

DIVISION

TELEPHONE

SU DIVISION TELCALL TO
| |

RESIDENCE VERIFIED)
|
WAS

FORMER PX DIVISION SPECIAL AGENT IN 1960S AND
|

|v/AS NOW EN

ROUTE BY PRIVATELY- OWNED VEHICLE TO VISIT

RESIDENCE ADDRESS UNKNOWN, TELEPHONE IN

SU DIVISION TELCALL TO

RESIDENCE ADDRESS TO

RESIDENCE DETERMINED

AND

HAD NOT ARRIVED, BUT DUE WITHIN THE HOUR.

THAT REKO FBIWAS REQUESTED TO ADVISE

AGENTS WOULD C OUT ACT FOR AN INTERVIEW AT HIS

LOCATION OK Aw EXPEDITE MATTER OF SENSITIVE INTEREST TO

THE BUREAU AND ASK THAT HI REGAIN AVAILABLE.

LAS VEGAS AT LOCATE

D

b7C



SU 7 7A-R-319

DO&I

PAGE THREE UNCLAS

AT TELEPHONE bo
b7C

AMD IriTERVEtf HIM U ACCORDANCE WITH BU TELETYPE DATED

B/ 1/86, CAPTIONED WILLIAM HUEBS REHHQUIST; DAPLI-CHIEF JUSTICE,

U.S. SUPREM2 COURT.

ET
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FORMS. TEXT HAS 1 DOCUMENT^ INVESTIGATION

INBOX. 158 (#11265)

0jJ£XT:m
CGO0006
214 0150

00 HQ

DE CG

002 0150Z AUG 86FM FBI CHICAGO (SQ.12)

TO DIRECTOR FBI IMMEDIATE

ATTN: SUPERVISOR

BT

UNCLAS

Cw. ME 1*-- —

•

^

¥

b7C

o
SUBJECT: WILLIAM REHNQUIST, DAPLY, CHIEF JUSTICE U.S. SUPREME COURT.

RE NEW YORK CALL TO SUPERVISOR CHICAGO

ON 3/2/3 6,

SSA

IN THE

nn-ih
ADVISED

THAT HE IS FAMILIAR WITH A

OFFICE OF

Ij

HE PROVIDE*
**•*..*-. :-«•

?7 OEC 3 J986

^ o i/rtii/ x *i &&

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE 07-25-2005 BY 60309/UC/TMI/DC&/YMW



PAGE TWO CG 0006 UNCLftS

HOME TELEPHONE # IS

|

AND OFFICE NUMBER

HE FURTHER STATED THAT HE IS NOT FAMILIAR WITH
I 1

AS A EMPLOYEE. HE ADVISED THAT

WHEREABOUTS COULD POSSIBLY BE OBTAINED THROUGH

b6
b7C

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU:

LEAD TO INTERVIEW OF

THE DISCRETION OF FBIHQ.

BT

ir0006

- >

IS BEING LEFT AT



0-93 (Rev. 4-26-78)

SDS

PAGE OF

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FSDEBAL BUREAU 0? INVESTIGATION

COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FOSAA

A
DATE

fi/3/flt

CLASSIFICATION

UNCLAS
PRECEDENCE

IMMEDIATE

FM

TO

rv"
FM DIRECTOR FBI

14 _

12

> START HERE

ALL IMFOPlMTI Oil CUIOAIMED

fc A/ £Tn A nfcrf *J f ij J lit fm' KJ U AJ Jn U SJ O *m« ^ / L,' L,' / A XXtr A / iJ K,- \J f A Jr JrW

ToUcOLUMBIA IMMEDIATE/

WILLIAM HUBBS"~REHN{2UIST; DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE, UNITED

STATES SUPREME COURT.

RE BUTELCALL fl/3/flt TO SSA J
COLUMBIA.

IT IS IMPERATIVE THE INVESTIGATION REQUESTED BELOW BE

COMPLETED BY COB AUGUST 3i lTflb- IF NOT POSSIBLE -i COMPLETE BY

EARLIEST POSSIBLE DATE-

AN IMPORTANT ISSUE HAS ARISEN IN THE CONFIRMATION HEARINGS

OF JUSTICE REHNdUIST. ACCORDING TO SOME TESTIMONY RECEIVED IN

THE HEARINGS-, THE LOCAL REPUBLICAN PARTY IN PHOENIX ORGANIZED A

CAMPAIGN DURING THE ELECTIONS OF NOVEMBER lSb2 TO USE THE THEN-

VALID LITERACY REQUIREMENTS FOR VOTING CONTAINED IN ARIZONA LAW

AS A MEANS OF DISCOURAGING DEMOCRATIC VOTERS FROM EXERCISING

JHEIR RIGHTS TO VOTE.

ACCORDING TO TESTIMONY OF

HE

(So
)

ACCOMPANIED AN FBI AGENT

30 wo? ty?s k;::ssa®3 &-!.ow THis lik;-

iEDBY

THE/lhw
DATE

8/3/86
ROOM

1

A

^
£
3

c-

t-

<I
e.

(j
a.>
t—
O

oa

b2

b7C

1 - Mr.
1 - Mr. Schreiber
1 - Mr. Ricks
1 -

1 - Return to

b6
KRoom 5136 b7C

YT^ JAM A 4^87
FEDERAL BUREAU OF inve.-.f^ — -,n

COMMUNICATIONS r^r-H tj
'

ii/gAUT 3 1981,

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

-U

^ DEC 3 1986

lj*^^
;

1 in 1^*
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PAGi

VDl
I

I

131

lo

U

I

1?

WHOSE IDENTITY HE CANNOT RECALL TO A POLLING PLACE IN SOUTH

PHOENIX WHERE HE ENCOUNTERED liR - REHNdUlST-, WHO WAS THEN

ACTIVE IN THE LOCAL REPUBLICAN PARTY. ACCORDING TO

HE HAD RECEIVED COMPLAINTS OF ELECTION LAWS

VIOLATIONS EARLIER THAT DAY WHICH CAUSED HIM AND THE FBI

AGENT TO GO TO THE VOTING PLACE TO INVESTIGATE. HE TESTIFIED

FURTHER THAT MR. REHNQUIST WAS A "CHALLENGER" TO VOTERS AT

THE POLLING PLACED

IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THIS POLLING PLACE WAS AT THE BETHUNE

TESTIFIEDSCHOOL IN SOUTH PHOENIX*. ALTHOUGH

THAT HE CANNOT RECALL THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE POLLING

PLACE. CIT IS NOTED THAT AN INCIDENT INVOLVING A FIST FIGHT

DID OCCUR ON NOVEMBER t-. nbSi AT THE BETHUNE SCHOOL AND THIS

INCIDENT WAS INVESTIGATED AS PART OF PX 5b-52. THE FIGHT

INVOLVED REPUBLICAN AND DEMOCRATS FRANK DELISE

AND

THE TESTIMONY OF IS IMPORTANT BECAUSE:

/JUSTICE REHNtfUIST HAS DENIED "CHALLENGING" VOTER

! b7C

I

i



9V, ,71<? ?/
:: ::v,..:V,",::;-:;o.:.:iJS7tC:

li'::;.v. wlp

„.ir.u a. : r.vv::5T£G.Yi*rc:

:c:.'t;.;L;;--:;c.*,via;<; .v.jss^.gj ."s;/.

]R!

THE SENATE HAS REQUESTED-! AND THE DEPARTMENT HAS

CONCURRED-. THAT ALL-, REPEAT ALL-, PHOENIX AGENTS ON DUTY

NOVEMBER L-, l^bS-, BE INTERVIEWED.

|
SHOULD BE REQUESTED TO IDENTIFY OTHERSA

PERSON{S> WHO HAY BE ABLE TO SHED LIGHT ON THESE ISSUES-

ADVISE FBIHfl OF SUCH PERSONS-

INTERVIEW MAY BE DONE INITIALLY BY TELEPHONE TO DETERMINE

HAS KNOWLEDGE-, HE MUST BEEXTENT OF KNOWLEDGE. IF

to

INTERVIEWED IN PERSON AND IN-DEPTH-

ALL MEDIA INQUIRIES ARE TO BE REFERRED TO THE DEPARTMENT

OF JUSTICE-. WASHINGTON-, D. C

INTERVIEW IS TO BE PLACED ON FD-3Q2. ALL EFFORTS TO

LOCATE PERSON {TELEPHONE CONTACTS-, ETC} ARE TO BE RECORDED

CAREFULLY ON INSERTS TO DEMONSTRATE THE FBI'S EFFORTS IN THIS

REGARD. FD-302 AND INSERTS ARE TO BE TRANSCRIBED IMMEDIATELY

AND SENT VIA FACSIMILE TO FBIHdi ATTENTION UNIT CHIEf | 1

I ROOM 513b-, TELELIFT 233. AT CONCLUSION OF REQUESTED

INVESTIGATION, IMMEDIATELY PREPARE FULL REPORT AND SENT TO

SSA VIA EXPRESS MAIL-

b6
b7C

I
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70

181
I

I

l

r

i?

10 „

THE FOLLOWING ISSUES-. AND ANY OTHERS THE RECEIVING

OFFICES DETERMINE TO BE RELEVANT-, SHOULD BE ADDRESSED IN THE

INTERVIEW:

Cl> WHAT IS AGENT'S GENERAL KNOWLEDGE OF THE PHOENIX

DIVISION ELECTION LAWS INVESTIGATION-CS > IN llbE? .
DOES AGENT

KNOW OF ANY AGENTS INVOLVED IN THE INVESTIGATION?

C2> IS AGENT FAMILIAR WITH REPUBLICAN PROGRAM DESCRIBED

ABOVE OF CHALLENGING DEMOCRATIC VOTERS THROUGH USE OF ARIZONA

LITERACY REQUIREMENT? DETAILS? HAVE AGENT DEFINE HIS

UNDERSTANDING OF WHAT A "CHALLENGE" WAS-. AND WHAT WOULD HAVE

HADE A CHALLENGE ILLEGAL -CE^G--. INTIMIDATION >.

•C3> WAS AGENT FAMILIAR WITH MR- REHNtfUIST IN ITbE? WHAT

WAS MR. REHN(2UIST'S ROLE WITH THE REPUBLICAN PARTY? WHAT

ROLE DID HE HAVE IN THE ELECTION CHALLENGING PROGRAM? DID

THE AGENT EVER WITNESS MR. REHNflUIST PERSONALLY CHALLENGE A

VOTER? IF SOi OBTAIN VERY SPECIFIC DETAILS- DID THE AGENT

EVER SEE MR. REHN(2UIST PRESENT WHILE OTHER REPUBLICANS

I CHALLENGED VOTERS? IF SOn OBTAIN DETAILS.



<??.. (7 19 77

1 '='-, tr^' c--j.^..- :i:^i!C

isjj

16

I

r

J..

-CM} DID THE AGENT CO TO THE BETHUNE SCHOOL ON NOVEMBER t,-,

nb2? IF SOi DID HE ENCOUNTER MESSRS. REHN(3UIST^
'

DELISE OR |
~| IF SO-. PROVIDE DETAILS AS TO

CONDUCT OF EACH. WHAT WAS MR . REHNflUIST'S ROLE AT THE

SCHOOL? WAS HE AT ALL INVOLVED IN ALTERCATION? WAS HE

ACTING AS A CHALLENGER? DID THE AGENT INTERVIEW

MR. REHNdUIST?

-C5> DID THE AGENT EVER ACCOMPANY
|

""

10

TO ANY POLLING PLACE OTHER THAN

THE BETHUNE SCHOOL? IF SO-, PROVIDE SPECIFIC DETAILS. UAS

MR. REHNdUIST PRESENT? IF SO-, WHAT WAS HIS ROLE? WAS HE

CHALLENGING VOTERS?

BT

jb6

!b7C

?\



~ 0-93 (tfev. 4-26-78)

SD^ FM

TO

14

12

10

rv
FM DIRECTOR FBI

PAGE -" OF 3

DEPARTMENT OIF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

COMMUNICATION MESSAGE F03M i f ^
DATE

a/ 3/ at
CLASSIFICATION

§M. / ei
UNCLAS

PRECEDENCE
V IMMEDIATE

? START H£RE

ALL IFFOPJIATI OSI COICTAIMEB

^—— ^^^~~^^~—
T\ ft T*fT n *7 or ^rirt£, -qv t^nono b'TTP t'"rsif ynfp b'l/MTJD&.IE Uf "-£, .i-iUUu JD i OUOUi; ul/ liLl'l/.UL.bv ifxw

TO DENVER IMMEDIATE I

WILLIAM HUBBsS?EHN(2UISTi DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE-, UNITED

STATES SUPREME COURT.

RE BUTELCALL fi/3/ab TO SSA
|

DENVER

IT IS IMPERATIVE THE INVESTIGATION REQUESTED BELOW BE

COMPLETED BY COB AUGUST 3n ITfit,. IF NOT POSSIBLE-. COMPLETE BY

EARLIEST POSSIBLE DATE-

AN IMPORTANT ISSUE HAS ARISEN IN THE CONFIRMATION HEARINGS

OF JUSTICE REHNOUIST. ACCORDING TO SOME TESTIMONY RECEIVED IN

THE HEARINGS-, THE LOCAL REPUBLICAN PARTY IN PHOENIX ORGANIZED A

CAMPAIGN DURING THE ELECTIONS OF NOVEMBER libH TO USE THE THEN-

VALID LITERACY REQUIREMENTS FOR VOTING CONTAINED IN ARIZONA LAW

AS A MEANS OF DISCOURAGING DEMOCRATIC VOTERS FROM EXERCISING

THEIR RIGHTS TO VOTE- {
"~

ACCORDING TO TESTIMONY OF

ACCOMPANIED AN FBI AGENT

3C MOV TYPE ftaSSSAea 32W)W THIS KK2

DATE

8/3/86

ROOM

5136

TFIF FYT

b2

ta

IS

[—

<

O

1 - Mr. Clarke
1 - Mr. Schrelber
1 - Mr. Ricks
1 -

1 -

77-/*WV-
Return to

"JAN i 4

b6
RD™ 5136

hicmm

bo
b7C

00 NOT Fl r£ WlTHOU/rJ COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

,
; u^^iaawiias*-



T> 9.U * './-I? -771

i

pagf

?0

I

16'

WHOSE IDENTITY HE CANNOT RECALL TO A POLLING PLACE IN SOUTH

PHOENIX WHERE HE ENCOUNTERED MR. REHNflUIST, UHO WAS THEN

ACTIVE IN THE LOCAL REPUBLICAN PARTY- ACCORDING TO

HE HAD RECEIVED COMPLAINTS OF ELECTION LAUS

VIOLATIONS EARLIER THAT DAY WHICH CAUSED HIM AND THE FBI

AGENT TO GO TO THE VOTING PLACE TO INVESTIGATE. HE TESTIFIED

FURTHER THAT MR. REHNflUIST WAS A "CHALLENGER" TO VOTERS AT

THE POLLING PLACE.

IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THIS POLLING PLACE WAS AT THE BETHUNE

TESTIFIED
r

ail.

i

3i.

SCHOOL IN SOUTH PHOENIX^ ALTHOUGH

THAT HE CANNOT RECALL THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE POLLING

PLACE. -CIT IS NOTED THAT AN INCIDENT INVOLVING A FIST FIGHT

DID OCCUR ON NOVEMBER bi llbEi AT THE BETHUNE SCHOOL AND THIS

INCIDENT WAS INVESTIGATED AS PART OF PX Sb-52. THE FIGHT

INVOLVED REPUBLICAN AND DEMOCRATS FRANK DELISE

AND

THE TESTIMONY OF IS IMPORTANT BECAUSE:

b6
b7C

I

JUSTICE REHNflUIST HAS DENIED "CHALLENGING" VOTER-
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16

I ;

THE SENATE HAS REQUESTED-. AND THE DEPARTMENT HAS

CONCURRED, THAT ALL-, REPEAT ALL-. PHOENIX AGENTS ON DUTY

NOVEMBER b-. llbSi BE INTERVIEWED.

FBIH<2 HAS RECEIVED INFORMATION THAT FORMER SA
|

IS EMPLOYED IN

DENVER IS REQUESTED TO LOCATE

AND INTERVIEW

FORMER SA[ ]SH0ULD BE REQUESTED TO IDENTIFY OTHER

ioL

PERSON-CS> WHO MAY BE ABLE TO SHED LIGHT ON THESE ISSUES-

ADVISE FBIH<2 OF SUCH PERSONS-

INTERVIEW MAY BE DONE INITIALLY BY TELEPHONE TO DETERMINE

HAS KNOWLEDGE-, HE MUST BE
I EXTENT OF KNOWLEDGE. IF

o\.

3
1

INTERVIEWED IN PERSON AND IN-DEPTH-

ALL MEDIA INQUIRIES ARE TO BE REFERRED TO THE DEPARTMENT

OF JUSTICE-. WASHINGTON, D- C

INTERVIEW IS TO BE PLACED ON FD-3Q2. ALL EFFORTS TO

LOCATE
J I

-CTELEPHONE CONTACTS-. ETC-} ARE TO BE RECORDED

CAREFULLY ON INSERTS TO DEMONSTRATE THE FBI'S EFFORTS IN THIS

REGARD. FD-302 AND INSERTS ARE TO BE TRANSCRIBED IMMEDIATELY

: b6
I b7C

! I
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c j.v..7.lv::c. ,v;a^ .v^ss.-.G'i roAY.

I PAG"

?0L

M!LS_EJylT_VIA__FACSiriILE T0 FBIH(3„ ATTENTION UNIT CHIEf[

ROOH 513b-, TELELIFT 233 AT CONCLUSION OF REQUESTED

INVESTIGATION. IMMEDIATELY PREPARE FULL REPORT AND SENT TO

SSA

16i..

K

VIA EXPRESS MAIL-

THE FOLLOWING ISSUES-. AND ANY OTHERS THE RECEIVING

OFFICES DETERMINE TO BE RELEVANT-, SHOULD BE ADDRESSED IN THE

INTERVIEW:

Cl> WHAT IS

TO

GENERAL KNOWLEDGE OF THE PHOENIX

DIVISION ELECTION LAWS INVESTIGATIONS > IN lTbSf DOES

KNOW OF ANY AGENTS INVOLVED IN THE INVESTIGATION?

-ce> IS FAMILIAR WITH REPUBLICAN PROGRAM DESCRIBED

ABOVE OF CHALLENGING DEMOCRATIC VOTERS THROUGH USE OF ARIZONA

DEFINE HISLITERACY REQUIREMENT? DETAILS? HAVE

UNDERSTANDING OF WHAT A "CHALLENGE" Id AS, AND WHAT WOULD HAVE

MADE A CHALLENGE ILLEGAL -CE . G . , INTIMIDATION >.

•C3} WAS
|

JFAMILIAR WITH MR. REHNdUIST IN lTb2? WHAT

WAS MR. REHNdUIST'S ROLE WITH THE REPUBLICAN PARTY? WHAT

ROLE DID HE HAVE IN THE ELECTION CHALLENGING PROGRAM? DID

THE I IeVER WITNESS MR. REHNdUIST PERSONALLY CHALLENGE A

EVERVOTER? IF SO-, OBTAIN VERY SPECIFIC DETAILS. DID

b6
b7C

i
t

i

-
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!

_SEE MR - _REHN(3UIST PRESENT WHILE OTHER REPUBLICANS CHALLENGED

I

w \

VOTERS? IF SO-, OBTAIN DETAILS.

1G

16

CM> DID GO TO THE BETHUNE SCHOOL ON NOVEMBER b-.

!Tb2? IF SO-, DID HE ENCOUNTER MESSRS. REHNflUIST

DELISE OR ] IF SOi PROVIDE DETAILS AS TO

h

CONDUCT OF EACH- WHAT III AS MR. REHNdUIST'S ROLE AT THE

SCHOOL? Id AS HE AT ALL INVOLVED IN ALTERCATION? WAS HE

INTERVIEWACTING AS A CHALLENGER? DID

!2 |

mr: rehnsuist?

L <C5> DID EVER ACCOMPANY

cj BETHUNE SCHOOL? IF SOi PROVIDE SPECIFIC DETAILS. WAS MR

REHNdUIST PRESENT? IF SO, WHAT WAS HIS ROLE? WAS HE

CHALLENGING VOTERS?

BT

I

1

i TO ANY POLLING PLACE OTHER THAN THE

b6
b7C

i

i

i !



FD-263"(Re1T»4-30-85)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
^ V

REPORTING OFFICE

DALLAS
OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU
DATE

8/3/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/3/86

TITLE OF CASE

O
REPORT MADE BY

SA
|

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST CHARACTER OF CASE

DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

SC6

TYPED BY

ear b7C

REFERENCE : Dallas report of SA [L I 8/2/86?
Bureau telephone call of Supervisor I

Supervisor!
I
Dallas, 8/3/86.

]and

- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE

Dallas indices negative re WILLIAM EUGENE REHNQUIST, other
than for reference to a previous Departmental Applicant investigation
conducted during 1971.

This report being submitted for sole purpose of forwarding
FD-302 interview of SA I I Dallas Division. The FD-30^2
was forwarded via facsimile to FBIHQ on August 3, 198 6, per Bureau/'.^A
instructions

.

AL L IFFOPJIATI OH COFTAIHED
nLb-JLxM irj UlyLLiiD^lr 1£L!

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TMI/DCG/YMW

APPROVED DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE

TT^M^jgfe
/2J- Bureau

1 - Dallas (77B-NEW!
i'
r
t7Sy*^fiM*.'^-J^-J'''-,l*ryKi-^^—^

$7 DEC 3 1986

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By 2

fCCr

JW

xST Jc±z

! fi 4C\

4*—^*^3=

P: Ji:

'

A*
COVER PAGE * U.S.G.P.O.: 1986-491-509/45733



FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to :

Report of

Dot*: 8/3/86

Fiald OHiet Filt # : 7 7B-NEW

Tittt:

Offi« : Dallas, Texas

Bwtau Fi!« #:

b7C

Charocttr:

Synoplii:

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

sa[ ] interviewed August 3, 1986,
indicated he was not present at the BETHUNE SCHOOL oh November 6,
1962, not having arrived in the Phoenix Division until December,
1962. SAl "l had no knowledge of Mr. REHNQUIST during

| |
assignment in Phoenix.

ALL INFORMATION C UICTAIMEI)
FTfrpiTTM' T c

1 TTFtTf*^ T Ii^'~'ET"F
r

T'FTi

DATE 07- 25 -2 006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/TH¥

Thii document contain! neither recommendation* nor conclusion* of the FBI. It i* the property of the FBI and ii loaned to your agency; it and its contents

arc not to be distributed outiide your agency.

* U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE ! 1970 O - 406-8-tO



FCK36S (REV. 3-10-62)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription. 8/3/86

I I telephone

| |
was interviewed via telephone. | |was advised

of the official identity of the interviewing agent, and that the j-jg

interview would concern his knowledge of Justice REHNQUIST'S , n
participation in challenging Democratic voters through the use of the u *'

Arizona literacy requirements in 1962. I I thereafter provided the
following information:

| I advised at the onset of the interview that he arrived

at his first office assignment that being the Phoenix Office of the

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) on approximately December 21 or*

22 of 1962 as he graduated from New Agents Training School, Washington, D.C.

on approximately December 14 or 16 » 1962. |_^^^^Tadvised that he was

transferred from Phoenix in February, 1964. | |
had no knowledge

regarding the Phoenix Division's Election Law Investigations in 1962 or

knowledge* of any agents involved in that investigation.

| \ had no knowledge of the Republican program of challenging
Democratic voters through the use of Arizona literacy requirement at tha t

time, however, due to recent media coverage he is aware of it.
| fv

further stated he had no knowledge of Mr. REHNQUIST during his assignment
in Phoenix.

Since | | did not arrive in Phoenix until December of 1962

he was not present at the Bethune School on November 6, 1962 nor did he

accompany any Assistant United States Attorneys (AUSAs) to Bethune
School or any other polling place.

I 1 advised the only agent he could recall from the Phoenix

Divison during his assignment was I I

L,

nvesttgation »» 8/3/86 , t
Dallas , Texas Fll. # PL 77B-NEW

8/3/86hy SA l I Date dictated

2*

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
GPO : 1986 Q - 499-243
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Memorandum
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At»t. Dir.:

Adm. Sarva.

Crlm. Inv. _

Ifont.

tp.

To

From

Subject ;

F. I. Clari

W. M. Baker

$, Date 8/4/86

fnt.ll.

Lob. _

o
WILLIAM REHNQUIST

NOMINATION

L«gol Court.

Off. Cong. &
Public Alfa. _

Rsc. Mgnt.

T*eh. S.rvi . _

Training ^_^—

Telflphon* Rm. „

Director*. S*c'y

PURPOSE: To record contact with!

f b7C

DETAILS; At approximately 3; 30 p.m., Friday,. August 1, 1986,
I ^T Senate Judiciary Committee,
telephonically ca
Affairs Office. L
received a call

ntacted Inspector KEVIN O'BRIEN, CongressionalIpspe
_]ste
!naivi

stated that Senator BIDEN's office had

had accompanied

[

from an individual who identified himself as
1 fphonetic) . and said he was the FBI Agent who

to a polling place where
Mr. REHNQUIST was allegedly present in Phoenix, Arizona in the
early 1960s. He had left a telephone number, but could not be
reached on a call back.

I I requested that the FBI determine if there had
been an Agent named |

|

(ph) in Arizona at that
time, and if so, how he could be reached now.

Inspector O'BRIEN immediately informed Unit Chief

[

] Criminal Investigative Division (CID) , of this
]

request. He said that CID already had received the request from
the Department of Justice (DOJ) , and was working on it. Later
that afternoon, DAD AHLERICH and Mr. O'BRIEN spoke with DAD JOHN
SCHRETBFR

.

CID, and with his concurrence, Mr. O'BRIEN reached
I I in the early evening and told him that whatever
response the FBI might have to his questions would be furnished
to DOJ, and DOJ would furnish it to the Committee.

3&>

RECOMMENDATION : None. For information only,

00

1 - Mr. Baker
1 - Mr. Clarke
1 - Mr. Ahlerich
1 - Mr. Schreiber
3 -

i i

1 - Mr. O'Brien
JK0:mmc (9)

APPROVED:

irector

Exec. AD-Adm.

Exec. AD-lnv.

Exec. AD-LES

Adm. Servs.

Crtm. Inv

(dent.

Inspection^

Inteii.

Laboratory

Legal Coun.

ff. of Cong. A
& Public Afts. VW7

Rec. Mgnt.

Tech. Servs.

Training

SSA J. KEVIgv^BRIEN
Room 7240, TIP245 «a .

ALL INFORMATION COMTAIHED
"PTDFT1T T£! TTRTHT Ei CC'TFTrTt

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/YMM

qi~ iOhfoH ~
*vj
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REPORTING OFFICE

WASHINGTON FIELD

OFFICE OF ORISIN

BUREAU
TITLE OF CASE

Q.
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

8/4/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

7/28/86 - 8/4/86

REPORT MADE BV

sa[

TYPED BV

acm
bo

CHARACTER OF CASE

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT
CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

7C

SuS REFERENCE: Bureau teletypes dated 7/31/86 and 7/26/86

(RUC)

ADMINISTRATIVE : BUDED: 7/3/86 PAST

Where appropriate, Privacy Act (e) (3) data was furnished to

person interviewed. Express promises of confidentiality, both limited

and unlimited, have been noted where granted.

(SD5.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED
CBwuir rpBETSIALL,,,CON VIC. pi version}- u<

NONE

%yjfo/'

RECOVERIES
ACQUIT-
TALS

CASE HAS BEEN:

PENDING OVER ONE YE AR [HyES
I |no

PENDtNS PROSECUTION
OVER SIX MON TH5 CJ Y ES { |NO

kPPBOVCD
SPECIAL. ACENT

IN CH ARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE:

H-WFO (77B-86748)
TH^frfO^BlH

nJLp.JLlm Irj UlMLLitSr.ilr liLLJ

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TMI/DCG/YMW 1/ L/uu kjT 4084-

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed.

Dale Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

|~C c
fi ^

SoJ

, .J

* A 1<

;l'i •-

IBj

a
A*

COVER PAGE



^D-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Copy to:

Report of:

Date:
sa[
AUGUST 4, 198 6

Field Office File # : 77B~86748

TiHe: WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Office: WASHINGTON FIELD

Bureau File #- 77"106904

b7*

Character:

&L L IFFOFJIIkTI ON CUMTAIMED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 603Q9/UC/TAM/DCG/YMTJ

Synopsis:

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT
CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

On July 31, 1986, nominee and his wife each executed
DOJ-462, Customer Consent and Authoization for Access to Financial
Records forms authorizing disclosure of mortgage information regarding
property purchased in Greensboro, Vermont. REHNQUIST stated his
attorney was I I and the sellers* attorney was I ~|
both of I I REHNQUIST was not familiar with the
namel I witness # 2 on mortgage deed. | I

I witness #1 on mortgage deed, [

J and
had been previously unavailable for interview. VIRGINIA E. CROWDER
Notary Public on mortgage deed 7 died in about 1979. £ ]
unable to be identified or located through a variety of record checks.

| |
was a Democratic party

volunteer poll worker in 196 2 and observes REHNQUIST ask two black
male voters if they were qualified to vote at Bethune precinct'. Phoenix.

lAttorney . Phoenix, Arizona, I I

I worked in early 1960 's resolving legal disputes at polling
places but had no knowledge of REHNQUIST' S involvement in voter
challenging. I I Attorney . Phoenix, Arizona, stated REHNQUIST
was chairman and he was | I

in 1960 and
196 2 that provided legal advice to voters and Republican Party representa-
tives. He provided a statement which advised he had no knowledge of
REHNQUIST' S involvement at Bethune polling place in Phoenix. | 1

I l Attorney, Phoenix, Arizona, was one of attorney's in group
headed by REHNQUIST that provided legal advice, stated REHNQUIST was not
involved in disputes at Bethune polling place in 1962 or in 1964, which

I | witnessed. | |
provided an affidavit in which he states

the identification of REHNQUIST may be a case of mistaken identity, as
he and REHNQUIST bear a resemblance.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency .

FBI/DOJ
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WFO 77B-86748

r
. "I

|was located according
to a j.985 American Medina 1 Assnrial-inn Rpfprpnrp Book, in

i
. ,1

at a U.S. Government reservation near|
Attending Phvsinia

3

b6

provided copies of results of a medical examination on REBNQUIST
conducted on October 28, 1970 by I I

ssa[ ] retired, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES-
TIGATION, formerly of the Phoenix office, was unable to provide
any information regarding alleged voter challenging on the
part of REHNQUIST during 1962, or any other relevant information.

^"i^aMKMr&iaa&gMW 1 mr&Bmr**&2B*&£****i9E*!&~ *9»!^tt£^i.& 'W/^fefe;a^^±8e3V»Si*Htse«PW*b



FD-302 (REV. 3-10-82)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of Transcription 7/31/86

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST, Justice, UNITED STATES SUPREME
COURT, Washington. D.C. . was advised of the identity of Special „
Agents (SAs) l I of the bb
Washington Field Office. Justice REHNQUIST was informed that he b7C
and his wife NATALIE'S signatures were desired on a DOJ-462, a
Customer Consent and Authorization for Access to Financial
Records form, to permit Federal Bureau of Investigation
examination of mortgage records maintained by Merchants National
Bank of St. Johnsbury, Vermont.

Justice REHNQUIST and his wife, NATALIE, each executed
a DOJ-462 form in the presence of the contacting agents. Justice
REHNQUIST advised that the attorney who represented him in the
purchase of his Vermont property was I I of I I

[

land that the attorney for the sellers was I I

Justice REHNQUIST advised that the individual named
WIT .TilAM FAWKS, who witnessed the mortgage deed on Justice
REHNQUIST' s Vermont property, was not familiar to him.

investigation on 7/31/86 at Washington , D.C. File # 77B-86748

sa
[

I

by SA|
I
ACM: man Date Dictated 7/31/86 ._

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

3



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Addreaa Reply u> ihe

DiWcion Indicated

ad Refer to Initial* and Number

CUSTOMER CONSENT AND AUTHORIZATION
FOR ACCESS TO FINANCIAL RECORDS

I f
William Hubbs Rehnquist

(Name of Customer)
having read the

explanation of my rights which is attached to this form,
hereby authorize the "figghaRtgr^gt^gg| 1

tg|g£ogf
st ' J°hnsburY' VT < anY

(Name and Address of Financial Institution)

to disclose these financial records:

any and all records and documents concerning the purchase of
property located in Greensboro, Vermont, by William H. Rehnquist
and Natalie C. Rehnquist in 1974. These records would include,
but not be limited to, all papers and records regarding the
mortgage related to this purchase.

to any duly authorized Agent of the FBI
(Names of Government Authorities Allowed Access)

, for the following purpose(s):

Use in connection with the background investigation of William
Rehnquist conducted by the FBI on the occasion of his nomination
as Chief Justice, U. S. Supreme Court .

I understand that this authorization may be revoked by me in
writing at any time before my records, as described above,
are disclosed, and that this authorization is valid for no
more than three months from the date of my signa.

J2l . "$L
Dat

•LAV) % A0t
' &

r(Addykss of Customer)

§1 104(a) of the Right To Financial
Privacy Act, 12 U.S.C. §3404(a)

FORM DOJ-462
4-4-79

FBt/DOJ



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Addrcas Reply to the

Diriaion Indicated

Refer to InituU and Number

CUSTOMER CONSENT AND AUTHORIZATION
FOR ACCESS TO FINANCIAL RECORDS

I f
Natalie C. Rehnquist

, having read the

(Name of Customer)

explanation of my rights which as. attached .to this form,, TTm ,.
h«*!«kw a „ + u« w .i, fl +u ft Prcnants National, Bank of St. Johnsbury , VT (Anyhereby authorize the ferannfi nr office thfirftofT . __^ *_L

(Name and Address of financial Institution)

to disclose these financial records:

any and all records and documents concerning the purchase of
property located in Greensboro , Vermont, by William H. Rehnquist
and Natalie C. Rehnquist in 1974. These records would include,
but not be limited to, all papers and records regarding the
mortgage related to this purchase.

to any duly authorized Agent 6% the FBI

(Names of Government Authorities Allowed Access)

, for the following purpose(s):

Use in connection with the background investigation of Wi lliam
Rehnquist conducted by the FBI on the occasion of his nomination
as Chief Justice, U. S. Supreme Court .

I understand that this authorization may be revoked by me in
writing at any time before my records, as described above,
are disclosed, and that this authorization is valid for no
more than three months from the date of my signature.

iSL - ™$L
Date/ (Signature of Customer)

(Address* of Customer)

§1 1 04(a) of the Right To Financial
Privacy Act, 12 U.S.C. §3404(a)

FORM DOJ-462
4-4-79



WFO 77B-86748
TAO:man

On July 31, 1986, Special Agent (SA) [
attempted to locate and interview

| | b 7 C

On .Tnlv -\-\
. IQftfi- I

J

advised SA | Ithat a review of employment records
with the Personnel Department indicated that

I

Iwasirsonnei Department indicated rnatl r

employed as I l^fe
advised thatthe records indicate that I

I I The records disclosed
that she resided atl I

I
"1 telephone number

|
I He also advised that

the record disclosed that she was I

| Hand maybe using the name currently as | |

On July 31, 1986, SA | Isearched the
Haines Directory for the Washincrtop . D.C. area. The search

:lindicates that I which -is located at Q
| | listed af . iT-gn-irHnrf

address. Tne flirectorv also indicated that ! f
telephone number listed as

so lnaicatet

at that
had a

On July 31. 1986.

I

I

I advised fj i

Ithat l I resides at l I

J She advised that she could provide no
it i:additional pertinent information.

On July 31. 1986.1 1

J advised SA I Ithat Justice REHNQUIST"
indicated to her that the forwarding address forT I

is i _ H
She advised that Justice REHNQUIST could not provide any
additional information regarding the current whereabouts of |

~\

I ~~l at this time.

On July 31, 1986, SA I Isearched the
the Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Directories for the name ofII No listing was found under the name of I I

I in anv or the three telephone directories in the
Maryland suburbs, Virginia suburbs or the District of Columbia.
A check of the same telephone directory revealed a telephone
number in the I

~|for an I
~\

| | telephone number
| |



WFO 77B-86748
TAO:man

It is to be noted that I I appears to be
identical to I Hand that both reside at l I ^g

.and both have the telephone number
1 It is to be further noted

[""
|was contacted b7C

during the course of Washington Field's investigation, Washington
Field Office report dated July 3, 1986, pages 112, 113 . and 114
No efforts are being made by WFO to interview

| |



WFO 77B-86748
TAO:man

On July 31, 1986, Special Agent (SA)

[

attempted to locate and interview VIRGINIA E. CROWDER, Notary
Public, Washington, D.C.

I 1 Personnel Department, UNITED STATES
SUPREME COURT, room G6, Washington, D.C, advised SA I I

I I that a review of employment records indicate that
VIRGINIA E. CROWDER was employed with the UNITED STATES SUPREME b6
COURT and retired from her employment on June 30, 1978. He b7C
indicated that the records did not disclose any forwarding
address used by Miss CROWDER. He advised that he could not
provide any additional information.

I I UNITED STATES
SUPREME court, advised sa i itnat she was
acquainted with VIRGINIA E. CROWDER during the time that she was
employed with the UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT. She advised that
Miss CROWDER retired in either late 1977 or early 1978 from the
SUPREME COURT. She indicated that Miss CROWDER passed away
approximately one year after her date of retirement. She advised
that she could provide no additional pertinent information.

On July 31, 1986, SA I Idetermined that
no listing was noted in the Washington Area Chesapeake and
Potomac Telephone Directories for VIRGINIA E. CROWDER both in the
white pages and yellow pages.

A check of the Washinaton Area Law Enforcement Systems
Computer, along with the Virginia State and the Maryland State
Law Enforcement Systems Computer displayed no record for VIRGINIA
E. CROWDER.

8



WFO 77B-86748
TAO:man

On July 31, 1986, Special Agent (£A)

\

I Iindicated to her that he has no knowledge of
the whereabouts of

| land does not know him
personally.

On July 31, 1986, SAI I caused a search
to be made of the Washington Area Law Enforcement Systems
Computer along with the Virginia State Law Enforcement System and
the Maryland State Law Enforcement System reaardinal I

I I SA I Iwas advised that no identifiable information
was located in all three Washington, D.C. areas regarding | |

On July 31, 1986, SAl fcras advised by
I I

""
l tnat no record could be located on|

|

I
On July 31, 1986, SA I I was advised by

Directory Assistance that no listing was contained in the
Washincjton, D.C. Metropolitan area for

| | or any
other individual bearing this last name.

b6
attempted to locate and interview

|

|
b7C

On July 31, 1986.

T

I

I _______ I aavisect
that no record could be located regarding | |

On July 31. 1986. 1 I



FD-302 (REV. 3-10-82)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of Transcription 7/31/86

I I ta6
1 home telephone number! I ^n

Jphone I T
j was interviewee! regarding his Knowledge of the UNITED

STATES SUPREME COURT Chief Justice nominee, WILLIAM HUBBS
REHNQUIST' s involvement in alleged voter challenging in Arizona
during the early 1960 's. He provided the following information:

I I stated that while working as an Election Volunteer
at the Democratic Headquarters in Phoenix, Arizona during the
general elections in November, 1962, he received a phone call
from an unknown female voter at the Bethune Precinct in Phoeniy .

Arizona complaining of harassment of Democratic voters. I I

stated that he recalls the year being 1962 as that was the year
that the Democratic candidate for governor of Arizona, SAMUEL
GODDARD. was defeated by the Republican candidate, PAUL FANNIN.

I land another young male volunteer whose name he could not
remember decided to drive to Bethune Precinct to observe if there
was in fact any harassment. I ladvised that they arrived at
the Bethune Precinct in the early afternoon and observed that the
voters line leading outside of the poll area was not moving very
fast. I j then noticed REHNQUIST standing with another unknown
male approximately 20 to 25 feet away from I Hthen
observed REHNQUIST walk up to an unknown black male voter
standing in the voting line. I I approached within five feet of
the black male voter and heard REHNQUIST ask if he was a
qualified voter. I l advised that the black voter searched his
pockets and pulled out his wallet looking for something and when
he apparently could not find it, the black voter left the voting
line. I I then observed REHNQUIST immediately walk up to
another unknown black male voter and ask if he was a qualified
voter. The second voter also searched his pockets for the proper
identification and when he was unable to find the appropriatecation

•I I'document
|

|
heard REHNQUIST state that this voter was obviously

Investigation on 7/31/86 at Washington. D.C. File # 77B-86748 .

ISA
by SA

|
HAC:man Date Dictated 7/31/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.

10
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CONTINUATION OF FD-302 77B-86748 Page 2* ._

not qualified, at which time he also left the voting line. I I

stated that he immediately went to find a phone to call b7C
Democratic Headquarters to advise them of what he had seen. He
also called to suggest that the Democratic Headquarters send
their attorneys down to the Bethune Precinct. I I also stated
that he asked the Democratic poll watcher who was a black male,
whose name he could not remember, to identify the Certified
Republican_£flll watcher and he pointed out an unknown white
female. | I stated that the election laws only allowed one poll
watcher for each party and therefore REHNQUIST did not have the
authority to challenge voters.

I Iadvised that when he returned from making his
phone call , rehnouist and the other unknown male left the Bethune
Precinct. I Istated that he and the other male volunteer
decided to check some of the other precincts. He advised that he
was told by a poll worker at another precinct that REHNQUIST had
been there and had challenged voters. I Istated he did not
observe REHNQUIST at any noil other than Bethune. I I could not
remember the name of the individual that he spoke to or the name
of the other precinct where REHNOUIST was seen. I Isaid that

]was made aware of the complaints of voter
challenges by REHNQUIST. It was procedure at that time to refer
polling complaints identified by the Democratic Party to the
Democratic Party chairman.

I I stated that he saw REHNQUIST in a restaurant in
Phoenix approximately two weeks later. Another individual with

I I pointed out REHNOUIST and askedV I if he was familiar with
REHNQUIST. I Itold the other individual with him whose name he
could not remember that REHNQUIST was the person that he saw
challenging voters at Bethune Precinct.

I Iwas asked if he observed REHNQUIST ever attempt to
disqualify a voter due to illiteracy to which he responded no.

I I stated that he could not provide any additional
pertinent information regarding REHNQUIST' s involvement in
alleged voter challenging in Arizona.

M



FD-302 (REV. 3-10-82)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of Transcription 7/31/86

I I b6
Ihome telephone number 1 n "1 r-"7 j-^i

telephone number
|

|was interviewed regarding his
knowledge of any involvement on the part of UNITED STATES Chief
Justice nominee, WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST in alleged voter
challenging in Arizona during the early 1960's. He furnished the
following information:

1961 r

He has known WTTJ.TaM HUBBS REHNQUIST since September.mb«

I I stated that he has never been active in
politics although he has always voted. He stated that the only
time he could recall becoming involved in any type of political
activity was sometime during the 1960's when REHNQUIST asked him
to serve as a volunteer lawyer for the county Republican Party in
Phoenix, Arizona on a particular election day. REHNQUIST was in
charge of a committee of attorneys who established a telephone
bank in the county Republican headquarters for the purpose of
answering questions of election officials with regard to the

Investigation on 7/31/86 at Washington. D.C. File # 77B-86748.

I

T HWH:man Date Dictated 7/31/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.

/Z-
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CONTINUATION OF FD-302 77B-86748 PAGE 2 ..

Arizona code. He stated that he recalled the thrust of this
advisory coiamittee was the resolution of disputes involving non-
registrants 1 voting and individuals voting in precincts other
than those in which they were registered. The purpose of the
committee was to give legal advice and not the challenging of
voters. He stated that on some occasions it was necessary for a
member of the committee to go to a polling place and answer
questions in person. He stated that he recalled performing such
a service on one occasion but he could not recall the nature of
the dispute. He simply recalled that he went to a polling place
and read the particular code to a lady who was officiating at the
election. The entire matter was resolved immediately and without
any kind of incident or confrontation whatsoever. He said he
could not recall resolving any disputes over the telephone. I I b6

I Iwas unable to recall the location or the address of
the county Republican headquarters but merely recalled that it
was in an old rundown building which contained some old bulletin
boards. Neither could he recall the location of the polling
place or the precinct number nor the identities of any member of
the lawyers committee other than its chairman, WILLIAM REHNQUIST.

He said that the committee itself was not established
to challenge voters, and he could not recall any particular
challenges being made. He stated that he did not know the
identity of anyone who might have challenged any voters, but he
seemed to recall that some successful challenges were made
regarding improper registration. He was not aware of any
challenges being made based on literacy.

I 1stated that he could not recall any
confrontations or incidents surrounding this particular election
and was not aware of anyone connected with the election ever
having been accused of harassing voters or engaging in any type
of improper conduct. The first time he ever heard of any such
activity was when allegations of this type came to light during
the 1971 confirmation of WILLIAM REHNQUIST as Associate Justice
of the Supreme Court. He stated that he did not even recall
seeing WILLIAM REHNQUIST on this particular election day and
added that as chairman of the committee, it would not have been
his role to go into the field and settle disputes much less to
challenge voters. He reiterated the fact that the committee was
established merely to inform individuals of the Arizona code when
a particular election question arose and not to challenge voters
or administer any type of qualifying tests.

13



CONTINUATION OF FD-302 77B-96748 PAGE 3*

I 1 said that all of this happened so many b 6
years ago that he could not recall the exact election involved. b7C
He could not recall any particular candidates who were on the
ballot that day but said that it must have been a general
election since both Republicans and Democrats were involved. He
only knew that

I

I

I I REHNQUIST asked him if he would work as
a volunteer attorney. He stated that no undue pressure was
applied in connection with this request and that all of the
attorneys involved did it willingly as an expression of civic
responsibility. He stated that he could recall nothing further
regarding this particular election or his service on the lawyers
committee.

14



FD-302 (REV. 3-10-82)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of Transcription 7/31/86

I
[ b6

F

home telephone number I i h7C

twas interviewed regarding his knowledge
Iof the UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT Chief Justice nominee, WILLIAM

HUBBS REHNQUIST 1 s involvement in alleged voter challenging in
Arizona during the early 1960 's. | Iprovided the following
information

:

I | stated that during the 1960 and 1962
elections in Arizona, he and WILLIAM REHNQUIST worked in
organizing and supervising a lawyers committee to aid in legal
questions for the Republican Party. I ladvisedr I

I Ithat REHNQUIST was chairman. I I advised that
during both 1960 and 1962 he and REHNQUIST spent most of election
day at the Republican Committee headquarters answering telephone
inquiries. I Iadvised that if the situation arose that someone
was needed at a polling place to answer legal questions raised by
voters or party representatives either he or REHNQUIST would
respond. I Iadvised that he could not recall any occasion that
he and REHNQUIST both went to the same polling place at the same
time. However, I I stated that both may have gone together on
occasion but he does not recall it.

I I advised he never received any complaints
that REHNQUIST ever challenged or harassed any voter at any
polling place. I Istated it was not his or REHNQUIST 's
function or duty to act as challengers.

| |
stated that they

did not have credentials to challenge.

Investigation on 7/31/86 at Washington, D.C. File # 77B-86748

I

\ JLM:man Date Dictated 7/31/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI and it is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are
not to be distributed outside your agency.

15



CONTINUATION OF FD-302 77B-86748 PAGE 2 ..

I I stated he could not recall any incident at the
'°

Bethune polling location in South Phoenix, Arizona during the b7C
1960 or 1962 elections.

J stated he did not have any pertinent
information regarding allegations of alleged voter challenging or
harassment by REHNQUIST. I I provided a copy of a three page
typed and handwritten statement to use in making his oral
testimony to the Senate Judiciary Committee. The text of the
statement is as follows.

During the 1960 and 1962 general elections
in Arizona I worked with WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST
in organizing and supervising a lawyers committee
to counsel and advise Republican party officials
and representatives with respect to legal questions
that might arise during voting on election day.
It is my recollection that in both of these years he
acted as chairmanl ]l am
not sure that there were any formal titles. In any
event our functions and responsibilities essentially
included the following:

1. Advising party officials on the appropriate
credentials that were required for party repre-
sentatives and challengers _ appointed to serve
at polling places on election day.

2. Briefing appointed party representatives and
challengers on applicable state election laws.

3. Arranging for teams of lawyers to serve at the
committee headquarters throughout election day.

4. Briefing and providing instructions to lawyers
regarding their functions and duties.

5. Assisting the lawyer teams in researching and
answering legal questions that were presented
throughout the day, including visitations to
a polling place if an incident occurred which
seemed to justify the presence of legal counsel.

The functions and responsibilities of the members of
the lawyers committee were not those of "challenger,"
but those of a lawyer-to answer legal questions raised
by challengers, party representatives or other
officials regarding incidents occurring at polling
places

.

l(p



CONTINUATION OF FD-302 77B-96748 PAGE 3*

It is further my recollection that in both 1960
and 1962 Mr. REHNQUIST and I spent the majority
of our time at the Committee Headquarters responding
to telephone calls or consulting with committee
members regarding answers to positions.

On two or three occasions each of us left the head-
quarters to respond to a call regarding some question
from a polling place. I remember one of the calls
related to a marked ballot being displayed on a wall
within the 50 foot limit at a precinct on East Van
Buren.

Another call related to an incident at the Murphy
Precinct where the challenger was being verbally
abused because of his presence at the polling
place.

Other committee members made similar visits to
polling places but it was not our function to act
as challengers. We did not have credentials.

During the 1964 election I worked at the committee
headquarters for a portion of the day taking
telephone calls. I had no other responsibilities,
but it is my recollection that the committee
functions were exactly the same as in 1960 and
1962 that we were to answer legal questions
emanating from polling places-the committee was
smaller and the volume of activity was less.

17



STATEMENT

During the 1962 aS*#&£-9-6«l general elections in 'Arizona

I worked with William H. Rehnquist in organizing and

supervising a Lawyers Committee to counsel and advise

Republican party officials with respect to legal questions that b7
bo

^

night arise during voting on election day. Ji '.a -nuy APi e \h <h*^ -|ji- Anmi

^L^MjNy3^'' *v'v.\^'.^ ©ur responsibilities included the following:

1. Advising party officials on the appropriate

credentials that were required for party

representatives and challengers appointed to

serve at polling places on election day.

2. Briefing appointed party representatives and

challengers on applicable state election laws.

3. Arranging for teams of lawyers to serve at tu.-

fyt^mjOCkt^ headquarters throughout election day.

4. Briefing and providing instructions to lawyer^

fce«m« regarding their functions and- duties.

ike •
«*:• ' irH

- ' ' -)
-*

5. Assisting lawyer teams in
t

answering legal

questions that frore presented throughout the day,

including .visitations to a polling place if an

i**»e nnmr- i»p which roquigo d the presence of

legal counsel.

The functions and responsibilities of the members of

'-he Lawyers Committee were not those of a "challenger," but
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those of a lawyer — to answer legal questions raised by

challengers/ party representatives or other officials regarding

incidents occurring at the polling place

It is my recollection Qthat the majority of iay time

wa-s--spent at the Committee Headquarters responding to telephone

calls^ I— be 1 i-eire t-he—same—was—true. with.—cespect-'-to— Mr.

Reknqtrrst.

respond to a ca

I .IfeftOn .gev&ral occasions -3 left the headquarters to

11 from a /pollir.ng place. I sp<, l.i f-ji ia-1-1 y

remember goi pg ' tfi -"n'f
1 *7^ 1 ""-1 facin g!; '»nftel^lMii.rphy Pgooyncfc. One

of the calls related to a marked ballot being displayed within
1

the 50' limitfcV ft |r*<w»t.t n^ &j\ I'i'-.tfVu,

.

fl ) ih
,

1))**
l
J>y fwl:}

Another call related to an incident where the

challenger was being verbally abused because of his presence

at the polling place. «*j>&^ /u*wJu/m- -) j \\ \

I-fe—te—3rikely -that—He-—Re-hnqurst—may also have left

the—h««d^ia-t-ters„on-^siiai.lar.. callrs, but is was not our function

or duty to act as challengers* suae- He did not a» «- act

.

U.
.

/• r^r J+ *
/"J

' » <i

*VV '"'' •'

1

1

i,

DATED: July 30, 1986

,. ^

b6
b7C

-2-
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PD-302 (REV- 3-10-82)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIC3ATION

Date of Transcription 8/1/86

1 business address: ! \ 1V
] telephone I I was

interviewed regarding his knowledge of any involvement on the
part of the United States Chief Justice nominee, WILLIAM HOBBS
REHNQUIST in alleged voter challenging in Arizona during the
early 1960's. He furnished the following information:

I

He advised that during the 1960, 1962, and 1964
elections, he was associated with the Republican Party in
Maricopa County, Arizona. He served as a challenger during the
1960 election and was a member of a group of attorneys (headed by
WILLIAM REHNQUIST) , who were to provide legal assistance to the
Republican Party. The group of attorneys was established to help
combat the growing amount of election frauds that had occurred in
previous election years. One of the ways that this was
accomplished was to send out letters to the addresses of the
registered voters. Letters that were returned by the post office
to the headquarters of the Republican Party were compiled into a
list of prospective unqualified voters. On election day, those
voters would be the only ones to be challenged by the Republican
Party challenger at the polling place when they checked into
vote. REHNQUIST had instructed these challengers as to the legal
issues involved pertaining to a 1962 Attorney General ruling for
the state of Arizona allowing one (1) party representative and
one (1) party challenger at each polling place. He further
indicated that another part of his duties as a legal advisor

Investigation on 8/1/86 at

1-

Washington.

TAOiman

D.C.

Date

. File # _

Dictated

77B-86748 .

by
SA|
SAI

1

8/1/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

21



CONTINUATION OF FD-302 77B-86748 PAGE 2 ._

for the Republican Party was to patrol the different precincts
located within Maricopa County, Arizona, and provide legal
assistance to the Republican challengers at the different polling
places as the needs developed.

He advised that during the election day of 1962, in
which the polls opened at 6:00 a.m., that he and another member
of the attorneys providing legal assistance to the Republican
Party were patrolling the different precincts in a car that was
equipped with a mobile telephone. This mobile telephone was for
their use to be contacted by the party headquarters, to be
dispatched to any precinct where trouble would develope. He ^g
indicated that on that dav he was also accompanied by I

~\
-, -

7|

I I She went with him to ® r

the various locations and instructed the election board members
as to the legal rights of both the Democratic and Republican
Party representatives and challengers. He advised that in the
midmorning hours of the 1962 election, he was dispatched to
Monroe Precinct where a disturbance was reported. He was advised
that the election board would not let the Republican Party
challenger inside to take his seat and challenge voters that were
on the list of voters that were questioned. He advised that he
did not know the name of any of the board members- however, he
did indicate that an individual by the name of I I was
associated with the Democratic Party and was a lawyer at this
precinct. He advised that l

--
Icalled the police and when the

police arrived, I linsisted that | I be arrested. | |

instructed the police, board members and I I that it was
entirely legal for a party representative to be at a polling
place and that the party was authorized to have a challenger at
the polling place and challenge people that they suspected of
being unqualified voters. He advised that they left the Monroe
Precinct polling place and continued on to different precincts
stopping off at Skiff Precinct later on in the morning around
noon. There again

,

T Iinstructed the election board members
as to the authorization or challengers from both parties. They
continued on and arrived at the Bethune Precinct a little after
12:00 and this precinct was located at the Mary McLeod Bethune
School. He advised that he did not know the name of the
challenger at this precinct and that there had been a disturbance
as to the authorization of the challenger. There again ["

I

instructed the election board as to the authorization of the
challenger to have his seat and to challenge individuals that may
be unqualified voters.

22
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CONTINUATION OF FD-302 77B-86748 PAGE 3

He advised that to the best of his recollection,
KEHNQUIST was not at any of the disturbances during the 1962
elections. REHNQUIST 's job was to remain at party headquarters
and to dispatch the other attorneys who were out in the cars with
the mobile telephones to any precincts where a disturbance may
have occurred.

He advised that during the 1964 election, there was an
incident at the Bethune Precinct at the Marv McLeod Bethune b6
School where the Republican challenger, ! I was refused
his right by the election board to sit and identify any
unqualified voters. He advised that his job again during the
1964 election was to patrol the different precincts and give
legal assistance where it was needed. He advised that he was
contacted via mobile telephone and instructed to go to the
Bethune School to assist the challenger who had trouble getting
seated. He arrived at the polling place which was at that time
extremely crowded with many unfriendly minority voters attempting
to keep he and the challenger from going inside to the polling
place. He advised that the police were called and arrived (he
did not remember the names of the police officers) , and that
order was restored to the polling place. He advised that he left
with the police officers escorted through the crowd and returned
to his vehicle with the mobile phone and that the police also
left the area. He advised that during the walk through the crowd
of people there were comments to the fact that he was lucky he
was getting out with his life but his friend may not be so lucky.
He further advised that the total time at the Bethune School was
approximately one half hour in duration. He left the Bethune
Precinct and continued his patrol of the other precincts
throughout the day. He advised that his day concluded at
approximately 6:00 p.m. where he returned to party headquarters
and then to his residence.

He advised that at no time did any of the challengers
to the best of his knowledge go outside and challenge any voters
that were standing in line. He stated that most of the
challengers were younger than the party representatives.
However, he stated that he did not believe that any of the
challengers would have been mistaken for REHNQUIST. He advised
that he personally looks a lot like REHNQUIST and may have been
mistaken for REHNQUIST at any of the precincts during the 1962 or
1964 elections.

23



CONTINUATION OF FD-302 77B-86748 PAGE 4* .

He advised that he has no knowledge of any physical
injuries that may have occurred during the 1962 and 1964 election
disturbances at any of the polling places.

He advised that during the 1960 election he served in
the capacity as a challenger for the Republican Party. He also
advised that he may have spelled a challenger (unknown precinct)
during the 1962 or 1964 election. He could not remember during
the time whether the challenger may have had to go to lunch.

He advised that he has no knowledge of I I bb
I I He indicated that there were
some strangers at the various polling places, however, he did not
know the identities of these individuals.

b7C

Attached hereto is a copy of an affidavit provided by
land is a part of this FD-302.
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AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF ARIZONA )

) ss.
County of Maricopa)

If

and say:

b6
b7C

being first duly sworn, depose

On election days in 1962 and. 1964, an Arizona statute

(16-921) , provided that "a person offering to vote may be orally

challenged by any registered elector of the county" on the groundfe

that he has not resided within the state for a year next preceding

the election or within the county within 30 days next preceding

the election or has moved from the precinct prior to the closing

date for registration and has not re-registered.

In those years on the day after registration closed,

the Republican party sent letters to every registered Democrat in

certain precincts with directions to the postmaster to return

them if undeliverable to the addressee at the given address. The

returned envelopes were boxed by precinct.

A night or so before election a school for challengers

was conducted by Justice Rehnquist at which time the challengers

were instructed that only voters whose names appeared on the

returned envelopes were to be challenged, that the challenge was

to be made to the Election Board, not the voter, and that the

decision as to whether the voter was to be allowed to vote or not

was to be left to the Election Board at each polling place.

Challengers were assigned precincts, given the box of returned

envelopes for that precinct and told to be at the precinct a few
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minutes before the polls opened at 6:00 a.m. election date to

locate a telephone. They were then given an instruction kit )>'

which, in addition, instructed them to report illegal electioneer-

ing or improper board actions or trouble, to headquarters where

Justice Rehnquist and a staff of lawyers would be on duty to take

appropriate action for whatever problems might surface.

On each election day I arrived at the Republican head-

quarters and was assigned as a member .of several, pairs of lawyers

who were furnished automobiles with telephones and whose duties

were to go to polling places where there were problems to resolve

them.

On election day morning in 1962, the Election Board

refused to allow the Republican challenger to challenge voters

at Monroe Precinct. My partner and I were dispatched to resolve

b7C
came in and stated in

the issue. While we were explaining the law to the Board, a

Democrat lawyer by the name of
|

a loud voice that I was interfering with the election and that he

was calling the police to have me arrested. I called

who came and resolved the

myissue, permitting one challenger from each party.

partner ^and 1

I for 1 the l rest~6f the day visited" eacJT polling place

at which there was a problem.

Early on election day in 1964, the

certified Republican challenger, called in from Bethune Precinct

because despite his statutory right to be there the Board would

not permit him to sit in a place where he could identify voters.

My partner and I went to the schoolhouse at Bethune Precinc^

where the voting was taking place. We had proper credentials as
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t

party representatives. The polling place was crowded. Several

very unfriendly black men attempted to keep us from entering. :
..--

Police were called. Order was restored.
| |

was seated and k/C

successfully challenged statutorally disqualified voters that

day, some or^whom^weeei black people and hispanic people. As we .

left, a remark was made to the effect that we were lucky to

escape with our lives but our friend was not going to be so for-

tunate. I went back to the polling place and advised
|

|
not to

leave until the police and our escort arrived after the polls

closed and the ballots were secured. This rescue was carried out

although I was not present.

Every time we called in or were called by headquarters

Justice Rehnquist was there during each election. It would have

been impossible for him to leave headquarters long enough on

either election day to go to a predominantly black or hispanic

precinct and harrass voters without my knowledge. Of one fact I

am certain: He is a meticulously polite and courteous gentlemen

and always has been. For him to have ever harrassed anyone is

totally out of character.

It is my sincere belief that I am the person who was

identified as Justice Rehnquist 's "twin brother" because on both

election days, wherever there was trouble I was present. There

is no question in my mind that the charges that Justice Rehnquist

harrassed voters are untrue.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this 31st day of
July, 1986, by

|

My Commission Expires July 2611988 27 Notary public

_»*-_
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The following investigation was conducted on July
28, 1986, concerning the applicant, WILLIAM HUBBS REHINQUIST:

b o
I

1

Medical Society of the District of Columbia, 2007 I Street, b /C
N.W., Washington, D.C., advised that a review of the records
of the Medical Society of the District of Columbia failed
to locate any reference identifiable with the I I

I l and a review of the 1982 American Medical Association
Reference Book failed to locate a listing for I I

£
~1 District of

oard of Medicine* Telephone Number: I I

advised that a review of the records of the District of Columbia
Board of Medicine failed to locate anv reference identifiable
with | I noted that the records
that she reviewed included the years as far back as 19 70.

I I Lead Investigative Agent, FEDERAL
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, St. Louis, Missouri, advised that
a review of the records at the Federal Record Center failed
to locate any record identifiable with I I

based on an alphabetical search. He explained that a more
thorough search could have been conducted if either the birthdate
or the Social Security Account Number of

| |

was available.

I I Alexandria
County Medical Society. Telephone Number: I ladvised
that a review of the records back through 19 71 failed to locate
any reference to | |

A review of the General Indices of the Washington
Field Office, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, failed to locate
any reference identifiable with l I A
review of the Washington Area Telephone Directories for 1983
through 1985 failed to locate any listing for i I

i i

|
|State of Maryland

Medical Society. Telephone Number: I ladvised
that a review of the records of the State of Maryland Medical
Society failed to locate any reference identifiable with I I

| | further advised that at review

28
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o f the 19 67 American Medical Association Reference Book listed
al I The ^
1973 American Medical Association Reference Book listed a l I b/C

I I In 1979
American Medical Association Reference Book listed a l 1

| I The 1983 American Medical
Association Reterence Book listed a| I

I I The 19S5
listing also indicated that| lis a graduate of

I I ana Specialized
* l I
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on July 29, 1986, Special Agent (SA) | I ^
conducted the following investigation relative to the candidate, b7C
WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST:

SA| |contacted I Ian Attending
Physician at a U.S. Government reservation nearl I

I I was provided with a FD-406, Authority to
Release Information, and he released copies of certain medical
records concerning candidate, REHNQUIST, which were in his
custody. SA

| |
assumed custody of these copied documents.

ao
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REV. 2-60 EMPLOYEE HEALTH RECORD
#

FACE SHEET t«- *8 - io
Mr. (Lost /Vqme)
Mrs.

tF/rst),

^1L fig hnqU lX~t~, VVtUia/rr^
EMPLOYlNGAGEN«Y 1 BL

(Initial)

_fcL_

BIRTHDATE H MALE
'

" FEMALE
j

J r tMULt -v

<2 V-x ~.1
I '/I^0>- "Xls^.Lft -ft^'i Kw

BLDC, AND ROOM NO. OFFICE P
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1

SUPERVISOR'S NAME SUPV. OFFICE EXTENSION

HOME ADDRESS
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e^ rt Va. ^>o

HOME PHONE

3s~^-q)^-^
PHYSICIAN'S NAME

v\-\oe clou rt* ^
iNT MEDICAL HIST

Q_fc_

ADDRESS PHYSICI AN'S O FFICE PHONE

^.*)i> SIGNIFICANT MEDICAL HISTORY
''"

^•C\L^n*er t'°* e »' onse*. If unknown, enter check (v)\

BEC RECORD
DATE FORM TYPE OF INJURY

K y". y^ y ; Allergic to

Tic , -u.j

Asfhmo

B lindness

Cardiac Disease

Deafness

Diabetes

Drug Sensitivity to.

Epilepsy

Migraine History

Strolce

Syncope (Frequent)

Tuberculoti*

Ulcer History

Other

OPERATIONS AND/OR SERIOUS INJURIES AND DATES A> I + '

A
*
-r »

5IGNIFICANT FINDINGS ON SF-76. "CERTIFICATE OF MEDICAL EXAMINATION- DATE SF-78 REVIEWED
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Standard Form 509 \
I Rev. Aujuim 19J-* >

fiurt:iu of the HuJjtet

Circular A-^2

CLINICAL RECORD DOCTOR'S PROGRESS NOTES
(Sign all notes)

DATE

^V5S > jJjJ^^
r

/T^tA4JL*ofi^_/£r ^/
Z^ju^ fi^ui/^jZ /x-y

,

S ^/^ L^^, /^^J^J
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r
$)/%*s*^e~A igC>£*ts^t^-

g^z.r/w^b^y^
^

/a^- - //

je ?/mo /^*vJ b6
b7<

(Continue on reverse side)

PATIENT'S IDENTIFICATION (For typed or written entries givm: Name—last, drat,
middle; grade; date; hospital or tncdic&l facility)

^^W^^D., S^.P^'&^nLff

REGISTER NO. WARD NO.

3A-/.3W
DOCTOR'S PROGRESS NOTES

Standard Form 509
-509-105 '

"

32



St&nd&ni Form 510
Rev. Feb. 1958

Bureau of the Budget
Circular A—32 #

CLINICAL RECORD
NURSING NOTES

(Sign all notes)

DATE

\ o- aX-1

O

}

J4*-l.

HOUR

A.M.

i\5"

3.

P.M.

TZ£//fl7f=: jzLpS^aJL <U^ h.

¥
p

OBSERVATIONS

Include medication and treatment when indicated

~j..\p Xcs^ Yj^s 'Si it 4^P- £ Q ta"V,nP -cA-^AaxJuU^ -T^UIjl,

^> V-, Cp -cjV tV-> _ COo^ci^

'

f^fc^J ,r^ eJzwaii >l K a .aj^c b6
b7C

^
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rboT' ~ea>y^ ^ <<
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^•jzAls si^€l*a , j^l~-^-*~«jejl^*. /2-t^nr

S<-*^ A^ .0-yu r-JLuJt.*

Continue on reverse side

PATIENT'S IDENTIFICATION { For typed or written entries gwe: Jfame- last,first,

middle; grade; date; hospital or medical facility

}

(K^J^r^U^L^Jfy p U^^ti^ri^r^J H

REGISTER NO.

3d- /St 6 y
WARD NO.

NURSING NOTES

Standard Form BIO
510-107
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HISTORY FORM

This form is to help your doctor &ive you better
health care. It is completely CONFIDENTIAL and
will be part of your medical record. Information
contained herein may only be released upon your
written request. Please answer all questions as

completely as possible.

HOME PHfiMF 5Sbi tj1*^ rihimfj;?: PHONE ~7Sf —Z£*f/

DATE OF BIRTH J&///2'r ap.f </&

HOSPITAL NO - ROOM NO.

INSURANCE

MEDICARE NO

CHIEF COMPLAINT AT THIS TIME iu^—
PAST HISTORY & REVIEW OF SYSTEMS

rll »o

Surgical Operations (Listj _
«T
u
17

Wheezing

Pounding or Irregular Heart Beat

(/ High or Low Blood Pressure

Xs Anemia or Blood Disorder
Hospitalizations t Lis t

>

Swelling of Ankles
What Cramps in Legs

1/
~7\

When j/ Varicose Veins or Plebitis

Broken Bones
Bleed or Brujse Easily

Trouble Swallowing
Blood Transfusions Frequent Indigestion or Heartburn
Measles

(? \>>J&- ImMmJj]

c^c&*Jz*
\y Spit up Blood

Mumps IJlcgr (Stomach or Duodenal)

k.

Chicken

Wbooping Cough

Scarlet or Rheumatic Fever

Excessive ^a? o r Belching

Loss of -Appeti te

BaranT Hain <ir [ ngg nf Weight

XL Diphtheria fiall Rlarirter Trmihlp nr Stones

)/ Influenza .Jaundice or Hepatitjs

V Typhoid or Paratyphoid Fever .JHflaflflucleosig.

k.. Malaria Hernia (Rupture)

.\l

JL

Cancet V
Frequent Colds

.Diarrhea or Dysentery

Constipation

Xl Sore Throat

V
Colitis

M. Headache (Sinus, Tension, Migraine, Etc. )

2
Appendicitis

Swollen Glands (Neck, Arm pi ts, Groin, Etc. ) Hemorrhoids or Rectal Bleeding

Tonsilitis Black Stools

iL Cavities or Gum Infections Urinary Bladder Infection (Cystitisl

Sinus Trouble Burning on Urination

u. Nasal Stuffiness Blood in Urine

IL Dizziness

Tf
Slow or Small Stream

IL Fainting Fullness After Urination

17 Frequent Urination^ DayUnconsciousness

\7

Night

1/ Blurring or Double Vision Painful or Stiff Joints

Eye Infection or Injury Gout

Itching of Eyes

Far or Nose Injury or Infections
Arthritis or Rheumatism

1/

%
Muscle Pain

Deafness

±
Limitation of Movement

A Hoarseness Paralysis

Goiter or Swelling of Thyroid

Excessive Sweating

Fatigue Easily

Cough (Productive of Sputum)

Cough up Blood

Trembling of Hands

Z
Epilepsy <Pits or Convulsions

Prone to Depression or Worry

Cry Easily
V

V

\fat*u**A y-

V Quick Tempered

Trouble Sleeping ArPneumonia or Pleurisy

TB or Contact with anyone having TB \J Attempted Suicide

Prolonged Nervousness

<y^&z4u!iA

Brouchitis or Emphysema "]

Hay Fever or Asthma i/PVLs^-t/^ £ Nervous Breakdown

Skin rashes, Hoi Is, lumors or CystsAllergies (Drug, Food, Etc. ) 1/

Shortness of Breath

OEP/SFD/PHS Form 6
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FAMILY HISTORY

Indicate by (X) which members

of the family had any of the

following: 1 j

CURRENlVEDICATION (LIST)

Cold tablets, vitamins, diet pills, pain relievers,

Laxatives, antacids, iron, water pills, blood pressure

pills, tranquilizers, sleeping rnitt i

ATr
i

'

/ 1

"" Tribe nz&vniflg viacudt?ym be n -taw \At

QfJu'jj-*** rr

Diabetes MENSTRUAL HISTORY (Females Orfly)

Cirrhosis

Cancer (What organ} \&,ik^ s
Stroke

High Blood Pressure

Heart Disease fKind)

Snphysema

Kidney tt sease or Stones

Syphilis

Arthritis

Onset of last period tdate).

Onset of first period (age).

Interval between periods

Duration ot periods

Number of pregnancies

Number ot full tenn births _

Number of miscarriages

Date of last pap amear

Days

Days

Gout

lenkonia Menstrual cramps

Eoilepsy I rregu lar periods

Glaucoma or Cataracts Vaginal discharge

Hay Fever Heavy flow

Asthma Bleeding between periods

Nervous Disorders Painful intercourse

Suicide Breast tenderness

Migraine Headaches Breast discharge

Thyroid Disease Radiation treatment

Tuberculosis Hormone treatment

Sickle Cell Disease Pelvic infection

rmrinra (r.„ t v . e i,t „,,.,, r ,h< SOCIAL HISTORY (FILL IN BLANKS)
EDUCATION: (Circle Years Attended Each)

Elementary 12 3 4 5 6 7 /V) High School 1 2 3 (jj College 1 2 3 G>

rital R^t., c. /I lA^flAAAOfS Times

dent's «yrnpaHnn- VlMA/llt/}^ Sect

Patient is a CSild, FatherVs Occupation:

Marital Status: —lI.

Pat

If

iinoking Hab

Drug Usuage

Special Diet: AWW

Married:

ohd Job: _

its (packs per day): Z2^Jp^£y^Lu&'

(Marijuana, Heroine, etc. ) AH" '/

Total number of children

Problems at work:
J

Graduate 1 2 (%)

3

Mother1 s Occupation; _a_^

Alcoholic intake (per day) Afl/KMUWÔ Pt&M

Homosexual tendencies:
*"

Exercise'Hobbies 4&Ur\As> J^^tJ^U^A^

Additional Remarks:

$MaJU- / -z JO/(^>U^ tr

L
Patient 1 s Signature
Date:

Jtysiciaa' s Signature;
Date:

.

b6
"b7C

J
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^^ PHS HEALTH UNIT ONE / ^
f^RlCAL EXAMINATION FORfW

Temp

Resp.

Height

Build

Sitting

6> 4-

Aver

lfc1

Pulse
after

Exercise

Weight
Mai

\<\ o

Pulse
2 Hin.
later

Present

^O

BloocKFress

Sitting:

Standing:

Supine:

Leg:

NAME. \-\ e V\^M Or Vj.'M
. q DO. H-.

STR FFT Ifl^if U
ft rbrr U^3.^

CITY -OPt C- UlA a STATE VA ,Z)P.

HOME PHC1MF S^U-^t + S BUSINESS PHflMF 1 3>
c
/ - U^ i/-'

DATE OF RIPTH I O- t -3.H- ap.f *+

U

HOSPITAL NO __ROOM NO

INSURANCE .

MEDICARE NO

GENERAL APPEARANCE & MENTAL STATUS:

SKIN:

FACE:

EYES:

Motility;

Pupils:

Fundi:

Tonometry: 6V /& 6 £/ l<

EARS:

M:

Audiometry:

NOSE & SINUSES:

MOUTH:

TEETH 4 CUMS:

TONSILS h POST. PHARYNX-

jjtr*&^ UJ J^

^-tds rtA^tMj^fclo ^--^<-^-^—

LARYNX:

TRACHEA i THYROID:

GLANDS:

Pa.rotid;

Sublingual:

Submaxillary:

Supraclavicular:

Axillary:

Femoral:

BREASTS:

LUNGS * CHEST:

CARDIOVASCULAR:

HEART:

Uj^mJ^C^l U-e)

eJ^^ & ftjfy

/
t^O W^K,

06P/SFtVPHS 7
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PULSES;

VARICOSITIES:

Q^rr^l
#

ABDOMEN:

Shape:

LiTer & Gall Bladder

Spleen;

Kidneys:

Intestines:

Appendix:

Urinary Bladder:

Hernia:

GENITALIA:

PELVIC EXAM:

Ifltroitvs:

Vagina:

Cer»ii:
Uterus:

Adnexa:

RECTOM:

Prostate:

Sigmoidoscopy

NEUROLOGICAL:

Reflexes:

Cerebellar

Sensory:

Motor:

Cranial:

MUSCULOSKELETAL-

s ~£<t^ <^ca^x^

<X/*-&Vfv<*^

Urine xao^-nnrt'iuJ^CJhr*^. fi«T /\ & f~~ Hrr-

Reactton:^ci^_ Occult Blood: J33^=a^_i Mnnv> ¥
Protein: Bile._ Cholesterol;

S^ HGfc

EOS:. ~$- BASOft »2-

Snf*r-V^ - AcetoaK_2^5U_„

Microscopic pf-nt-

BANDS

14-

2 or. Postprandial Sugar h% &^nvfi,^ ŷZ90 &

a ^nrn^i fhn'~ Ser^Jpgy: ^TB Tine: nam *~J**f&. . ^<?
tt»^ .r-TW

Resting EKtt vu*-vi\, t^i-v^rTJ
£%& TB Tine:

£Z

Chest I-Rar
* (*\*l\'lo Mft p S^nA^tln-V -~Qdo&<&<***J[!&tf& • Qte«*m&-1

Pulmonary Function Studies: VG ^TVG. .FEFTc

Visual Acuity: Distant (Snellen ): OD OS L__ Corrected to OD *

Near (Jaegerl OD. OS Corrected to OD J-i

*»_ OS

OS

"V~-'

^
Impression

Recarmenda

-k'f-e^iOu^o-c

Signature: Dat .:-t*

I

^rf-PK^aaji
-

!.
1

,!!.!*!!

bo
b7C
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Standard form 520 V
Rev. August 1954
Bureau of the Budget

Circuior A-32 #
C» ETC

?VE»N«EHT FKtKTIftO OFFICE : !»0 Of— 537ft«4

CLINICAL RECORD ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHIC RECORD

CLINICAL IMPRESSION MEDICATION

^irr, ,«\*

PREVIOUS ECG

D YES 0NO

D EMERGENCY

•0*ROUTINE

AGE SEX RACE HEIGHT

RHYTHM

INTERVALS

PR

0t
^o i'^t

WEIGHT ! 8. P. 1 SIGNATURE OF WARD PHYS1CIANJ

t
12.

k Ol
QRS COMPLEXES

3t

n BEDSIDE

Q AM6ULAKT

/o 3% lo

^3

b6
b7C

PRECORDIAL LEADS (Specify)

SUMMARY, SERIAL CHANGES, AND IMPLICATIONS J

IaWU

NO.

ECG

SIGNA DATE

PATIENT'S IDENTIFICATION (.For t.

tnidd,

:gister no. WARD NO.

(X-^r^^a^ JjUJU^nrnJ H
ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHIC RECORD

Standard Form 330
520-103

fAfteeti frodngi to S f . 307J

38
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Scindird Form 519
Rev, August 1954
Bureau of the

Budget G'rmlai A-)2
« •)

/

CLINICAL RECORD RADIOGRAPHIC REPORTS

ATTACH lO REPORT ALONG HERE A AND SUCCEEDING ONES ON ABOVE LINES

ATTACH 2D REPORT WITH TOP AT THIS UNE A,

PATIENT'S LAST NAME - FIRST NAME - MIDDLE NAME

6tV»naJs4. ^>^-*.<~n •*

(Abora space far mechanical imprinting, U nssdj

PERTINENT CLINICAL HISTORY. OPERATIONS. PHYSICAL FINDINGS. AND PROVII

fOa^moni'a Qq<6 0\rm

ACE.

i (o

REGISTER MO.

\V> fe-+
(Check t3B»)

W^RO NO. -

fYl r—I iEBSttn, imnemiii i—i » l~n
I ' % 1 I Ot gTMTtWtl I I MfjBg I )

EXAMINATION REQUESTED

DATE OF REQUEST

to- 3lV- 1o' bo

PlLM NO. DATE OP REPORT

RADIOGRAPHIC REPORT

»1 29 70 ii -

MEDICAL FACIUTV)

BIONATURE; {Specify location of laboratory If not part of recwailaa focilltyj
Standard Form 51BA (Rav. Aug. 195*)

Fmrniiszted by Bureau of the Budget

Circular A-32 (Rev.)

RADIOGRAPHIC REPORT
519-207-01

* U.S. WVMNKEKT MIITtM OTTICI r I Ml O-IUHI

40



Ktuntlnnl Farm 514
Rev, Aucum iyM

(.'itcuUu \-&2 (lUv.j
c

CLINICAL RECORD
*. lEMf PRINTING orrtCE : IS«0 0—SHS47

LABORATORY REPORTS

/

$ ^J^r^uu^jj
)
~lD-tlMtz.m ht

REGISTER OR UNIT NO. I WARD NO. I Q BEO PATIENT

li0"
AMBULATORY

PATIENT'S LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAMBr

COLOR-APPEARANCE

SPECIFIC SRAV1TY

ALBUMIN

iu^S&S
7

'±

J>N

microscopic: remarks

DATS OF »«aut»T

—

\

^v^, //3/^e /rt*~us> &+****

Cent -f-/frAsl&f fy^s* fa#S>f€<£#&-$)

/

sire of iicpowtI signature (Sptcrfy Lab. if not part of rt.

NAME OF MECHCAL FACILITY

Standard Form SI4—A—Rev, June 1959.

Bureau of the Budget Circular A-Sl

aionootu rorm i h-h-hy. J»m t?J».
Buita » el Iht Budgal Ciicttlor A-33

Stui^cre] Farm S14-D— Htv, June 1S5S

Surwt ol tfc* Sudaet Cinulv A-&2

uiiui M u» dikis*1 VIKUH A-33

P//j> /v^y/>> U»rt*f
•$Z U.S. G.P.O. 196&-—6*S8SS

c5S—16—56274-6SPO

URINALYSIS

HEMATOLOGY

BLOOD CHEMISTRY

S.T.S.

ATTACH ALL TEST REPORTS TO THIS SHEET

PATIENTS IDENTIFICATION (For typed or written entriee give: Name—last, fittt,
middle; trade; d*tm; hospital or medical facility)

REGISTER NO. WARD NO.

3Q-/3CV

tf*Ji^-<fct£CaZ> Zt-J-^iU&^J H
LABORATORY REPORTS

Standard Form 51*
514-104

b6
b7C
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-^ #

25 February 1972

Attending Physician
Congress of the United States
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear I

ho
b7C

Enclosed are copies of the medical records that we have

on Justice Rehnquist.

Sincerely

i

RJD/sf

Enclosures

42



*
j^wprm* flfaurf: of iff* $mt*b ^iaie*

CHAMBERS Or
JUSTICE WILLIAM H. REHNOUIST

February 18, 1972

b6

Attention:

Deal

[

In accordance with the telephone conversation
I had this morning with I

~
I request that you transfer my medical records
to the attending physician of the Congress of
the United States. | Igave me a

physical examination in October, 1970*

| jaddress is:

[ ]
Attending Physician
Congress of the United States
Washington, D. C. 20515

Yours very truly,

43



CUfili
BAUSCH (r L0M8 OCCUPATIONAL VISION TESTS

WITH THE ORTHO- BATES

^^ **£>*
pr. \£>up£ ^-laJEi* job Prf^or rw*j ^''h^w-AAoX

tGE
U: \5_£. v^ EXP_

**K IDEAL

FAI
HEM
ONLY

IME-
GULAI

JOI
SPECIAL

O •'5&- fto TESTER CLERK

.

KAM, IK CAST YEAR

ote: r%
*^^eo.rs

vy^.^u^t^u
=F=T£^

CHANGE IN RX VUfttin

Rv.
1?

T

^T-J-,.
BAUSCH a LOMB INCORPORATED

ROCHESTER, N.V.

CATALOGUE NO. 71-21-62

:/;

fV - c FAR

2 VERTICAL

LATERAL

BOTH
>-

3 RIGHT

LEFT

DEPTH

COLOR

VISUAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

X>

»v - °

BOTH

| SIGHT
o

LEFT

& 5 8

A
2 3 4 5 G (J) 8 9 10 II 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 qg) 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 G 7 8 9 10 [lj) 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 ; 9) 10 11 12 13 14 15

123458 7^89

12 3 4 5(6
NEAR

2 VERTICAL
at,o
^ LATERAL

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 6 V9J 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 (It) 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 G 7 B 10 11 12 13 H 15

r\
A 1 2 3 4 [5} 6 7 8

X t 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 (V) 14 15

9

PRINTED IN U.S.A.

be
b7C
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•

Rudmose Audiogram
LEFT EAR RIGHT EAR

6000

X=9.5

-

.... ,

• i

1

....

!

1

'f

500 IO0O

X=I0

2000

M5

30 <-(l

TfMCOtf fVN ?540«0

CRINTEO IX USA

ASA 1951
mm Medical Instruments

(MX) Tram Lane, Austin, Terns Wl\

1000

x=«

4000

6 COPYRIGHT I9S4

TRACOR.INC

AUSTINJEXAS

\
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b7C

FD-302(REV. 3-10-82)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of Transcription 8-4-86_

I I Retired. Supervisory Special Agent of b6
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) , Washincrton Field
Office, residing at I

~|

home telephone I I was contacted in | |

I I at telephone I I regarding his Knowledge of
an FBI investigation in Phoenix, Arizona, during the early 1960's
involving alleged voter challenging on the part of UNITED STATES
SUPREME COURT Chief Justice nominee WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST.

I | advised that he arrived in Phoenix," Arizona, in
October, 1962, as a first officer agent and remained there until
his transfer in January, 1964. I Istated he worked a variety
of criminal violations but could not recall investigating any
incident involving election law violations or disturbances at a
polling place. I I indicated that the description of the
polling place incident involving UNITED STATES COURT Chief
Justice nominee WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST was not at all familiar
to him, nor was the name of | 1

| | was unaoie to provide any information on
tnis mater.

I I concluded by stating that he could be reached at
his home number after August 18, 1986.

WFO
Investigation on 8-4-86 at Washington. D. C. File #77B-86748 _

by SA ACMirdc Date dictated 8-4-86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

W5F



FD-263 (Rev. 4-30-85)

AFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONTO,

REPORTING OFFICE

ST. LOUIS
OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU
DATE

8/4/86
INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/2/86

TITLE OF CASE

3C&

o
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

REPORT MADE BY

SA |

CHARACTER OF CASE

DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

TYPED BY

mmt
±>7C

REFERENCE: Bureau teletype to St. Louis, dated 8/2/86.

-RUC-

ADMINI STRATIVE

:

Where appropriate, Privacy Act (e) (3) data was
furnished to persons interviewed. Express promises of
confidentiality, both limited and unlimited, have been
noted where granted.

ALL INFORMATION COHTAIHED
HERE Iff 15 miHLASSIFIED
DATE ID

7 - 25 -^ 006 BY 60309 ,/UC/TAM/DCS/Y1W

/>")
&* J

APPROVED

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE

[2 - Bureau (EXPRESS MAIL)
(Attn: Unit Chief [

THftfcW-
Room 5136, Telelift 2$3)

1 - St. Louis (77B-44484)
iO

K7 LTtTJ 3 1986

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

Cc q£ .\\±, V* *W

#*
-•'^J^n,,,

A*
COVER PAGE

FBI/OOJ



FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

'united states department W justice
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy tO:

Report of:

Date:

sa[
AUGUST 4, 19 86

Fidd Office FiU#: SL V7B-44484

TiH# .
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Offic: ST -
L0UIS

Bureau File #:

bo
b7C

Character:

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

Synopsis: c ]a retired Special Agent
Of the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, was contacted
and was not aware of the November 1962 incident
involving REHNQUIST.

-RUC-

DETAILS: AT ST. LOUIS, Missouri:

ALL IMFORMATI OH CQMTAIMED
HEREIN IS OTIC LAS SI TIED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/Y1W

This document contain! neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents

re not to be distributed outside your agency.

U. S, GPO :1975-0-575-841



FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Oat* Of tnnierlption 8/2/86

[

J3 O

I b7C
J
was telephonically contacted at his residence.telephone number I

I | was advised of the identity of the interviewing agent, the
nature ot the interview and provided the following information:

| | a retired Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, stated that he was assigned to the Phoenix Division,
Tucson Resident Agency in 1962.

[ ] stated that he does not have any knowledge of an incident
occurring in Phoenix, Arizona involving William Hubbs Rehnquist.

[ ]stated that he does not have any knowledge of the
Phoenix Divisions Election Laws Investigations in 1962, nor is he
aware of any Phoenix Division Agents involved in those investigations.

[ ] stated that he was not familiar with the Arizona 1 aw
concerning the Literacy Requirement for voting.

[
Party in Arizona

.

] was not familiar with Rehnquist 's role in the Republican

[ ]stated that he does not know of any agents assigned to
the Phoenix Division having any knowledge of this matter

[ ]was unable to provide any addresses for the Phoenix
Division Agents other than those addresses provided in the directory
of the Society of Former Agents.

Investigation nn 8/2/8 6 at gtlLou i s File#7 7fi-T

by. .Date dictated 8/2/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2*



FD-263 (Rev. 7-15-75)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

PORTLAND

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU

TITLE OF CASE

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

205>

DATE

8/4/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/1/86 - 8/2/86

REPORT MADE BY

sa[

TYP ED BY

CHARACTER OF CASE

kjo Jo b

"^~™~b7C

DEPARTMENTAL APPPLICANT - CHIEF JUSTICE;
UNITED STATED SUPREME COURT

REFERENCE: Bureau teletype dated 8/2/86.

- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE

The individual contacted wasaadvised as to the provisions of the

Privacy Act and did not request confidentiality

and

Investiga tion at Portland, Oregon conducted by SAss[ ^ ^
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED

C O N V I C . SPvlr'R!'^ =-U G
PRETRIAL

APPROVED ^m fim^

n NONE
RECOVERIES

ACQUIT-
TALS

C ASE H A5 SEEN:

PENDING OVER ONE YE AR
\ |

Y ES [~J N O
PENDING PROSECUTION

OVER SIXMONTHS 1 J Y ES
| |

NO

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

~7f-/frfcW"33q
COPIES MADE:

Q1} - Bureau
1 - Portland. {77-^353)

AL L IMF0F1IATI OH CUMTAIMED
Pfgr jjjr jjj j ^ ijjijc LA 5 "^ I FIED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAM/BCG/YIW

^
Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

JJ.il b un

p. :,c of- .El3
7^r^=

^xT

COVER PAGE



FO-302 (REV. 3-10-62)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- 1 -
ALL INFORMATION COHTAIHED
tlLb-jtlM Irj UiMLLAb^lr l£,L!

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TMI/DCG/YHH
Data Of trant^rlptlnn 8/4/86

I

Agents

J residence^

b6
b7C

was advised of the identity of the interviewing
1 advised that he wasT

Concerning the election that took place on November 6,

1962, I Hremembers that there was a lot of activity
about the election in the office but he was not involved.
He knows specifically that he never took part in any interrogations
of anyone or prosecuted any election law cases. It is

possible thajj I

sent him to l |
but he

does not recollect doing so. He is 70 to 80 percent sure
that he did not go anywhere, especially to a polling place
located at the Mary Mc Cleod Bethune School. This name
"rings a bell" but he is not sure if it was from a current
(1986) news story. However, if someone has a diary saying
that he went there, he would have to agree that the diary
probably is correct. If in fact he went to a polling place,
he specifically does not remember witnessing anv election
confrontations. He does not remember going with | |

| |
to a polling place.

During November 1962, he does not know if he
knew WILLIAM REHNQUIST at that time. He does remember
REHNQUIST as being an outstanding lawyer and debating another
outstanding lawyer,! I at the Maricopa Bar Association.

| had a land case with REHNQUISTHe remembers that|_

t ] representingrepresenting one group of people and
another group of people. These incidents may have been
after 1962. Thus, if he went to a polling place in 1962
and REHNQUST was there, he would not recognize him unless
the two above-mentioned incidents had occurred.

mitigation ™ 8/1/8 6, 8/2/86 >* Portland, Oregon

ssaI

PD 77A-4353

by. £&[
1

]
WAW/idf _Oate dictated 8/2/86

- 2 -

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302a (3-8-83)

PD 77A-4353
b6
b7C

Continuation of interview of

.

] 8/1-2/8 6Page 2 -

I V indicated that he can furnish no further
information pertaining to WILLIAM REHNQUIST and the November 6,

1962 election in Phoenix, Arizona.

I Iwas a Democrat and had no knowledge whatsoever
as to REHNQUIST' s function in the Republican Party or in
the program of challenges.

He is pretty sure he did not observe any election
challenges and therefore cannot define challenges. He
does not remember REHNQUIST there challenging or being
there when others challenged.

He does not know individuals named
[

1 and knows of no altercation between them,

He knows of no FBI Agent present at the Bethune
School or any other polling place.

I | stated that he could have been told to
go with a criminal attorney as the second man. Since he
was not involved in these prosecutions and nothing untoward
occurred, he went back to the office and went back to work.
If the criminal attorney wrote a report, he would have
checked it for accuracy and then forgotten it.

- 3*-



FD-263 (Rev. 7-15-75)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

BUTTE

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU
TITLE OF CASE

SJ&

o
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

8/4/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/2/86
REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY

SSA
CHARACTER OF CASEtF

_caj_
bo
-b7C

DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

REFERENCE

Bureau teletype to Albany, 8/1/8 6.
- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE

Where appropriate, Privacy Act (e) (3) data was
furnished to those persons interviewed- Express promises of
confidentiality, both limited and unlimited, have been noted
where granted. X .-\

,

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED NONE ACQUIT-
TALSC ON VIC, PRETRIAL

DIVERSION = UG. FINES SAVINGS RECQ VER1 ES
PENDING OVER ONE Y E AR |

]YES
|

|nO
PENDING PROSECUTION

OVER SIXMONTHS CZ] V ES | |NO

APPRO VED
SPECIAL AGENT

IN CH ARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPI E5 MADE:

Q) - Bureau
*I - Butte (77A-4065)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/T115/DCG/Y1W

nn-ibWoH ~<

J?
---,,>vJiaB^f,w>aff»ggy»fi

a? DEC 73CS

53

Dissemi naffon Record of Attached Report Hototions

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

—

p.

Pi
HI TJAN 1 41987

-A*-
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

R*po,tol: SSA
| | om« :

BUTTE

b6
b7C

Date:

Field Office File #

Titl« :

Character:

8/4/86

77A-4 06 5 Bureau File #•

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

Synoi
] retired Special Agent, Federal

Bureau of Investigation advised he does not recall ever being
arYTnainl-Rr] with or knowing I I

I I
H?

stated he most assuredly did not observe william h. kehnQUIST
challenging voters during the November, 1962 elections. During
1962,

1""*^ 1 was not familiar with REHNQUIST at all.

- RUC -

DETAILS:

ALL IFFOPJMATI 01 COMTAIMEI)

HERE Iff 15 DECLASSIFIED
DATE 07™ 25 -2 006 BY 60309/UC/TMI/DCG/THH

This document contain* neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the oroDcrtv of the Jrm ~„A ;. i „ A ,„*« nat to be .li.trih.ittd outside your a Ce„cy.
Property of the FBI end ,, leaned to your agency; it and )t , con.««,

(J.s.cPO:i37p-n~ri7.,:.-sn



FD-J02*(REV - 3-8-77) r( *(

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

D.te Of «r,n«rl »nn AUqUSt 2, 198 6

I

~~1
telephone b6

number | l a former Special Agent ot the Federal Bureau b7C
of Investigation, was contacted telephonically by Supervisory
Special Agent

| | who is personally known by | I

I las a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau nf invest-
igation. The purpose of the contact was explained *-r>l I

| |
after which he furnished the following information:

I 1 advised that he arrived in Phoenix, Arizona
during September, 1962 on his first assignment following training
as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
Shortly after his arrival in Phoenix, he was assigned to work in
the Tucson Resident Agency of the Phoenix Division. I I

stated that he was residing in Tucson, Arizona during November, 1962.
I I advised that he remained in Tucson for approximately
one year after which he was transferred to the Memphis, Tennessee
Division.

I I advised that he does not recall ever being
acquainted with or knowing of I I

| |
He stated that he

most assuredly did not observe WILLIAM H. REHNyuisT challenging
voters during the November, 1962 elections. During 1962, |~

|

was not familiar with REHNQUIST at all.

] stated he has no knowledge of any election
law investigations during his assignment in the Phoenix Division.
He explained that shortly after arriving in Phoenix he was assigned
to work I

[
and therefore

was not familiar with investigations in Phoenix.

| |
advised he had no knowledge of a Republican

Party program to challenge Democratic voters through use of Arizona
literacy requirements during his assignment in Arizona.

In addition to Messrs REHNQUIST andl
was also unfamiliar with the names|

|
FRANK DELISE,

I I

investigation on^ ** Butte , Montana *»» » 77A- 4065

i

k\y
SSAby /caw Date dictated___8Z2/86.

This document contain! neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it ana its contents are not to DC distributed outside your agency.
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:i8lFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,t>

REPORTING OFFICE

SPRINGFIELD

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU

DATE

8/4/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/2/86

TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY

s&|

TYPED BY

kan

D
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

CHARACTER OF CASE

DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE,
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

b(D

.b7C

<$£> REFERENCE

Bureau teletype to Springfield, 8/2/86.

-RUC-

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TJlM/DCGv"
i*

,9

APPROVED
SPECIAL AGENT

IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

CORES MADE: THHtPf

G)- Bureau
1 - Springfield (77B-7366)

17 D£C 3 T986

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

( Co n£L iS:
W t/(A

"H 7JAN1 41987

A*
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FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-591

UNITEO STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Fedtral Burtau of Investigation

Copy to:

Report oh

b6
SA l 1 °«'« ! Springfield b7C

Dote: August 4, 1986

Field Office File & SI 77B-7366 Bureau File #;

Title: WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Character: DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF JUSTICE,
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

Synopsis I I Former Special Agent, FBI, interviewed
and advised he arrived in the Phoenix Division of
the FBI in May, 1962, and after three weeks was transferred
to the Tucson, Arizona Resident Agency. While working
in the Phoenix Division he was not assigned duty
at any polling place to watch voters, and has never
met or had any contact with l I

or Chief Justice Designate, WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST.

-RUC-

DBTAI-LS-*

ALL INFORMATION COMTAIMEB
jjfFjyrjjy j^ TJIJC LASHIFTED

DATE 07- 2 5- 2 006 BY 60309/UC/TMI/DC&/TMM

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency .

*i*i/ocj



FD-f62 (REV. 3-10-82) / •

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Data of transcription B/3jfflfi

I I fonaer Special Agent (SA), FEDERAL
b6

BUREAU OF IWESTIGAfKm fFBDJ
.

I
b C

| |
telephone

| |
furnished the following

xnioroaflon:

I | advised he worked in the Phoenix Division
of the FBI in 1962 . I "I advised he arrived in Phoenix,
Arizona, approximately Hay* 1962 and worked in Phoenix FBI
Headquarters office* Phoenix* for about three weeks after
arrival and then was transferred to the Tucson* Arizona Resident
Agency of the FBI where he worked the rest of the tise he
was assigned to the Phoenix Division of the FBI* I I

advised while working in the Phoenix Division of the FBI he
was not assigned duty to go to a polling place to watch voters*
nor did he go to a polling place on his own time to watch
voters in 1962* I Tadvised he had never oat nor had
he ever had any contact with |~ Ior Chief
Justice Designate WILLIAM H. REHKQOIST.

_2*-

Investigation on. 8/2/86 .File #. SI 77B-7366

by. £& /vlr ^cuted 8/2/86,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of 1he FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

ii and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-263 (Rev. 7-15-75)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

S&

REPORTING OFFICE

COLUMBIA

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU

DATE

8/4/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/3/86

TITLE OF CASE ^o
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

REPORT MADE BY TYPEO B v

]

saI 1 thr
}

CHARACTER OF CASE

DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE
U.S. SUPREME COURT

b7C

REFERENCE

Telcal l from Susan Baill iere, Civil Rights Unit, FBIHQ
to SSA

| |
8/3/86.

- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE

ALL INFORMATION COITAIMED

DATE 07~25™2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAM/DCG/YMW

Buded: 8/4/86. ^

Where appropriate, Privacy Act (e) (3) data was furnished O-
to persons interviewed. Express promises of confidentiality, both
limited and unlimited have been noted where granted.

Columbia indices and elsur indices negative re applicant.
Elsur indices checked by|

|

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED NONE ACQUIT-
TALS

C ASE HAS BEEN:
C ON VIC. PRETRIAL

DIVERSION -UG. PINES SA VlN GS RECOVERIES
PENDING OVER ONE YEAR | ]

Y ES | |NO
PENDING PROSECUTION

OVER SIX MONTHS j
]
Y ES 1 |NO

APPROVED
SPECI AL AGENT

IN CH ARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE:

TN041W-3&
(J)- Bureau
1 - Columbia (77A-2548)

. *<**m3mf#.*^~8±

t v DEC 3 1986

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd. ,*1_TL

(cc^o{&>

i JAN

^ffe^F

i 4 198/ {/&

i/m

A*
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FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy TO:

Report of:

Date:

Field Office File fc

Title:

sa[
AUGUST 4, 1986

77A-2548

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Office: COLUMBIA

Bureau File #:

bo
b7C

Character:

Synopsis:

DETAILS

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF JUSTICE
U. S. SUPREME COURT

On 8/3/86, Special Agent [ l(retired)
advised he has no knowledge of the applicant's
challenging potential voters in Phoenix, Arizona in
1962.

- RUC -

ALL IMFORMATIOIf COMTAIMED
T-nTDlPTWf TC! TTITPT ?! cc; TITTIP ft

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TM/DCG/YIW

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents

are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U.S.GPO:1975-0-575-841



PO302 (REV. 3-10-H21

&-JS2 <

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Data Of fencerlotion 8/3/86

I ^Retired Special Agent (FBI) , I I b6
I I was contacted at his residence h,ir
by SA

| I

u ^

I ladvised that Phoenix, Arizona was his office of
assignment from June 1962 until November 1963. | | advised
that he does not have any knowledge regarding Presidential appointee
WILLIAM REHNQUIST and his involvement with the challenging of
voting in Phoenix, Arizona.

| l advised that he did not
work election law cases while assigned to Phoenix Division of the
FBI as his major area of investigation was I l eases.

I Ifurther stated that he has no knowledge of BETHUNE
SCHOOL, particularly accompanying any

| |to
that school on November 6, 1962 to investigate election irreqularities
or voter fraud.

Investigation on 8/3/86 77&-754R

by. .SAJ |
Date dictated 8/3/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ana is loaned to your agency;

ft and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

rei/DOj
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FEDERA^ BUREAU OF INvfenGATION

3&

REPORTING OFFICE

KNOXVILLE

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU
DATE

8/4/86
INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/1/86 - 8/4/86 b:
TITLE OF CASE o
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

REPORT MADE SY TYPED BY

SA byw
CHARACTER OF CASE

DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

REFERENCE

:

8/2/86.
Bureau teletype to SAC's Phoenix, San Francisco and Knoxville,

- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE

]was not able to furnish any information
relating to the items enumerated in re teletype.

W-y

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED gg NONE ACQUIT-
TALS

CASE HAS BEEN:
CON VIC. PRETRIAL

DIVERSION FUG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES
PENDING OVER ONE YEAR

|
]YE3 1^1 NO

PENDING PROSECUTION
OVER SIX MONTHS QyES [S no

APPROVED
~t^y0/fr)

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CH ARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE:

©
il-/MMhlH

2) - Bureau
1 - Knoxville (77B-3043)

A.LL IEFFOPilATI ON CONTAINED
lT|7, D1?TliT Tfi TTHTPT IffCTFTFTinJLKElBJ Irj UImL LAHDr.il r 1U.L'

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/YHM 17 ulu a 1^66

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notation*

Agency

Request Reed-

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

;c

now rwu. 40Q /

c or j^-a t& ^or

P-
e

A*
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Copy to:

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Report oh SA[
Date: 8/4/86

Field OfHet Fll* #1 KX 77B-30 43

TltUr WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Office: KNOXVILLE

Burtau File #:

b6
b7C

Characttr: DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF JUSTICE; UNITED STATES
SUPREME COURT

Synoptlft | former Special Agent,
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) , who was assigned to
the Phoenix, Arizona, FBI office during 1962, was interviewed
and did not recall any information relating to WILLIAM HUBBS
REHNQUIST, nor did he recall any information connecting
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST with an alleged 1962 Arizona election
laws violation matter.

- RUC-

DETAILS:

AL L IMTDRMATI OH CQMTAIHED
HERE IF IS UHCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/YHW

Thii document contain* neither recommendation* nor conclusion* of the FBI. It i* the property of the FBI mud t» loaned to your agency; it and it» - -m •

are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U, S, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 \



FO-302 (REV. 3-10-821

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Oate of transcription.
8/4/86

I ""

I

former Special Agent (SA) of the
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI)

,

1

~\

reviewed an FBI "FD-302" dated November 7, 1962, which contained
the results of an interview he conducted with SA I I

on November 6, 1962. This interview was an interview of
|

at Phoenix, Arizona.

b6
b7C

After reviewing the above "FD-302",

[

]said
that he could recall no additional information relating to the
interview beyond that which he originally indicated in the orig-
inal interview report.

[ Jalso said he could recall no information
regarding the 1962 election law violation incident at Phoenix in
addition to that furnished to SA | I at Knoxville, on
August 1, 1986 and August 2, 1986.

investigation on 8/4/86 »t Knoxville, Tennessee .File #, KX 77B-3043

by sa T /byw .Date dictated. 8/4/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of trie FBI. It is tne property of the FBI and is loaned to yout agency:

ic and its contents ita not to oe distributed outside your agency.



FO-aOltftEV. 3-l0-«2f

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Oat* of trantcrtRtlon.
8/3/86

I 1 former Spec ial Agent {SA) of

the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI)

.

I I

| ""I was interviewed regarding his
recollection ot an election law investigation conducted by
the Phoenix Division of the FBI in 1962.

|
""[said that he had a vague recollection of an

investigation re an election matter. He said that it had
something to do with a vot ing place, although he could not
recall the place. I I said that he and SA l I

interviewed an American citizen of Mexican descent at his home.

I I said he recalls that the person was sick in bed. He

was some kind of a ward leader because the house was full of
people. The reason for the interview was that someone had
challenged the person. I I did not remember who challenged
the person nor could he recall tl*« name of the person he
interviewed.

b6
b7C

[ ] said that he does not remember the name
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST being connected in any way with the
investigation. He concluded by saying that he felt that
it would be more appropriate to stand on his original
documentation in this matter.

investigation on.
8/1/86

.file #,
KX 77B-3043

SA clg
.0*t« dictated.

8/3/86

This document contain* neitner recomrnanaations nor conclusion! of the F8L It it the, property of trie FBI and is loaned to youi agenc -

it and its contents are not to ot distriDutea omsiae your agency.



KX -77B-3043
FWE/clg

The following investigation was conducted at Knoxville,

Tennessee on August 2, 1986:

I Itelephonically contacted the

Knoxville office of the ETPZTdL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) b7C

and said that, in regard to the information he furnished on

August 1, 1986, he could not be sure if the P-SO"%^Vlack^
were black or hispanic; but thinks they may have been black.
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FD-263 (Rev, 7-15-75)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION J'

aoi

» b6
REPORTING OFFICE 1 OFFICE OF ORIGIN

LOUISVILLE 1 BUREAU

DATE

8/4/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/2/86
b7C

TITLE OF CASE

O
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

REPORT MADE BY
s

TYPED BV

sa| 1 jag
CHARACTER OF CASE

DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

REFERENCE :

Bureau telephone call to Louisville, 8/2/86, and
Louisville facsimile to the Bureau, dated 8/3/86.

- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE DATA:

Where appropriate, Privacy Act (e) (3) data was
furnished to persons interviewed. Express promises of
'confidentiality, both limited and unlimited, have been
noted where granted.

s>

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS OTCLA3SIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/Ylf&J

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAWED NONE ACQUIT-
TALSCON V|C. PRETRIAL

DIVERSION FUG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES

1 .

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR L_l vES L_] NO
PENDING PROSECUTION

OVER SIX MONTHS [TJVES C~jNO

APPROVED
SPECIAL AGENT

IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

TWlDWq
COPIES MAI

(2?- Bureau ( ATTN: UNIT CHIEF
ROOM 5136)

1 - Louisville (77B-R-109)

?? pec s ms

Dissemlnotion Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency
-

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

u By

fZcT^T*ft2, ~$Tl55S

P? JAN \4 198?
A*

COVER PAGE
**3—1«—S34S9-I ipc



FDW&4 (Rev. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy tO:

Report of

Dot*;

sa[ ]
AUGUST 4, 1986

Field Office File & LS 77B-R-109

Titlt: WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

omct: V LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY

Bureau File #:

b6
b7C

Character: DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

Synopsis

|
| was

a Special Agent of the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,
in 1962 and 1963, and was assigned to the Phoenix,
Arizona Field Office. I

""

[

said while assigned to
the Phoenix Field Office, he was unaware of the
activities of WILLIAM REHNQUIST. I l is unaware
of any election law investigation undertaken by the
Phoenix Field Office in 1962 and has no knowledge of
the Republican Challenge Program. I

~ is unaware
of any incidents which may have occurred at the Bethune
School Precinct in Phoenix in November,, 1962. I I

stated the name l"
-

l is vaguely familiar
to him, but he does not know about any activi ties of

J recalled ! |
was a

Special Agent in the Phoenix Field Ofcfcice at the same
time a s I I butj I hever accompanied

| lor any other officials to any polling
place in Phoenix in 1962.

- RUC -

DETAILS:

ALL IIFOEJIATIOI COHTAIHED
ITfPPirTWr T Cr

|
TrfjpT h c? c^TTrTFT'i

DATE 7 -25 -20 06 BY 60309 /TJC/TM/DCG/YMW

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI aad it loaned to your agency; it and its content*

ore not to be distributed outside your agency.

V. S. GPO : 1 975-0-575-841



FO-30^.(REV, 3-10-821

aP

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date Of tryncrrlptlnn 8/ 3/ OP

| 1
bo

jwas telephonically contacted at telephone number| I b7C
Iwas advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and he was

told the purpose of the interview was to obtain any information he would have

regarding the activities of WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST in Phoenix, Arizona, in the

fall of 1962.

] stated that he was a Special Agent (SA) with the FEDERAL

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) in 1962 and 1963 and he was assigned to the

Phoenix Division. | |
advised that while he was assigned to Phoenix he

was not aware of the activities of WILLIAM REHNQUIST. | | recalled that

he did not even hear REHNQUIST's name while he was in Phoenix.

| \ stated that he does not know what type of election law

investigations the Phoenix Division was involved in in 1962, and he has no

knowledge of the Republican Challenge Program, such as the challenging of

Democrats through the use of literacy requirements.

| | ls also unaware of any types of incidents or altercations

which may have occurred at the Bethune School Precinct in Phoenix in

November, 1962. I 1 stated that if an incident did occur, he did not

hear about it from any other Agents in the division. I | has no

knowledge of REHNQUIST being involved in any activities or incidents at

the Bethune School Precinct.

I Istated the name | lis vaguely familiar to him,

but he does not know about any activitie s of I | at that time.

I | did recall thatl Iwas an SA in the Phoneix Division

at the same time as | I but | H never accompanied l 1
or any other officials to any polling place in Phoenix in 1962.

|
"| stated that he is unable to provide any further information

regarding the activities of REHNQUIST during November, 1962.

.nv.«*.tion ™ 8/2/86 ., I I Ftl. . LS 77 -B-R-109

|bfir a,,, dw.^d 8/2/86by SA

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It It the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and Its contents are not to w distributed outside your agency.
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FORMS. TEXT HAS 1 DOCUMENT

INBOX. 46 (#11396)

TEXT:

NHO005 2161945Z

PP HQ

DE NH

P 042030Z AUG 86

FM^WEW HAVEN\ (7 7B-R-34 6) (RUC)

'0 DIRECTOR PjRIORITY

iSA

BT

RECEIVED

;LAU
AT10N

ROOM 5161

UNCLAS,

—WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST, DAPLI, CHIEF JUSTICE, U.S. SUPREME

COURT, BUDED: PAST.

REHQTELCAL TO NEW HAVEN, 8/4/86.

ON 8/4/8 6, A CHECK OF DEPT. OF MOTOR VEHICLE RECORDS IN

THE STATE OF CT VIA CT ON-LINE LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMUNICATIONS

AND TELEPROCESSING (COLLECT) SYSTEM REVEALED A | |

I dob I ,ND A

CHECK OF NEW HAVEN FOIMS AND GENERAL INDICES FAILED TO

V
V

DISCLOSE ANY REFERENCE RE A
[

BT

• t ai

i
*
,
* k

*53Ti' ^J-^Si

«

II 7 JAN
41987

ALL IETFOPMATI OH COMTAIHED
niLJkJLlIy Irj UlMLLAbrji.f liLJU

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /TJC/TMI/DCG/YHW

^
J7 DEC 3 1986



FORMS. TEXIg- HAS 1 DOCUMENT
RECEWEO

INBOX, 98 (#11595)

TEXT:
VZCZCNY0126

00 HQ

So*.
DE NY #0126 2162401

ZNY UUUUU

R. 042029Z AUG 86

FM^fBI NEwVoRK (77B-34526) (P) (A-4)

TO DIRSCTjDR FBI IMMEDIATE

frfN : S SA
|

BT

UNCLAS^--"
'

1 ROOM 5161, TL 233

ftflffi Oawfa .,,

***a>- tear.

©tcJCon©.

fesh. Sotw.^.^
u

kip

o
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST; DAPLI, CHIEF JUSTICE, UNITED STATES SUPREME

!OURT q^;o
v

REFERENCE BUREAU TELCAL TO NEW YORK, DATED AUGUST 4, 1986.

AS PER REFERENCED BUREAU TELCAL, A COMPUTERIZED SEARCH OF THE

NEW YORK STATE DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES (NYSDMV) RECORDS REVEALS

THE FOLLOWING LIST OF INDIVIDUALS BY THE NAME OF

ALL INFORMATION COHTAIHED
HEREIET IS UMTLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAM/DCG/YMW

V~loio1o<4~

'^r^^*ftr ^F>^*J*j^f*> - ~-

T7-

'^ DEC 3 1986

i ii, ji'a*

%
fh



PAGE TWO'-DE NY 012 5 UNCLAS
b6
b7i

THERE WERE NO LISTINGS IN THE COMPUTER FOR ANY AND

SEVERAL ADDITIONAL NAMES WERE OMMITED DUE TO A DOB WHICH REFLECTS



PAGE T^REE DE NY 0126 UNCLAS x
.

THAT THE INDIVIDUAL IS TOO YOUNG TO HAVE BEEN AN INVESTIGATOR DURING

THE TIME PERIOD IN QUESTION.

BT

#0126

NNNN

->



PD-26S (Rev. 7-15-75)

i •

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION V

c
REPORTING OFFICE

KANSAS CITY

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU
TITLE OF CASE

o_
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

$&

8/5/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/2/86

Too

recport made by

SA

TYPED BY

kb
CHARACTER OF CASE

DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE, UNITED STATES
SUPREME COURT

REFERENCES

:

Butelcall to Kansas City on 8/2/86; Bureau teletype to Kansas City and
other offices on 8/2/86; Kansas City telcall to Bureau on 8/2/86; and
Kansas City FD-448 to Bureau on 8/2/86.

- RUC - KL l ihtorhati oh cohtaimed
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60303 /UC/TAM/DCGv"

cHL.

ENCLOSURE:

Original FD-302 of

[

enclosed for the Bureau.
Jdated 8/2/86, is '\\y '

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED NONE
mtj\*,f PRETRIAL _,,_CONVIC. 01 VERSION ^UG. RECOVERIES

ACQUIT-
TALS

CA5E HAS BEEN:

PENDING OVER ONE YE AR QyES QnO
PENDING PROSECUTION

OVER SIX MONTHS QyES CJnO

APPRO V ED
<r

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE (N SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE:

Q) - Bureau /(Enc. i
j'-^

Attn: Unit Chief |_ I

Room 5136
1 - Kansas City (77B-9481J. (SQ. 4)

Thit^MzMl
^rea^=*j*,?*^ga;

H7 nrn s iqpr

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

-G&-

A hJ A

£~^2 £
3:^3"

n 1QR" t& <f

Hri<*

1-3
C&

a Feb tga^jT
7

A*
COVER PAGE



H 4£j
PD-1M <Rr». 1.J-S91

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of: SA | |

Dot*, 8/5786

Field Otfiet Filt * 77B-9481

Till*.. WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Offiet; Kansas City

Bwnau Fll* #:

b6
b7C

Choracttf:

Syneptfi:

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF JUSTICE, UNITED STATES SUPREME
COURT

Jformer Special Agent of the FBI, was
interviewed and advised he arrived at his first office of
assignment of the FBI in Phoenix, Arizona, late in November
of 1982, and was unfamiliar with Justice REHNQUIST'

S

activities in Phoenix.

RUC -

DETAILS

:

ALL INFORMATION COHTAIHIB
b-SLxBi ± rj UlMLLASrjlr l£,L!

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TJlM/DCG/TIW

Tbii document contains neither recommendation* nor conduiion* of the FBI. It it the property erf the FBI and it loaned to your agency; it and itt content!

arc not to be distributed outtide your aicncy.

U.5.CPO:l«75-0-575-Ml



5 rchSQZ, t«tv. 3»-77>

-4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Data of transcription.
8/2/86

On August 2, 1986 f[ ]

[ Iwas contacted regarding the confirmation
b7C

hearings of United States Supreme Court Justice WILLIAM HUBBS
REHNQUIST and furnished the following information:

] advised that he became a Special Agent (SA)

of the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) and began training
at the FBI Academy in early September 1962, and thereafter arrived
at his first office assignment in Phoenix, Arizona, in late November
1962.

Upon arriving in Phoenix, T ]was assigned to
work

| |
had no recollection of any

voter registration activity on tne part of Justice REHNQUIST
and further, did not have any knowledge of Justice REHNQUIST'

S

activities at all while he I I was assigned to the Phoenix
office. | |

departed Phoenix during 1963, after a one
year assignment.

| | stated that he knew of only two Special Agents
of the FBI who may have been involved with I I

I 1 regarding voting improprieties. One was the
Assistant Special Agent in Charge <ASAC) JAMES (last name unknown),
who worked cases in the field; and the second was Special Agent
(first name unknown)! ] ( phonetic)

,

who worked civil rights
in voter registration cases, f I stated that approximately
fnur to five years aao, ASAC JAMES (last name unknown) was| ~"|

I
I

[ ] concluded by stating he could furnish no
other information regarding United States Supreme Court Justice
WILLIAM REHNQUIST.

Ah L IFFDFliikTI OM C UlyTAIMEP

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAH/DCG/YWM

Invatttoatlon on. 8/2/86
.«t.

Kansas City

L77B-9481Fltt •

Oy. SA rp . .Oata alctatad.
8/2/86

Tnis document contain* naithar racommartdationt not conclutiont of tna FBI. It it in* e>ooarty of tha FBI a«o it loanao to your a^ancy

:

it ano tti contanti ara not to oa diitrioutta outtida your aaancy.

2*



ENCLOSURES Tfl fiiAYTtllV FBCTfa DC

TO i /SxpTCUM

FBQM i SA". KANSAS CITY ^7^ -QV9 1

fcwloaurea X / 1

on envelope

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
liLMlliJ 13 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25™ 2006 BY 603D9/UC/TMI/DCG/YIW

<•&,r
w\-3m



FD-263 (Rev. 7-15-75) «*rr .- J^ £

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

CHARLOTTE

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU 8/5/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/2/86

~D O

TITLE OF CASE

o
REPORT MADE SY

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST _SAl

SC&

CHARAL ilk OF LAit

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT
CHIEF JUDGE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

1 TYPED 8V

JicJL/nmd

REFERENCE:

Bureau teletype to Albany, et aL 8/1/86.

- RVC -

ADMINISTRATIVE

:

Individuals contacted were advised of the provisions
of the Privacy Act and none requested confidentiality.

Charlotte indices check previously reported in
Charlotte teletype to Bureau dated 6/21/86.

AL L IJIFOFJIATI OBI COHTAIMED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TMI/DCG/YHW

SP"
?J

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAiMED NONE ACQUIT-
TALSC ON VIC .

PRETRIAL
Ol VERSION e UG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERI ES

PENDING OVER ONE YE AR ] |
Y ES | |NO

PENDING PROSECUTION
O VER SIX MON THS EZD YES I

|NO

APPROVED
SPECI AL AGENT

IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COP) ESMADE

o-
J

Bureau
Attn: Unit Chief

[

17-/hWV*
Room 5136, Tele 233

1 - Charlotte (77A-8095)
*f"^wf-'^- v^i*»cy-*t>'frT,p<j"y^.jt^

8? DEC 3 1986

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

/ Co ^r JCi2$ 7^

2t

^a3i

sn? MM i ^ 198"
A*

COVER P AGE



FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of: SA | I Office: CHARLOTTE
Date: August 5, 1986

Field Office File #: CE 77A-8095 Bureau File #:

Title: WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT
Character: CHIEF JUDGE

UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

bb
b7C

Synopsis; Former FBI Agent I \ has no knowledge
of the Phoenix Division's election law investigations in, 1962,
and advised he has never met WILLIAM REHNQUIST. Former FBI
Agentr I advised he was never assigned to
the Phoenix Division.

- RUC .-

DETAILS:

ALL DIFORlIATIOl CQMTABIEP
TTEPBITTliT T^ TTfcTf'T a c c; T TTTlTTiJrltKtliy Id UMLL&rjDLr iJLJJ

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAH/DCG/YHW

This document contain* neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and.its contents

are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U.S.GPO .1975-0-575-841



FD-3Q2 (Rev. 3-10-62 >

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

number ] advised as follows:

o*t« of »»H«riPtirtn August 3. 198 6

telephone

1 He was
ftssistam; senior Kesiaent Agent in Tuscon, Arizona, in 1962
and was in Tuscon during the federal election of November
1962.

He has no knowledge of the Phoenix Division's
election law investigations in 1962. He has no recollection
that there were any ongoing election law investigations in
Tuscon at that time. He is not aware of the extent or nature
of any election law investigations in Phoenix during that
period.

He is not familiar with the Republican program
of challenging Democratic voters during through the use of
literacy requirements which occurred in Phoenix in 1962.

He did not know WILLIAM REHNQUIST in 1962 and has
never met him or been in his presence.

He did not
.

go to. the Bethune School on November 6,
1962 and does hot know where it is located. He was in Tuscon
at that time. He did not accompany any Assistant United States
Attorney or any United States Attorney to any polling place
in Arizona in 1962.

A long list of names of Special Agents of the FBI
who had been assigned to the Phoenix Division during 19 6 2
were read to| land he was unable to furnish the current
whereabouts of any of them.

He was unable to identify anyone else who might have
knowledge of election law matters or investigations in Phoenix
in 1962.

b7C

Investigation on.
8/2/86 CE 77A-8095

by.
SA nmd

_Oate dictated.
8/2/86

L

mis document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

It and its contents are not to Be distributed outside your agency.



FD-3Q2 (Rev. 3-10-82)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of tr*Wri«twi At] gust- % 1JL&6

I I stated that there were two ]q5
Special Agents employed bv thft F^Rrfll Bureau of Investigation v>7r
(FBI) namedf \ He was never assigned to the '

Phoenix Division. His age is l I He was employed from 19 52-
1978.

^_^_^ To the best of his knowledge, the other T "1

| |
i s| | years of age and retired from the Phoenix Division.

I | stated that he has no idea
where the other retired Special Agent

| l is at the present
time.

8/2/86
|

I CE 77A-8095motivation on ___! at I I File # _ ' '
n ° " J J

SAl Inmd 8/3/86by ] ' Date AirtM*** "' '
""

Tnis document contains neither recommendations nor conclusion* of the FBI. It if the property of the FBI and ii loaned to your agency;

It and its contents are not to t>« distributed outside your agency.

3*
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FD-263 (Rev. 7-15-75)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONnc

?

REPORTING OFFICE

DENVER

OFFICE OF ORSGIN

BUREAU

DATE

8/5/85

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/3/86
b6

TYPED BY i r-iT4TLE OF CASE

o
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

REPORT MADE BY

sa| rk
b7C

CHARACTER OF CASE

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT -

CHIEF JUSTICE - UNITED STATES . ..

SUPREME COURT

REFERENCE ; Bureau facsimile to Denver, dated 8/3/86.

- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE: . .

Privacy Act (e) (3) data were furnished to persons
interviewed. Express promises of confidentiality, both limited/
and unlimited, have been noted where granted.

€

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED NONE
con vie. SF/ers'ionIfug. fines

s6

SAVINGS RECOVERIES
ACQUIT-
TALS

CASE HAS SEEN;

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR Q YES [ |NO
PENDING PROSECUTION

OVER5IX MONTHS [H] Y E S CI] N °

APPROVED,
SPECIAL AGENT

IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE!

2 - Bureau
Attn: [

17- l/dfeM-irVf
] Room 5136

1 - Denver (77B-6394)

A.LL IFF0RIIATI01 CQFTAIIJIX1

K£IX<J ID UMLh&rjDls ISLD

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TM/DCG/YIW

-, - rr-vt^yyf '-<f^'

H7 DEC 3 1986

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd,

By

-U
^ ^ ^

j^.

AM1 A
f \ i i i.

& 3 Q^ 4 ^>oTT
Qg?

i IM

P*
COVERAGE

c43—18—834SO -1 gf»0



FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-S9)

rr

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of:

Oat«t

sa[
August 5, 1986

Field Office File #: 77B-6394

T»|« :
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Office: DENVER

Bureau File $•.

i v^

Character:

Synopsis;

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF JUSTICE -

UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

Jformer Special Agent, FBI
Phoenix, Arizona in 1962 advised he was a new agent
in Phoenix in November of 1962 and does not recall
working any incident or investigation at Mary
McCloud Bethune School in south Phoenix. He does *

not recall working any election law violations. The
names

\ | are not
familiar to him. He ha s had no involvement with
WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST or

| |

- RUC -

DETAILS

:

Investigation at[
by SA

|

]was conducted

ALL IImFDRHATION CUHtAIMED

HEREIN I?i UIJCLIlSSIFIED

DALE u f-^b-^uub d\ buouiy UL/ IMl/DLbi mill

- 1 -

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and its contents

are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U. S, GPO = 1975-0-575-841



'^*

FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77)
<?

'-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription_§Z2Z£f_

[ Iwas tclephonicaHy contacted at
his residence .1

telephone [ J for the purpose of mauln^ an
]

appointment to discus an incident that may have occurred aurinb
the time he was assigned au i* Special A^ent , Federal bureau ot
Investigation, Phoenix Division.

1 advisee that he iij currently employee as

r

[ Jand believed that he entered Hew Agents
of Investigation (P^-i) , in approximate.!..Class, Federal Bureau or xuves Lx^aL xou ^r^i.;, j-u ap^iuAiu;d t e;i>

August, 19T;?. . After spending thirteen (13) weeks in claso, ne
was assigned to the Phoenix Division u£ the PiJI . He aeviseu Cuat
he would have reported to Phoenix, Arizona in late October or
early November, 1952, exact dates net recalleo.

As to an incident that mav have occurred on hevenioer o

,

1962 at Mary McCloud Bcthune Schocl in south phoenix durin^ tut:

general election o£ that year, he has no recollection. he noes
not recal l workintr any possible election "law violations nor ao^u
he recall I I

i
to hira.

He al so does no t recall I

I The names
[

I b y 1 1 1

e

name o

I

| ar e un i tim i i iar

[ |
dees not recall bein^ involved in any

incident or investigation that possibly involved r;r . WILLlAh h.

P.EK^QUIST or | |
at Phoenix or any otner location

.

Investigation on.

sa|~"

8/3/86 Denver, Colorado

by-

^P*
File*,

Jbr;
Date dictated.

DN 77B-6394

8/3/86

- 2* -
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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0-93 (Rev. 4

PAGE * OF °

FM

TO

? SWTT Hf-Ri:

~v

Ffl DIRECTOR FBI

14

12

# DSPAnTfttSM? OF JUSTICO

FG0E3AI BUH2AU OP INVESTIGATION

COMMUNICATION MESSAGE -OHM

DATE

fl/S/flb

f 1037

CLASSIFICATION

UNCLAS
PRECEDENCE

IMMEDIATE

_<£iofeos_

ALL IJIFORIIATIOIJ COHTAIHED
JrULKILily ID UJMLLA.j;dJLJ? OLD

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/YIW

JO FBI NEW HAVEN

FBI NEWARK

BT

UNCLAS
O

JJILLIAM HUBBS REHNdUIST-, DAPLI-. CHIEF JUSTICE-, U.S. SUPREME

COURT-

10_ RE BUTELCALLS ON AUGUST L+-, nflb-. OF SSA
|

~~

AND SSA|TO NH AND NK TO NK AND NH fi/H/flb.

IT IS IMPERATIVE THE INVESTIGATION REQUESTED BELOU BE

.COMPLETED BY COB fl/S/flb- IF NOT POSSIBLE-, COMPLETE BY

6.EARLIEST POSSIBLE DATE-

AN IMPORTANT ISSUE HAS ARISEN IN THE CONFIRMATION HEARINGS

„0F JUSTICE REHNflUIST. THE ISSUE CONCERNS CONFRONTATIONS AT

.POLLING PRECINCTS IN PHOENIX IN nLE. ACCORDING TO TESTIMONY

.RECEIVED IN THE HEARING-, THE LOCAL REPUBLICAN PARTY IN PHOENIX

ORGANIZED _ A CAMBAIGN .D.URING„tHE..ELE.CXI.0NS_.0.fL.N0_V.EMBER_13bE

^^

7\

m

in

DRAFTED BY I DATE I ROOM

i_fl/.5/.ftb l_5.L3t.

TELE EXT

J=L J~j

,

b6
b7C

77-/fl>?6H-3^
RETURN TO [ ]ROOM 513b h€

fc ^ %«
S7 DEC 3 1986

/

DO WOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP
f



<?3A 'X 19 77 # 3^\::y:/.i:.\"'crji:s"::::

'f\

2S

TO USE THE THEN-VALID LITERACY REQUIREMENTS FOR VOTING AS A

MEANS OF DISCOURAGING DEMOCRATIC VOTERS FROI1 EXERCISING THEIR

RIGHT TO VOTE.

ACCORDING TO TESTIMONY OF | |

ACCOMPANIED AN FBI AGENT UHOSE

1 J
L

; c'

IDENTITY HE CANNOT RECALL TO A POLLING PLACE IN SOUTH PHOENIX

WHERE HE ENCOUNTERED MR. REHNOUIST-. WHO UAS THEN ACTIVE IN THE

LOCAL REPUBLICAN PARTY. ACCORDING TO l 1 HE HAD

RECEIVED COMPLAINTS OF ELECTION LAW VIOLATIONS EARLIER THAT

DAY WHICH CAUSED HIM AND THE FBI AGENT TO GO TO THE VOTING

PLACE TO INVESTIGATE. HE TESTIFIED FURTHER THAT MR. REHNOUIST

UAS A "CHALLENGER" TO VOTERS AT THE POLLING PLACE.

IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THIS POLLING PLACE til AS AT THE BETHUNE

SCHOOL-. ALTHOUGH
| ] TESTIFIED THAT HE CANNO.T RECALL

THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE POLLING PLACE. -CIT IS NOTED THAT AN

INCIDENT INVOLVING A FIST FIGHT DID OCCUR AT THE BETHUNE

SCHOOL AND THE FBI INVESTIGATED-
|

UAS THE

SUBJECT OF THIS INVESTIGATION .

>

THE TESTIMONY OF IS IMPORTANT BECAUSE: fl>

b6
b7C

JUSTICE REHNflUIST HAS DENIED "CHALLEGING" VOTERSi AND -CE>



D-rHA :'/'.9-'/'i # * :.••". ..ViV. i(\'V C : JUSVIC j

c

THE CHALLENGING OF VOTERS IN ITSELF MAY BE CONSIDERED

.j
NEGATIVE CHARACTER INFORMATION-

DURING THE SENATE HEARINGS-, SENATOR BIDEN INTERRUPTED THE

!
TESTIMONY OF

|
]TO ANNOUNCE THAT AN INDIVIDUAL NAMED

CPHONETIO TELEPHONED HIS STAFF AND STATED HE

hi AS THE AGENT WHO ACCOI1P ANIED
|

TO A POLLING PLACE-

PROVIDED A TELEPHONE NUI1BER TO THE SENATOR BIDEN'S

STAFF- THE FBI DETERMINED THAT THIS NUMBER IS A BAR IN NEW

YORK CITY AND NO ONE NAMED DAS KNOWN- A CHECK OF

FBIHd RECORDS INDICATED THAT THE FBI HAS NEVER HAD AN AGENT

IS

Cl> DID JUSTICE REHNdUIST "CHALLENGE" VOTERS IN PHOENIX IN

NOVEMBER nt5?

C2> DIP | I
OR ANY OTHER FBI AGENT ACCOMPANY

TO A POLLING PLACE IN NOVEMBER ITbEf IF SO:

THE SENATE REQUESTED AND THE DEPARTMENT CONCURRED-, THAT |

BE LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED -
I

THIS TELETYPE AND THE REFERENCED CALLS ARE INTENDED TO SET
j

: LEADS TO CLARIFY THE FOLLOWING ISSUES IF a'
'

,
LOCATED:

i

i

b6
b7C

i

•
'

i



?T/\ (/' 19. /> #
v„v. *.:

:

' :c .
.v : a:*: ;. .ise ;.G' • :

:o?.;.;

I rv.;--

73'

!K

-CA> WAS MR. REHNSUIST PRESENT?

C8> IF SO-, DID INTERVIEW MR - REHNOUIST AT THE

POLLING PLACE AND-. IF SO-, WHAT WAS SAID?

CO IN OPINION-, WHAT WAS MR. REHNflUIST DOING?

WAS HE A "CHALLENGER"?

{D> WHERE til AS THE POLLING PLACE?

LEADS:

NK AND NH AT APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS:

•CI J CHECK NAME
|

~~
J-CAND VARIATIONS} THROUGH

DMV AND OTHER RECORDS IN ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY ANY-ONE NAMED

iEy CONDUCT INTERVIEWS WITH IDENTIFIED INDIVIDUALS TO

rj DETERMINE IF THEY WERE AGENTS/INVESTIGATORS FOR ANY

j
ORGANIZATION INCLUDING FBI DURING NOVEMBER 11fe2.

!
.

-C3> IF SO-, CONDUCT IN-DEPTH INTERVIEWS RE ABOVE INCIDENT
i

! -CS>.

J ALL INTERVIEWEES SHOULD BE REQUESTED TO IDENTIFY OTHER

PERSON-CS} WHO MAY BE ABLE TO SHED LIGHT ON THESE ISSUES.
i

:!. ADVISE FBIHtf OF SUCH PERSONS-, AND INTERVIEW OR SET LEADS FOR

INTERVIEWS VIA TELCALLS AND IMMEDIATE TELETYPES.

b6
b7C



<TOA 7 19 if &
cu".".'.:u, ::c .v:cm ;:. :S=/:C: ,

;a:r/,

;
INTERVIEWS SHOULD BE DONE INITIALLY BY TELEPHONE TO

?a ! DETERMINE EXTENT OF KNOWLEDGE. PERSONS WITH KNOWLEDGE SHOULD

:B ]
BE INTERVIEWED IN PERSON AND IN-DEPTH.

! ALL MEDIA INQUIRES ARE TO BE REFERRED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF

lo! JUSTICE. WASHINGTON-. D- O

ALL INTERVIEWS ARE TO BE PLACED ON FD-3Q2S. ALL EFFORTS

TO LOCATE PERSONS {TELEPHONE CONTACTS-, ETC} ARE TO BE

RECORDED CAREFULLY ON INSERTS TO DEMONSTRATE THE FBI'S EFFORTS

:
IN THIS REGARD- FD-3DES AND INSERTS ARE TO BE TRANSCRIBED

.IMMEDIATELY AND SENT VIA FACSIMILE TO FBIHfl-i ATTENTION

ROOM 513b-. TELELIFT 533- AT CONCLUSION OF

REQUESTED INVESTIGATION-, IMMEDIATELY PREPARE FULL REPORT AND
i

J SEND TO
| |

VIA EXPRESS MAIL-
I

, IF IT IS NECESSARY TO SET LEADS FOR OTHER OFFICES-, DO SO

,! VIA TELEPHONE CONTACT FOLLOWED BY IMMEDIATE TELETYPES- ADVISE
f

j.FBIHfl OF ALL SUCH LEADS AND DESIGNATE COPIES OF TELETYPES FOR
i

FBIH(3.

QUESTIONS SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO FBIHfl PERSONNEL-, EXT-

b6
L) / C

b Z.

BT
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0-93 (Rev

o
it-6

Oi?ASTP,"tINT OJ JUSTICE

KDSIlAl BU^AU OF INVESTIGATION

COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
+0*75

i^M, *£

DATE

fl/S/flb
CLASSIFICATION

UNCLAS E F T
PRECEDENCE

IMMEDIATE

dp/lbi^S
STA'IT H73E

~\r

TO

14

12

10

FM DIRECTOR FBI -C77-lDb elDM>

TO FBI PHOENIX IMMEDIATE
ALL INFORMATION COSTUMED

8T HEBEII IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/1TC/TMI/DCG/YMTJ

UNCLAS E F T

O
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNflUIST-, DAPLIi CHIEF JUSTICE-, U.S. SUPREME

COURT-

REBUTEL CALL TO SA

fl/S/Bb.

AS PX IS AUAREi

PX DIVISIONt

] TE STIFIED

BEFORE THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE THAT HE SAW UILLIAM

REHNGUIST AT A PHOENIX POLLING PLACE ON ELECTION DAY nb2- HE

STATED THAT JUDGING FROM CONVERSATIONS WITH INDIVIDUALS AT

THIS POLLING PLACE-, REHN(3UIST WAS PRESENT IN THE CAPACITY OF,

A

VOTER CHALLENGER- [ ] STATED HE DID NOT ACTUALLY SEE

REHN(3UIST CHALLENGE ANYONE- REHN(2UIST DENIES EVER FUNCTIONING

AS A VOTER CHALLENGER.

REVIEW OF FBIHQ Sb-D CONTROL FILES HAS DETERMINED TUO

DRAFTED BY

CVS/JG
DATE

fl/5/flb

ROOM

513b
TELE EXT

jo

O

I—

I

RET URN T0[
|
ROOM 513b

b6
b7C

*^-_ -^_rT»: -

be
b7C

Fit"'

—

T ' r" ^
'
"' T

| r- ftTION

\\1 JANl 41987

9oomw lR

V> 1B> I - »>

*7 DEC 3 1986

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP



7 A :7 '9 ,T
*i.'A::v:.'.j,vv c.m:.:st:c;=

^:.. :..A..i.xr-:;:v.:;ii: ;:i
-

;o)!

".c.'.*:. ',u. ':c.Vi' i d\* ;.us5..c *
.

:cn;.;

;OTHER COMPLAINTS WERE LODGED WITH THE TBI IN NOVEMBER 1TL.E

;INV0LVIN6 VOTER CHALLENGES AT CARVER HIGH PRECINCT AND THE

LOWELL SCHOOL PRECINCT-

BOTH COMMUNICATIONS WERE DICTATED BY RtilRi BELIEVED TO BE

FORMER AGENT | ]HAS YET TO BE INTERVIEWED.}

A THIRD INCIDENT WAS REPORTED AT THE LONGFELLOW PRECINCT ON

ELECTION DAY 1UM-

COULD NOT RECALL THE SPECIFICDURING TESTIMONY

' PRECINCT-, THEREFORE THE AFOREMENTIONED REFERENCES MAYBE

\ SIGNIFICANT. PER REFERENCED TELCAL-, PX IS INSTRUCTED TO

,
REVIEW ALL PERTINENT CONTROL FILES IN AN ATTEMPT TO LOCATE

ANY SUBSTANTIVE ELECTION LAW INVESTIGATIONS PERTAINING TO

: VOTER HARASSMENT/CHALLENGING DURING ntQ-ntb WHICH MAY

\ INVOLVE REHNtfUIST.

SUMMARIZE ANY INFORMATION LOCATED AND FORWARD BY IMMEDIATE

TELETYPE ATTENTION GENERAL BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION UNIT RM

S13b- ALSO SEND COPIES OF PERTINENT DOCUMENTS BY FACSIMILE

: ASAP.

ADMINISTRATIVE:

ATTENTION OF PX IS DIRECTED TO THE

i i"

;b7C



n r? \ / >? n

C3..

FOLLOWING COMMUNICATIONS:

l.> PX AIRTEL DATED ll/b/b2 CAPTIONED

CARVER HIGH PRECINCT

GENERAL ELECTION

PHOENIX ARIZONA

n/b/bs

ELECTION LAWS

, PX FILE 5b-NEU

a-> PX AIRTEL DATED 11/7/bS CAPTIONED
|-

UNSUB

LOWELL SCHOOL PRECINCT

r. GENERAL ELECTION

PHOENIX ARIZONA

11/b/bE

! ELECTION LAWS

PX FILE Sb-NEhl

BOTH OF THE COMMUNICATIONS BEAR THE INITIAL RUR BELIEVED

./TO BE FORMER SA
| |

3-3- PX AIRTEL DATED 11/3/bM CAPTIONED

b6
b7C



0?.1A 1 '<? 77

C3."

,:u. ;..".:..' 3/;v'/.,sy:s..t:o>:

i

IRREGULARITY AT THE POLLS

GENERAL ELECTION

LONGFELLOW PRECINCT

PHOENIX ARIZONA 11/3/bM

| [
complainant

b6

:
ELECTION LADS

\

,.; PX FILE 5b-NEbl

! BUREAU IS CONDUCTING ADDITIONAL FILE REVIEWS- ANY

J QUESTIONS SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO BUREAU SUPERVISOR

| |
AND/OR ANALYST

BT

I



0-93 (Rev. 4-26-78)

8^ FM

TO

14

PAGE " OF t~

D2PA5TMENT O? JUSTICE

FE0E3AL BUC1GAU OF INVESTIGATION

COMKIUNICATIOM MESSAGE FOSM

B I _

4>

DATE

fl/5/flb
CLASSIFICATION

UNCLAS
PRECEDENCE
IMMEDIATE

^IJ-Ll
S"A.!<T KF"E

FM DIRECTOR FBI -C77-lDbTQM>

AL L IHT0P1IATI OS COMTAIHED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2005 BY 60309/UC/TAH/DCG/YHTjI

TO FBI SAN FRANCISCO -C77B-11A04} IMMEDIATE

FBI PHOENIX -C77B-3S1D} IMMEDIATE

BT

UNCLAS

WILLIAM HUBBS~REHNOUISTi DAPLI-, CHIEF JUSTICE-, U.S. SUPREME

COURT.

RE BUTELCAL fl/5/flb-

'
' DPOB

o

AS PX AND SF ARE AUARE-i

TESTIFIED AT CONFIRMATION HEARINGS FOR

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNflUIST-

alW
PX AND SF ARE INSTRUCTED TO REVIEW FILES AND ALL INDICES

JO INCLUDE GENERAL,, ELSUR-. CONFIDENTIAL AND ANY SPECIALIZED

INDICES -i AND TO SUBMIT ANY IDENTIFYING INFORMATION BY SUMMARY

JELETYPE-

SUTEL RESULTS ASAP-

"X.

bo
b7C

APPROVE r*1 DRAfXfD iSY

11 7 JAN 141987.

>/KAS

RETURN TO

DATE ROOM

fl/5/flb I 513b
TELE. EXT

v
TT

[ROOM 513b

t,w ,;'.. 11 .v/.^Owt,itR

DO MOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

37 DEC 3 1986



r':.v.'..;j:::r;.v:^r:;.V;5S.vj': ra::;.;

INQUIRIES ARE TO BE DIRECTED TO SSA | |
EXT-

( b2

J I Rfl. 513b-. FBIHtf.

..! BT

\

b6
b7C

i '

I

;

I

1

!



FORMS. TEXT HAS 1 DOCUMENT

INBOX, 12 (#12335)

TEXT:

SF 0004 2181846Z
SOS

00 HQ1

DE SF 0004

received:

Bflupfl

I 061847ZVUG 36

/
FM SAN FRANCISCO (77B-11804) (P) (SQ. #6)

EfO DIRECTOR, FBI (IMMEDIATE) (77-106904)

FN

T|C

B

U N C L A S

General

ATTENTION SSA[ ] ROOM 5136,

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST, DAPLI , CHIEF JUSTICE, UNITED STATES

SUPREME COURT.

REFERENCE DIRECTOR TELETYPE TO SAN FRANCISCO AND PHOENIX,

DATED AUGUST 5, 1986, AND SAN FRANCISCO TELCAL TO SSA|
|
qN

AUGUST 6, 1986.

'
' ON AUGUST 5, 19 86,REFERENCE TO

[
]lNDICES REVIEWED BY 3

CONFIDENTIAL INDICES REVIEW BY

fDl^JA

T7-/dH0M -3?

/J6e&A9-Adn

J Sicas. es-tev..

It &rca. Cnv. ,

jjoi.-:c:.j* j

jfcfrpltoreKit^JZZj

b6
b7<:

^V

CAtLED;
.

-.''*'

** DEC 3 198

AL L IFFOPJIATT OH COBTAINED
HERE Iff 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TMI/DCG/YIW



RECEIVED
I"' r-TVpr- HHIT

GAiH!

OF I ; .\

FORMS. TEXT HAS 1 DOCUMENT

INBOX. 9 (#12332)

TEXT:

PXO 0002 2181841Z

00 HQ

DE PX

0G1841Z AUG\ 86

FM/ PHOENIX (77B-3510) (RUC)

DIRECTOR, FBI (77-106904) IMMEDIATE

j' test Cir.:

;|6rea. tnv.W^
"a*

I'

.

feasor.* r

Doc. :.: ;nt..

1 Tcsft. Sorvs..

| Training,

jTcfepftoneRii.__
JPnectors Soc'y, 1

ALL INFORMATION COMTAIHED
IXET-ntTTliT T£! TTltrf 5 c c; T"j7,TT3TiritKEllM ID UMLLArj^Lr ISLiJ

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/Y1W

JROOM 5136

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST; DAPLI, CHIEF JUSTICE, U.S. SUPREME

COURT

RE BUTEL TO PHOENIX, DATED AUGUST 5, 1986.

A THOROUGH SEARCH OF THE PHOENIX OFFICE INDICES FAILED TO

LOCATE ANY SUBSTANTIVE ELECTION LAW FILES OR ANY OTHER SUBSTANTIVE

CASES, WHICH IMPACT ON THE REHNQUIST MATTER. rQ

A THOROUGH SEARCH OF ALL INDICES IN THE PHOENIX U.S.

ATTORNEY'S OFFICE BACK THROUGH 1960 AND 1961, FAILED TO DISCLOSE

ANY CASE EVER OPENED, CIVIL OR CRIMINAL, RELATIVE TO WILLIAM

REHNQUIST. IT IS NOTED ANY COMPLAINTS OR ALLEGATIONS RECEIVED

ABOUT REHNQUIST WOULD HAVE RESULTED IN A CASE BEING OPENED.

A REVIEW OF ALL EXISTING ELECTION LAW FILES IN THE PHOENIX

TWOU<*0H-3S°1

11 ?jan i 4ft8y

bo
hi C

* 7 DEC 3 7986



s

PAGE TWO PX 77B-3510 UNCLAS E F T

OFFICE DISCLOSED ALL INVESTIGATIVE FILES AND ALL ZERO FILES PRIOR

TO 1972 HAVE BEEN DESTROYED.

HOWEVER, FBIHQ MADE AVAILABLE SPECIFIC SERIALS DEALING WITH

ELECTION LAW MATTERS IN PHOENIX DURING 1962 AND 1964. A

THOROUGH SEARCH OF INDICES WAS CONDUCTED ON ALL NAMES APPEARING

IN THOSE SERIALS; BUT THIS SEARCH FAILED TO LOCATE ANY INFORMATION

WHICH IMPACTS ON THE REHNQUIST MATTER.

BT

— >



FD-263 (Rev. 7-15-75)
w "i

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
&>

REPORT1MG OFFICE

NEWARK

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU
TITLE OF CASE

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST^E

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/6/86 8/4/86 - 8/5/86
REPORT MADE BY

sa[
]

CHARACTER OF CASE

DAPLI, CHIEF JUSTICE,
U.S. SUPREME COURT

^ REFERENCES:

Bureau telcall s to SSA's[
to Newark on 8/4/8 6;

and

Bureau teletype to Newark , dated 8/5/86;
Telcall of SSAl ~l to Bureau
SSA | Ion 8/5/86;
Telcall of SSA|

| to Relief
Supervisor

| | at Philadelphia
on 8/5/86;
Newark fax of referenced Bureau teletype
to Philadelphia 8/5/86.

mrn b6
-b7C

p.

"fa
-RUC-

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Where appropriate, Privacy Act (e) (3) data was
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED NONE

CON VIC. DIVERSION =UG RECOVERIES
ACQUIT-
TALS

CASE HAS BEEN:

PENOING O VER ONE YE AR \^\ Y ES 1 1 NO
PENDING PROSECUTION

OVER SIX MONTHS Y ES d] N O

APPROVED m SPECI AL AGENT
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MAD

(3/-Bureau
1-Newark (77B-12035)

ALL IMTORMATIOM CQMTAIMED
HEREIBT IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/YIW

1*1- lafc^oH- *£

17 DEC 3 19?5

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

\<Lf*M' ^> s

tl7JA I
>i4l9y^A

to ^i^
£

C\AS

7^3

A

COVER P AGE

Ai



NK 77B-12035

furnished to persons interviewed '. Express promises of
confidentiality, both limited and unlimited, have been
noted where granted.

On 8/5/86, telephonic attempts to contact the
following individuals met with negative results. The
residence addresses of these individuals is in a portion
of the State of lSIew Jersey which is covered by the
Philadelphia Division. The referenced Bureau teletype
and leads were faxed to the Philadelphia Division:

1.

2.

bo
b7C

In addition, the followinqf
has a Date of Birth (DOB) of|_ J and was
therefore too young to have been in Arizona in the 1960s
and was not interviewed:

B*
COVER PAGE



FD-154 (Rev, 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of:

Date:

Field Office File #:

Titter

sa[
August 6, 1986

77B-12035

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Office: Newark, New Jersey b7C

Bureau File #:

Character DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT, CHIEF JUSTICE,
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

Synopsis: On August 4, 1986, a review of the NEW JERSEY
DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES (DMV) records revealed six

| |
were i ssued New

Jersey Driver's Licenses. On August 5, 1986, two | |

I H were interviewed and
denied being in Arizona in the 1960s or any knowledge
of the applicant. It was also determined another

DETAILS:

-RUC-

ALL IMFORMTIOI COHTAIHED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAH/DCG/Y1W

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents

are not to be distributed outside your agency.

* U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 406-840



1
NK 77B-12035
RFGretl

On August 4, 1986 , 1

"
I NATIONAL

CRIME INFORMATION CENTER (NCIC) Operator, Newark Division,
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI), caused a search
to be made of the DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES (DMV)
records for the State of New Jersey, on the name |"" 1

I I Date of Birth unknown,
Place of Bxrth unknown, Social Security Account Number unknown,
address unknown* The only descriptive data available is that
this individual is between the ages of 45 to 80 years.

Attached hereto are the results of this search, which
reveals that there are seven (7) individuals residing in the
State of New Jersey with the name I I

On August 4, 1986, the General Indices of the Newark
Division of the FBI revealed one reference to

|

~|

| |
This file has been destroyed.

b6



NK 77B-12035

Driver's License Number
Name

:

Address

:

Date of Birth:

Driver's License Number
Name

:

Address

:

Date of Birth:

Driver's License Number
Name

:

Address

:

Date of Birth:

Driver's License Number
Name

:

Address

:

Date of Birth:

Driver's License Number
Name

:

Address

:

Date of Birth:

Driver's License Number
Name

:

Address:

Date of Birth:

Driver's License Number
Name

:

Address

:

Date of Birth:

©

b7C



NK 77B-12035
JBL/mrn 1

Ii b6
|

| J
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI), Tinton &7C

" Falls, New Jersey, contacted I I

| Itelephone
number ! I regarding any past residences
or employment, he might have had in Arizona.

I I Date of Birth l 1

advised that he has never been west of the state of
Pennsylvania in his lifetime. It was noted by SA[
that during the time in question, November, 1 962, for
this investigation that l*"^ "Iwas onlvl Iyears old
and, therefore, he would have been too young to qualify
for the position of Special Agent with the FEDERAL BUREAU
OF INVESTIGATION (FBI).

10



NK 77B-12035
JHF/mrn

""

I

b6
J
provided the following information:

fo-j L,

J said that he has never been employed
as a Special Agent of the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
(FBI) and that he was not in Phoenix, Arizona in 1962.

He said that to the best of his knowledge he
has never met WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST and that he has no
knowledge of the matter under investigation.

11



FD-302 (REV. 2-10-82)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Data of transcription. 8/6/86

was advised of the
ident-itv of the interviewing agent, Special Agent (SA)

I I who identified himself as a Special Agent
of the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI).

| |

was advised he was being contacted to determine it he was
ever employed by the FBI, and was present in 1962 in
Phoenix, Arizona/ during the election.

I I advised SA | H that he has never
been employed by the FBI in any capacity. I Ifurther
advised he has never been in Phoenix, Arizona, in his life.

I I furnished the following descriptive data:

Name

:

Address

:

Telephone Number:
Race:
Sex:
Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:

White
Male

b6
b7C

Investigation on 8/5/86

SA

3t Newark. New Jersey

by.
mrn

.Date dictated.

.fh. -Newark 77B-12035

8/5/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of WHkFSI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to yom agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



NK 77B-12035
WCL/mrn

The following investigation was conducted by
Special Agent (SA)

| |
on August 5,

1986:

I

NEW JERSEY POLICE DEPARTMENT, advi sed that thev could
locate no record identifiable with l I

They further advised that the name was not recognized
to them.

] advised that[ ] lived at|_

until four or five years ago when he moved away.

advised thatl

Jadvised that
|_ J

was a "sweet
little old guy" who was never associated with the FEDERAL
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.

b6

13*



^%L

FORMS. TEXT HAS 1 DOCUMENT

INBOX. 14 (§12474)

TEXT-

PXO 0001 21822232
3L)b
P? HQ

DE ?X

? 0S2223Z AUG 36

FM SAC, PHOENIX (77B-3510) (P)

7 far C' MtmHT

OF ^: -

At* ft.

Mb. Sens.

fmc$ma».

TO DIRECTOR, FBI PRIORITY

ATTN:

BT

UNgLAS—

GBI, ROOM 5136

UeH.

TMMn£

[*VpBBWRRyHMHMB

b6
b7C

o
WILLIAM HU33S HEHNQUIST* DAPLI, CHIEF JUSTICE, U.S.:

COURT

RE 3UTEL TO ALL OFFICES, AUGUST 5, 1986.

PHOENIX GENERAL INDICES

INDICES f

A

CONFIDENTIAL

AND ELSUR INDICES

AND SPECIALIZED INDICES ALL

NEGATIVE RE CANDIDATE, CLOSE FAMILY, COHABITANTS AND BUSINESS

ENTITY, ON AUGUST 6, 1986.

BT

7T-/Dfc^o<|-35
a

W

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
KJLllM ID UWLLAn.'DlJ? 1EJJ

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAM/DCG/YIW

*7 DEC 3 7986

11'; JAM 14^
CAT,I Fl>

Ml I

Sttr*



RECEIVED

FORMS. TEXT HAS 1 DOCUMENT

INBOX. 216 (#12705)

TEXT:

NK0002 2199630

7 fiF

rcU.
OF I *TIC1N

00 HQ PH

DE NK

070630Z JULY 86

FM NEWARK (77B-12035) (P) (C-7)

TO DIRECTOR (IMMEDIATJ

(ATTN:

ALL I3ffFiDRMATI0EF COMTAIMED
KJLlIU ±3 UJJLLAj^lr 1EJJ

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAM/DCG/YMiJ

ROOM 5136)

PHILADELPHIA (IMMEDIATE)

BT

UNCLAS

WILLIAM HUBBS RHENQUIST; DAPLI-CHIEF JUSTICE; U. S. SUPREME

COURT

RE: BUREAU TELETYPE TO NEW HAVEN AND NEW YORK, AUGUST 5,

1986; TELCALLS BETWEEN SSA

b6
b7C

o

NEWARK, NJ, AND

SUPERVISOR

FBIHQ, AUGUST 5, 1986; NEWARK TELCALL TO RELIEF

PHILADELPHIA, PA, AUGUST 5, 1986;

c

NEWARK FACSIMILE TO FBHIQ, AUGUST 4, 1986; NEWARK FACSIMILE

TO PHILADELPHIA, AUGUST 5, 1986.

ON AUGUST 4, 1986, A SEARCH OF THE RECORDS OF THE NJDMV

REVEALED THERE ARE SEVEN INDIVIDUALS NAMED

Tl-/0(,<|04- 3^1
jrr*?~ni«*w "j-»ft?tr78-"~-



PAGE TWO, NK 77B-12035, UNCLAS

or| RESIDING IN THE SATTE OF NEW JERSEY.

THE IDENTITIES OF THESE INDIVIDUALS AND RESULTS OF NEWARK

INVESTIGATION ON AUGUST 5, 1986, ARE AS FOLLOWS:

DOB NO INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED DUE TO AGE.

DOB >DVISED HE HAS NEVER BEEN TO ARIZONA

AND HAS NEVER BEEN IN THE FBI.

DOB ADVISED HE HAS NEVER BEEN IN ARIZONA AND

NEVER BEEN IN THE FBI

DOB

IT IS NOTED THAT IN 1962,

ADVISED HE HAS NEVER BEEN WEST OF PENNSYLVANIA,

WAsI YEARS OLD AND TOOa
YOUNG TO QUALIFY FOR THE FBI.

DOB

NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION REVEALED HIM TO BE

AREA AND WHO HAS NEVER HAD ANYTHING TO DO WITH THE FBI.

bb
b7C



PAGE THREE, NK 77B-12035, UNCLAS

DOB AND

DOB BOTH RESIDE IN PHILADELPHIA

TERRITORY.

PHILADELPHIA WAS TELEPHONICALLY PROVIDED WITH LEADS AND

INFORMATION FACSIMILED ON AUGUST 5, 1986. (PHILADELPHIA PLEASE

WOULD HAVE BEEN
| |

NOTE THATf

IN 1962.)

YEARS OLD

PHILADELPHIA AT PHILADELPHIA, PA: WILL CONDUCT INVESTIGATION

SET FORTH IN RE TELCALLS AND FACSIMILES AND FURNISH INSERTS

AND/OR FD-302'S TO FBHHQ VIA FACSIMILE FOLLOWED BY REPORT VIA

BACKGROUND UNIT,EXPRESS MAIL TO FBIHQ, ATTN:

ROOM 5136.

NEWARK AT NEWARK, NJ : WILL FACSIMILE INSERTS AND/OR

FD-302'S TO FBIHQ FOLLOWED BY A REPORT VIA EXPRESS MAIL,

TO FBIHQ, ATTN: BACKGROUND UNIT, ROOM 5136.

ADMINISTRATIVE: WHERE APPROPRIATE, PRIVACY ACT <E) (3) DATA

WAS FURNISHED TO PERSONS INTERVIEWED. EXPRESS PROMISES OF

b6
b7C

CONFIDENTIALITY, BOTH LIMITED AND UNLIMITED, HAVE BEEN NOTED



PAGE FOUR, NK 77B-12035, UNCLAS

WHERE GRANTED.

BT

— >

FORMS. TEXT HAS 1 DOCUMENT



*!*

f

WKO0002 2191853Z

DO m
DE NK

PU071853 AUG 86

ALL IFFORltiTIOI COFTAIMED
HEREIF IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAM/DCG/YMW

2£&

(ATTN:

UNCLAS

^ \iS<s

?^mm E.M-Mm,

FM NEWARK (77B- 12035) (RUC) CC-7)

TO DIRECTOR ( IMMEDIATE)

' ROOM 5 13 6, FBIHQ)

Hit

o 7c

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST; DAPLI; CHIEF AUSTICE, U. S. SUPREME W&bs^

COURT

RE: NEWARK REPORT OF SA AUGUST 6,

1986.

ON AUGUST 7, 1986, IT WAS DETERMINED THAT[

WHO FORMERLY RESIDED AT

y^

RESIDES AT

NUMBER

CURRENTLY

TELEPHONE

ON AUGUST 7, 1986,

TWOfcftuf-^g
TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED

SA
£^^

WHO HAS NEVER BEEN TO ARIZONA N ELOYED BY THE FBX.

- A / of-: ~v

DEC 3 1986



f
PAGE TWO, NK 77B- 12035, UNCLAS

ON AUGUST 7, 1986, A REVIEW OF ALL TELEPHONE DIRECTORIES

APPLICABLE TO THE NEWARK DIVISION WERE REVIEWED FOR A

OF A

DOB

A CHECK OF NJDMV, TRENTON, N J, REVEALED a[

RESIDING AT
[

REVIEW OF THE ABOVE DIRECTORIES FOR

WAS ALSO NEGATIVE WITH THE EXCEPTION OF

WHICH WAS NEGATIVE WITH THE EXCEPT I(f

TELEPHONE NUMBER

WHOSE CONTACT

HAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN REPORTED TO THE BUREAU.

BT



-..**> # - ^ t

QUh

^^SULGOVERWMEffr

The Deputy Attornsy General
Attention: Mr. Uichael A. Garvin

Assistant Director
Criminal Investigative Division

o

August 7, 1936

ISFOflHATION MSHORAMSUi*

rtsforenoe ia Made to ny memoranda dated July 59, 30 and
31 and August, I, 19-J6.

Attached is a letterhead memorandum guuemrizing results
of interviews conducted with former/current ffel bpeciai Agents
assignee? to t!.o Phoenix Division in November 19t>2.

Encloauro

1 - Office of Counsel to the President - (Enclosure)
The White House
Washington, n.c.

19/

L IIm FDP1IATI Oil CUHTAIIIED

REIM* If'i UNCLASSIFIED
U&.IE Uf —&j-iUUD Dl DUoUiy UL/ iikrl/Lt L.b7 xow

Eh«c AO Adm

Eii.c AD Inv.

E«« AO LES

A.

yjboratcry.

.p^ed ^^:^^f»^:
Director,

Excc.AD-»nv

__ Ictent.—

-

_.tntelt-.

f;-2f WS"'
"~~

Tach. Servs

framing

.,..oir. : .A^-
Adm. S.rv». ,4A^i

Jd.nl. .

Imp, _

lnt.ll.

Lob. _

- Mr, Clarke - Enclosure
- Mr. Schreiber - Enclosure

Mr. Ricks - Enclosure
"|- Enclosure

n-/o4?o<-3

4 -

L.gol Coun. EFM-
Off. Cong. & 1

Public A«».

R.c, Mgnt.

Tech. S.rvi.

Training

J- Enclosure
»* DEC s ms

^ b7C

courier pfnl?y

T.l.phen. Rm, „__
Dfr.ctor'* S.c'y MAIL ROOM Q

Ma
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U.S. Department ofJustice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington. D.C. 20535

August 7, 1986

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Commencing Saturday, August 2, 1986, the Federal Bureau
of Investigation located and interviewed all Special Agents who
were serving in the Phoenix, Arizona Field Division on November
6, 1962 known to be living. The Special Agents were asked to
relate their recollections of incidents which occurred at polling
precincts in the Greater Phoenix area during the early 60

' s

.

In addition, they were asked for any specific information they
could provide regarding the election in 1962, and whether they
were acquainted with or had knowledge of I IWilliam ^

DO
Rehnquist,

| |
b7C

Of the fifty- two (52) FBI Agents assigned to Phoenix in
November 1.962, twelve (12) are deceased. The remaining forty (40)
have been interviewed. Five (5) of the 40 interviewed had vague
recollections of some type of election law investigation in 1962
but could not remembpr anv specifics . None of these 40 agents
recall accompanying [ I to a polling place nor could
they recall any other Agent who may have accompanied |""

|

ALL INFORMATION COHTAIHED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/T1H/DCG/Y1W

Talephon* R». —

Direetof'. S« p

y MAIL ROOM &3C10SUUR

nn-iobW-3^
jy
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FORMS, TEXT HAS 1 DOCUMENT

INEOX.29 (|13244)

„ TEXTs

"PH 001 220 1550
iG!

00 HQ NK

DE PH

R 08 15510 AUG fQS

FM PHILADELPHIA (77B-18997) (SQ11) (P)

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (IMMEDIATE)

NEWARK (IMMEDIATE) (PRIORITY)

ET

ATTENTION: [
'

Case. ftflfnv._

Dsc. £D-LES„

A«L ©if.:

I
Cron. tv.

, „,._

feS*nt.

fctell.

U^jri'ory

Legal C=im.

Sit. ©J Cor>s.

um;

I

i

ii

^Public A"*. $

Sac. UtnU !

Tad. Scrvs. ,. \

Training

Tetepfione En^
Director's $*£>_

^T
ROOM 5136

(.. T^M

^iJttr-

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST, DAPLI-CHIEF JUSTICE; UNITED STATES SUPREME

COURT

RE NEWARK TELETYPE TO BUREAU AUGUST 6, 1936, PHILADELPHIA

FACSIMILE TO BUREAU AUGUST 7, 19B6 AND PHILADELPHIA TELEPHONE CALL

TO NEWARK AUGUST 8, 1986.

ON AUGUST 3, 1986,

/ a.

ADVISED THAT CONTACT OF POSTMASTER IN

REVEALS THAT

RESIDENT

] 77- loVloH - 3fe
NEWARK AT WILL INTERVIEW]

b7C

AL L IHTOPHATT ON COBTAINED
M tt^jp T ?, e'er fPTIPF'a

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAM/DCG/THW

li.



^^

-^ A m 'v
-

PAGE TWO, 77B-18997, UNCLAS

1 REGARDING HIS POSSIBLE INTERVIEW OF APPLICANT IN
bo

1962, REPORT FOLLOWS. b7C

BT
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l *

ss**

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

SDS

The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: Mr. Michael A. Carvln

Assistant Director
Criminal Investigative Division

o
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQCIST

August 8, 1986

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

Reference Is made to my memoranda dated July 29, 30 and
31 and August 1 and 7, 1936.

Enclosed la a memorandum Incorporating tha ramtlta of
an intanyiev trith I

Jj

|
and copies of three memoranda deacribing ^°

Election Laws complaints received by the Phoenix FBI Office In b7C
1962 and 1964.

Enclosures (4)

1 - Office of Counsel to the President - (Enclosures - 4)
The White House
Kashington, D. C.

(Si'-

v%&

Exee AD Adm

Exec AD Inv.

Exac AD LES

Adm. Servt

Ctm. Inv.ttA-.'

T"> Mr. Clarke
Mr. Schreiber
Mr. Ricks

Vtfr^S

/dy <6)

APPROVED

Director
t

—

Exec. At*-Adm.

Exec. AD-Snv

Ewe. AO-lES

— 11 "JAN 141987.

Telephone Rm.

Director's Sac'y — MAIL ROOM

f
P

ALL INFORMATION COBTAINED
HERE IIf 15 ITJirLA^^IFIED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 ,/UC/TlH/DCG/TIW

ni-i*te*t-3>
Adm Serv^

Crim. !nv

Wert.

iftfets .—.—«—

f3tory__
egal Coun „_

of Cong.

Si Public; Affs.

R'3C Men:..,™.

-cKsesfinGS^C

S7 DEC 3 1986



# &r. «*

t

August 8, 1986

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Incorporated herein is an iTrterview withfh|_
I who was

1 bo
b7C

1 Also enclosed are copies of three
memos relating Election Laws complaints filed with the Phoenix
FBI Office in 1962 and 1964.

°/t»v^fv\+* 1-T^ (ftforV ^<fifi
LWrfcs

ekJU* U±s

APPROVED

Director,_—

.

Exec. Ati-Adm.

Exec. AD-lnv
Exac. A0-LES

Talaphon* Rm.

Olr.ctor'* S#«V MAIL ROOM

Adm. Serw
Grim, )nv

Ittent

Inspection

,

tmeii ,

ALL INFORMATION COMTAIMED
ilLKEUM ±3 UJWLLA.j.Dlr iJLJJ

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAH/DCG/YMW

Lftboratcry,

ifeil i/iijii ,f—,

C. l.!i->i; Mis _„

Tsch. >ervs.„_ ^
00-/0(p9OV"^I

sflciostm
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FORMS , TEXT HAS 1 DOCUMENT^ 1

- - * *
r " J

r," T"'i.^^.

INBOX, 14 (#12531)

TEXT;

?XO 0004 2152222Z

P? H£

DE ?X

? 0722222 AUG S6

JM PHOENIX (773-35IG) (RUC)

TO DIRECTOR (PRIORITY)

3T

UNOIAS

ATTN;
| |

FBI, ROOM 513 6

WILLIAM KU5BsH\EKN£UIST; DAPLI , CHIEF JUSTICE, U.S. SUPREME

COURT

.

RE BUTEL TO ALL OFFICES, AUGUST 5, 13=6, AND PHOENIX

TELETYPE, AUGUST 5, 19 35.

CONFIDENTIAL

b6
b7C

9^
PHOENIX GENERAL INDICES-

INDICES AND ELSUR INDICES

DATE OF BIRTH

3—T

|
ON AUGUST S, 19 36,

PHOENIX FILE | | WAS DESTROYED JUNE f, 1977.

THE ABOVE IS A CORRECTION TO RE TEL OF AUGUST S, 19SS.

AL L IffF0P1MTI ON C UlyTAINEP

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAH/DCG/YHW

« 7 DEC 3 1986

^

yi*7jM^
4^87



RECEIVED

FORMS. TEXT HAS 1 DOCUMENT

INBOX, 1 (#3138)

^ TEXT

i

SOS
SDO0O02 22222 15Z

00 HQ LA S?

DE SD

I0220QZ AUG 35
FM SAN DIEGO (77B-56S4) (P)

iOft^BS ?V^ Z

r ci- •

OF I •

a'J

*M:H07C

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (IMMEDIATE!.

AL L IMTORMATI OH CQMTAIMED
TTFDITTliT T^ TTKTf'T 5 cciTFTTTTtJllLKJLlIy ID UJJLLik^.Olr iEL1

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAH/DCG/Y1W

LOS ANGELES (IMMEDIATE) (INFO)

SAN FRANCISCO (IMMEDIATE)

BT

UNCLAS

WILLIAM HUBBsWeHNQUIST, DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT, CHIEF JUSTICE,

U.S. SUPREME COURT,

THE UNITED STATES SENATE NOTIFIED THE FBI THROUGH THE DEPARTMENT OF

JUSTICE ON FRIDAY EVENING, AUGUST 8, 1936, OF AN ALLEGATION MADE AGAINST ^ .

THE JUSTICE BY THE

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE HAS ASKED THE FBI TO CONDUCT AN EXPEDITE INVESTIGATION,

MINDFUL THAT THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE IS EXPECTED TO VOTE ON THE

PRESIDENT'S NOMINATION ELEVATING JUSTICE REHNQUI3T TO THE CHIEF JUSTICE

POSITION ON AUGUST 14, 1S8£, SAN FRANCISCO IS TO CONDUCT AN EXPEDITIOUS

INVESTIGATION AND REPORT BY FACISIMILE ITS FINDINGS TO FBIHQ BY COB

MONDAY, AUGUST 11. I3S6 V USE FD 3 02S FOR ALL INTERVIEWS AND DOCUMENTS,

J&gi«#&x



PAGE THREE >D 77B-56 64 UNCLAS

b7C

ANOTHER REHNQUI3T RELATIVE, SISTER-IN-LAW, MARY CORNELL OF

SAN DIEGO IS QUOTED IN A NEWSPAPER ARTICLE PROVIDED BY THE SENATE AS

SAYING, "DICK HAS BEEN UNABLE TO HOLD MONEY ALL HIS LIFE, FATHER EELT

THAT IF DICK KNEW ABOUT IT HE WOULD JUST SPEND IT AND IT WAS INTENDED FOR

HIS TERMINAL ILLNESS," THE SAME ARTICLE (L t A. TIMES, 8/2/3 S) REPORTS,

"EXPERTS IN LEGAL ETHICS AGREE THE CIRCUMSTANCES POSE ETHICAL DILEMMA BUT

THEY DISAGREE ABOUT WHETHER REHNQUIST HAD BREACHED ANY OF THE LEGAL

PROFESSION'S STANDARDS OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT,"

JUSTICE REHNQUIST AND HIS WIFE,

NATALIE ARE VACATIONING AT 21 804 PACIFIC COAST HIGHWAY, MALIBU, CALIFORNIA,

(213) 455-2465.



PAGE FOUR SD 77B-5 6 64 UNCLAS

INFO COPY OF THIS TELETYPE 15 BEING SENT TO LOS ANGELES, FBIHQ WILL

DETERMINE WHETHER INTERVIEW OF JUSTICE REHNQUIST OR HIS WIFE, NATALIE IS

NECESSARY, LOS ANGELES DO NOT INTERVIEW AT THIS TIME,

SAN FRANCISCO AT

INTERVIEW
[

]TO DETERMINE HER KNOWLEDGE OF [

b6
b7C

ALSO DETERMINE HER KNOWLEDGE OF

INTERVIEW CONCERNING

REPORT 3Y FACSIMILE ALL RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION TO REACH F5IHQ BY

COB MONDAY, AUGUST il, 1S86, USE EXPRESS MAIL SERVICE IF NECESSARY,

3T

__>



FD-263 (Rev. 7-15-7jb)
l

j " / ^^T M? ^ - * J V

ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

3C&

REPOBTINOOPflCt;

SAN /dIEG

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU
TITLE OF CASE

o
WIKklAM /HUBBS REHNQUIST

8/11/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/9/86 - 8/11/86
REPORT MADE BY

sa[
CHARACTER OF CASE

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT
CHIEF JUSTICE
U.S. SUPREME COURT

REFERENCE : Bureau teletype to San Diego, 8/9/86; San Diego
teletype to Bureau & San Francisco, 8/10/86

-RUC-

ADMINISTRATIVE

All individuals were advised of the provisions of the
Privacy Act and none requested confidentiality.

TYPED BY

NEV

b8

/

(S i>j

77- Mttot - %
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED NONE

CASE H AS BEEN;

PEN DING OVER ONE YE AR
]

]
Y E3

| |
NO

itP-EWDIN G PROSECUTION
'

i i
YES PI NO

APP ROVED

COPIES MADE:

-^ 5P ECI Al_ AG

LOSURE '"
CHARG

to

2y Bureau
1- San Diego (77B-5664)

KL L IMF0P1IATI OH COMTAIHED

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /TJC/TMI/DCG/YHl

Dissemination Record of Attached Report

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

HowTjFwft. (^

By

1 cc^' 3^
^&e^

aSflg^A

OlooriA ~F

3 FEB 1987<^—

-A*-
COVER PAGE



FD204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

*$ <£

Copy to-.

Report Ot: ST\

Date: AUGUST 11, 1986

Field Office File #: SD 77B-5664

Title-. WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Office: SAN DIEGO

Bureau File #t

be
b7C

Character: DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT, CHIEF JUSTICE, U.S. SUPREME COURT

Synopsis: Interview off

of documents pertaining to l'

lset forth. Copies

-RUC-

DETAILS :

ALL IMFOPilATIOII CUHTAIJIED

HEREIM If! UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/THi

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and ita contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

ft U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1910 O - 406-840



'#*%&'
^rSrSjfe^p

on envelope

ALL INFORMATION COMTAIMEP
flffSEdT IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309,/UC/TlM/DCG/TIW

jmiOSU*f



T*
pn-2«:i H(i>\. i-*-uti

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

San Francisco

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

Bureau
TITLE OF CASE

o
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

|SGS

DATE INVESTIG ATI VE PERIOD

8/11/86
J_

8/11/86
REPORT MADE BY

SA l

ch aRZTTnrnrTTjr

TYPED RY

b6
b7C

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT,
CHIEF JUSTICE, U.S. SUPREME COURT

Reference: Bureau teletype to San Francisco 8/19/86.

-RUC-

Administrative

:

All individuals contacted were apprised of the provisions of

the Privacy Act, and those requesting confidentiality have

been so noted.

<£&

AL L IMTORMATI OH COMTAIMED
rrc"ri1P TT.T T^ TTRTT'T 5 CC'TTFTTTTiXllLKElW ID UML.L&rjDLr 1SLU

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/Y1W

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED
CONVIC Â UTO.t FUI FINES RECOVERIES

>PIE* MADEj /

^Bureau
(1-telecopy 8/11/86)

1-San Francico

Dissemination Record of Attached Report

A&cncy

Request Rccd.

Date Fwd.

How fwii.

£^&f k SaaJ-_]g/i^k

%t r JAN 1 4*8k
$£

ACQUIT-
TALS

C ASE H AS BEEN:

PENDING OVER ONE YE AR [~I VES CI*10
PENDING PROSECUTION

OVER SIX WON TM5 [""] Y ES LJ no

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

TWW0«f-3 — ._

3 7 DEC 3 1986

Notations



FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-S9)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OFTlUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy lot

Rtport ofi

Dot«t /TT786

Field Offlc* File It

THltt WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Offices San Francisco

Bureau File $i

b7C

Characftn

Synoptlti

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT
CHIEF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

- RUC -

ALL IFFORHATIOI COSTAIMED
HERE 1ST IS U3IC LASSIFTED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/YIW

Thin document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. I» is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it end Its contents are not to be distributed ouloide your agency.

GPO 86 4 Z\A



Fp-263 lR*v. 4-30-85)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

V.

REFERENCE

REPORTING OFFICE

LAS VEGAS

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU

DATE

8/11/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/3/86

TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY

,

o sa| ^ CE
y.

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST CHARACTER OF CASE

DEPARTMENTAL
CHIEF JUSTICE
U.S. SUPREME

APPLICANT -
*

COURT

Bureau teletype to Albany, 8/2/86;
Salt Lake City teletype to the Bureau, 8/2/86;
Las Vegas facsimile of FD-302 containing results
of interview with 8/3/86.

h7C

- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE: SD'

Where appropriate, Privacy Act (e) (3) data was
furnished to persons interviewed. Express promises of confidentiality,
both limited and unlimited, have been noted where granted.

AL L IIm FOPIMTIOM CUICTaIHED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/YHi

APPROVED

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE: / f

^3/Bureau
1-Las Vegas (77B-R-151)

71- MW- 3$d®

$% j??
8^ c^ T^a^C 17 DEC 3 198b

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

U^

wxz

{ <w -ju "fa&x

Jan 1 4 m̂ m
A*'

COVER PAGE

PBt/DOJ



FD-MW {Rev. »-»-S9>

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

»*«**: Sfl|
I OWee;

Las Vegas °

Daft: August 11, 1986 C/^

Fitlrf Offict Flit I; LV 77B-R-151
Bur«oii Fll. #:

Thlt; WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Character: DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT -

CHIEF JUSTICE;
U.S. SUPREME COURT

Synepsb:

1 was interviewed at l 1

Ion August 3, 1986.
] advised that he had no knowledge of any

incident involving the appointee challenging,
harassing, or intimidating of minority voters
in Phoenix , Arizona, during the early 1960's
when | | was assigned to the Phoenix Division
of the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI)

.

- RUC -

DETAILS

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
KEJUM 13 UJMLLA.j.D±r iJLJJ

DATE 07-25- 2006 BY 60309/UC/TAH/DCG/IlW

Thii document contain* neither recommendation* Mr rondu*io*» of the FBI. It t* the property of the FBI tod j. looned to your ofcncy. it and itt content*
r* oot to br distributed outside you/ agency.

V.fi.GPO:1975-0-37S-B41



£ ~" FO-302 (REV. 3-1 0-82) ij

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Oats of transcription.
VV86

telephond. I was inj-.ftrvi pwpti atl
I -hoi pnhn tip!

b6

In April 1962, | I reported from new agents training class in
Washington, D.C. to the Phoenix Division, FEDERAL bureau OF INVESTI-
GATION (FBI) , He was assigned duties of a Special Agent (SA) in
Phoenix until October or November 1962 at which time he was transferred
to the Flagstaff Resident Agency (RA) of the FBI. He remained in
Flagstaff RA until transferred to the Salt Lake City Division of the
FBI in August 1963. He resigned his position in 1966.

[ ]has no knowledge of any incident involving WILLIAM HUBBS
REHNOUIST 'S challenging voters in Phoenix during his assignment in

.

Phoenix. I I was not even aware that REHNQUIST was a Phoenix
resident during this time, I I watched a television news report
on August 1, 1986 and became interested in the matter because of news
media mentioning of | |

I I testimonv in connection with REHNQUIST alleged
inTrrtlvATnprif in i nt i mi d a t- i nn mi nrtri -r-v voi-prfi at Phneniv. I IVnpw

I

[ J said that he never investigated nor assist
|_ Jin

any manner implicating REHNQUIST in the harrasment or intimidation of
black or hispanic voters in Phoenix in the early 1960's.

Investigation on. 3/3/86 Reno, Nevada 77-

by.
SA kw

.Date dictated
3/3/36

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to youi agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.. '

- 2* -



FD-263 (Rev. 4-30-85)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

PHILADELPHIA

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU

DATE

8/11/86

INVESTIGAT/VE PERIOD

8/5/86 TO 8/8/86
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY

SA |

TYPED BY.

t S

O
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

CHARACTER OF CASE

DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE
U.S. SUPREME COURT

-b7C

ss REFERENCE

Bureau teletype to Newark 8/5/86, Newark phone call and

facsimile 8/5/86, Newark teletype to Bureau 8/6/86, Philadelphia
facsimile to Bureau 8/7/87, Philadelphia telephone call to Newark

8/8/86 and Philadelphia teletype to Bureau 8/8/86.

-RUC-

ADMINISTRATIVE

£>

Where appropriate, Privacy Act (e)(3) data was furnished to

persons interviewed. Express promises of confidentiality, both

limited and unlimited, have been noted where granted.

(J5i5^

ALL IFFOPIt&TIOI COSTUMED
HEREIEF 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/YHM

APPROVEDQQg^p /fj^PIfi/.

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE:

tl-folAtM- 3

(jO- Bureau (Attn: [
Room 5136)

1 - Newark ( 77B-1 2035) ( Info)
1 - Philadelphia ( 7 7B- 18997 ) ( SQ1 1

)

•*^™?^m !r*lmf̂ f$?'

S7 DEC 3 7986

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations _
Agency

Request Reed

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

H*- k '^^

StifrM

W'*^ ^ *

COVER PAGE



FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-591

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Copy to:

Report of:

Date:

SAI
8/11/86

1

Field Office File #: 77B-18997

Title: WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Off,"

Bureau File ff:

b6
PHILADELPHIA, PA b7C

Character:

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF JUSTICE
U.S. SUPREME COURT

Synopsis:

Attempts to locat e l

Hare unsuccessful* I

DETAILS :

-RUC-

ALL IETFOFMATIQI CONTAINED
bJLIM ± rj UIiJLLAD^lr 1EL!

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TMI/DCG/YMW

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the]
r

FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency .

FBI/DOJ



f*

PH 77B-18997 (SQ11)
CAT : t s

t\

ATTEMPTS TO LOCATE

Expired New Jersey Drivers License records list

[

of birthT
liate

I born I

On August 5, 1986,

T

I
|ad vised they did not re call

| at al l. They advised they d id not know of
anyone with first name

\
pver living in

|

^\

On August 5, 1986,

[

]
|

""| advised she has lived the re over five years.
She has occasionally received junk mail for | land
family. She could provide no further information concerning
them.

On August 6, 1986,

T

[
forwarding address on file for

]

|advised there is no

old in 1962.

No further investigation was conducted r egarding
| since his birth date makes him I yea r s

b6
b7C

On August 5 , 1986 , [
advised she has rented there for the past two months. She
receives junk mail for i

f
I She has no idea of

|

| cur rent whereabou t s

.

On August 6, 1986,[
jad yised the form er owner of

J

J
All dealings\ | now 1 1 ves in|_

on that property were handled by

f

I



PH 7 7B-1899 7

r-

IS
On August 6, 1 986 , T

supra, advised the previous owner at
|

~
| 1 and the previous ten an t there was I T She did
not recallj ] and had no records concerning him.

7

On August 6 , 1986 , [

|

"""^^^^^^^^^^^^dvi sed the ir"

is no forwarding order on tile wit h the mai l carrier to|^_^_^
|

1 regarding I I

Contact with I I revealed a temporary
forwarding address to a New Jersey seashore resort several years
previous lv f or

| |
It was

|

""|

On August 7» 1986, contact of Directory Assis tance for

J revealed no one namedl

I

FE 1

at all and

b6
b7C

[

. On August 8, 1986,
]
supra, advised theTmm tne mail carrier fnr F

lis a I "'J
l

resident who
He is present

ladVJRfid him -Hha-t-T

Inn -fry

resiaence tnere.

3*



FD-263 (Rev. 7-15-75)

FEDERAL B#REAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

LOS ANGELES

OFFICE OF ORIGIN •>

BUREAU

DATE

8/11/86

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

7/31/86 - 8/8/86
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY

1 1

^ f% S»** -**/

o
WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST

CHARACTER OF CASE

DAPLI - CHIEF JUSTICE,
U.S. SUPREME COURT

h i

SOS
REFERENCE

:

Bureau telephone call from Supv.T
to Los Angeles, 7/31/86.

- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE

All persons interviewed were apprised of the
Privacy Act and those requesting confidentiality have
been so noted.

ALL IFF0P1I4TI01J CONTAINED

HEBEII IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TM/DCG/THM

C

Q
***-

($£>

con vic. divVr^'ion f ug. FINES

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED NONE

tXtyHV-

RECOVERIES
ACQUIT-
TALS

CASE HAS BEEN:

PENDING OVER ONE YE AR [~JYES | JNO
PENDING PROSECUTION

OVER SIX MONTHS Y ES [^jNO

APPRO V£D
SPECI AL AGENT

IN CH ARGE

COPIES MADE

X_x^ Bureau
1 - Los Angeles (77B-19657)

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

77-ZbW-

^S^SSiSjJ"

S7 DEC 3 1986

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By 6*=TTir JAN 1
'

w
ti

* _
COVER PAGE



FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Copy to:

Report of: 1 I

Dote: 8/11/86

Field Office File #: 77B-19657

Title: WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST

b6

Bureau File ft'

Character: DEPARTMENT APPLICANT -

CHIEF JUSTICE, U.S. SUPREME COURT

Synopsis:

r i
J telephone |_ J advised that

]

during the close of the Republican Campaign in 11/62, in
Phoenix, Arizona, he was advised bvl ~|

I I that the
Republican Party's attorney, Mr. William Rehnquist, had
"designed a strategy" that would clog the voting polls in the
heavily minority Democratic precincts by sending an army of
challengers into these polling places at peak voting periods
and thereby intimidate some voters and scare them away from
voting or frustrate voters by causing such a time delay that
they would give up and leave without voting.

- RUC -

DETAILS;

ALL INFORMATION COBTAINED
HEKEIl»r 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAM/DCG/YHI

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency .



•"b-302 (REV. 3-1 0-82

1

- 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Oat» of transcription.
7/31/86

ltelephone l

I telephone^

1

J was advised of
the nature of the interview, the confirmation hearing of Supreme
Court Justice WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST to be the Chief Justice of the
United States Supreme Court. I I advised that due to time
constraints, he would prefer to be interviewed over the telephone
as he was very busy and was not going to go to Washington to
testify because of his time schedule.

] advised that a few days ago, he saw a request
on television sponsored by the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE
ADVANCEMENT OF COLORED PEOPLE, in Washington, D.C., for people
to contact them with any information concerning Justice REHNQUIST
challenging minority voters during a 1962 election in Phoenix,
Arizona

.

r ladvised. for background information, that \

bo
b7C
b7D

in November of 1962,

[

ladvised that during the close of the campaign
""(that the REPUBLICAN PARTY

attorney, Mr. WILLIAM REHNQUIST, had "designed a strategy" that
would clog the voting polls in the heavily minority Democratic
precincts by sending an Army of Challengers into these polling
places at peak voting periods and thereby intimidate some voters
and scare them away from voting or frustrate voters by. causing
such a time delay that they give up and leave without voting.

Investigation on.

by.

7/31/86 at
Los Angeles, California

Fj|e #Los Angeles 77B- 19657

"fi^Ul^
SA IISO .ate dictated

7/31/86

Tnis document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to youi agency;

ii and its contents are not to De distributed outside your agency.
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Fp-3p2a (Rev. 11-15-83)

LA 77B-19657

be
b7C
b7D

Continuation of FD-302 of
|_

on 7/31/86
Page.

- 2 -

Jthat
this strategy would nelp tine Republican state candidates, tnose
running for State positions in Arizona.

[
with Mr. R 3HNQUIST or even [

J advised he never discussed this strateqy

said he has no personal knowledge whether Mr. REHNQUIST
ever went out to any polling places himself or even how effective
the strategy was. I Jstated he has no knowledge either of
where [. I
or talked to him in ove

is at
er

l |

this time and, in fact, has not seen
years

.

Jstated the above "strategy" may have been
legal in his opinion, but it was a "sleazy and bad-faith operation,"
and a lot of people in the REPUBLICAN PARTY did not agree with it.

I I stated he contacted the NAACP because he
thought they were missing the point, i.e., Justice REHNQUIST
was not out there at the polling places challenging, harassing,
or intimidating potential voters, but he was, to his knowledge,
the "BRAINS" behind it in the November, 1962, Phoenix elections.



gc6

Memorandum t V

To Mr. Rick$ttf^

Exac AD Adm,

Enc AD Inv. .

Ex.c AD LES

A»t. Dir.:

Adm. Sarvt.

Crim. Inv. _
IJ«nt

Insft.

fnttfl

Lab

Date August 11, i986 L'»° ,Coun--
1

Off. Cong. &

o
Subject: WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

b6
L,

Public Affs. _

Rac. Mont.

Tach. Sarv*. _

Training ^_^_
Talaphona Rm, _

Director'* Sac'y .

ON JULY 30, 1986 at approximately 3:27 pm Mr. Gene
Hickhock, who identified himself as an Aide to John Bolton
(Assistant Attorney General-Legislative Affairs), telephoned.

give you
got?

Hickhock stated,
a few names

ated. "Mr. Rn ltnn ap kftd me to call you <

to checkout."
| |

said "what have you
and

Hickhock said

,

\ |
I guess you already got

that one, I l interrupted and said "we already
tried to interview l I however he declined to speak to us and
said he would not do so until after he testified." Hickhock
said, "I know but Bolton told me to have you do it when he gets
here to Washington, he's going to testify."

| I said "inform
Mr. Bolton that we will not attempt to interview l I because
he has already declined, and the report of his declination has
been made available to the Department." I I went on, "whatelse
have you? "Hi ckhock sai d, "well \ | telephone, home

I I and office
! |

and l ""Ibut we do /nv\\
not have any address or telephone number for him." I lasked ( ZJ"

"

"what information do you have that causes Mr. Bolton to want the
FBI to interview them?" He said, "Thurmond just gave these names
to Bolton they will testify for the Democrats and we want to know
what they are going to say."

;

I I concluded by saying, "I'll get back to you."

PFN/dy

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERE IM 15 UHrLA^^IFIED
DATE 07 -2 5 -20 06 BY 60309 /UC/T1M/DCG/Y1W T7-/0fe?0H~

JUL 7 JAN 14 1987
** °EC 3 1986

* U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTIMG OFFICE: 19S3-411-864/9070



see,

Memorandum %

To Mr. Ricksfv^^ Date AugUSt 1 1 ,

b6
K"7

Enc AO Ado*.

Ehc AD Inv. .

E»c AD LES .

Ant, Ofr.:

Attn. S«rvs.

Crin. Inv.

loan*.

la*p.

lnt.ll

Lab

c

O
Subject: WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

1986 U«>l C«m.
OH. Cong. &
Public AH,.

R>c. Hgnt. _
Tech. 5*nrs.

Training

Tslaphona 1". —

Dimeter's Sac'y -

Michael A. Carvin, (DAG-Civil Rights) telephoned on
July 30, 1986 at approximately 4:10 pm. He advised "Thurmond
will not let anyone testify without prior interview by the FBI."
Carvin said "I think its silly I've already interv iewed my
witnesses but that's what he wants to do." I I said "he's
probably concerned about the partisian appearances of the FBI
interviewing Democratic Party witnesses only, we don't want to
forget the charges of miss use of the FBI from the Nixon era."
Carvin chuckled and said "I'm not worried." He then went on when

I [made no comment, "I have two people flying in Thursday
Night [ 1 1 '11 have someone call you and make
arrangements."

| |
said "ok will talk later."

PFN/dy

11-/ovtoH-3

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
KJL1W ID UlMLLArj.Oi.r 1J1JJ

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/Y1M

<5g-*£^r'.^gT^*^

17 °EC 3 1986

11 7 JAM 141987
> U.S. GOVERNMENT PAINTING OfFlCE: 1M3-411-S64/9070
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*?D£RAL

^ The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: Mr. Michael A, Carvin

August 11, 1986

Assistant Director
Criminal Investigative Division

O
William Hubbs Rehnquist

Information Memorandum

Reference is made to my memoranda dated July 29, 30 and
31 and August 1, 1986,

Enclosed is a memorandum gupmarizin& efforts to locate
an individual identified as I I (phonetic) who
contacted Senator Joseph Blden*s offic e alleging to be the FBI
agent who accompanied I

|
to a Phoenix polling place

in 1962.

b6
b7C

Enclosure

1 - Office of Counsel to the President - (Enclosure)
The Vihite House
Washington, D. C.

<j\V

AL L IFFOPJMATI OH COHTAIMED
HEREIN I c

1 TJWC LASHIFTED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/TIW

77-Mfl0f-37

or-.ft.JL Jt ^ 'I'h- ^

Exac AD Adm.

Exac AD Inv, _

E»c AD LES _

A«»t. Dir.i

Adm. Sarvi, .

Crim. Inv,

Id.nt

In.p

Intel!

Lob

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Clarke
Schreiber
Ricks

APPROVED

Director;
Exec. Ai>Ad:TV

Exec. AD-trw

&WC.AD-IES
La go I Covn. .

Off. Cong. &
Public AH*.

R«e. Mgnt.

T«ch. Sarvi. ,

Training

PFN/jg>j (6)

jj, Ji '( JAN \
Oi

Tvl*phqfl* Rin. ™
Director's S#c*y_

Cow\t.r.

Adiri Sen/s

Crim inv

inspection

Intell

^D£C 3 1986

<]

rat0»7.

MAIL ROOM



T

%
V
\

August 11, 1986

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

During the Senate Judiciary Committee's August 1, 1986 fog
hearing regarding Justice Rehnquist's nomination to be Chief ui

^

Justice, Senator Joseph Biden announced that his staff had Du
received a telephone call from a

| |( phonetic) who
claimed to be the FBI Agent who accompanied I I

| |
to a Phoenix polling place in 1962. I l had

provided a telephone number where he could be reached but
attempts to recontact him were unsuccessful as the number was
"blocked."

Upon hearing Senator Siden's announcement. FBI
personnel attempted to locate [ I The telephone number
provided, (212) 567-8714, was determined to be a pay telephone at
the Whale Bar, Dyckman Street and Riverside Drive, New Yo rk City.
No one in the bar knew of anyone named I I Leads
were set for records to be checked in New York, New Jersey and
Connectic ut in an attempt to identify anyone named f"

~\

| | (or variations).

The Newark FBI Office identified six [
and one I I through the New Jersey Department of
Motor Vehicles (DMV). Three of these individuals would have been
too young In 1962 to q ualify as FBI Agents. A neighborhood
investigation reveal ed I I

I date of birth ! I is I I

j
who was never assoMafer wir.n f.hp KRT. TVlpphnnjo

n | | in | |
verificontact witJ

this. Interviews of the remaining three individuals are
attached

erified

The Mew York City FBI Office identified a |
~|

|
through the city

ALL IMFORMATIOH COICTAIMEI)

lJiLJ.lt, U> ""<£, 3-iUUD DL DUOlJjj'UL.y lM£lf jJLbv iSlw

T.Uphon* Rm.

Director's S»c'y MAIL ROOM



RE: WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

telephone directory. Results of the Interview with this I |

are attached. b7C

The New Haven FBI Office identified two I I

| |
through the Connecticut DMV. Investigation conducted to

locate~onel I

| J. determin ed ! | is vacationing at an unknown
location ml \ date of return unknown. An interview with

|
lis attached.

- 2 -
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sce>

nauwaM"*
The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: Mr. Michael A. Carvin

Assistant Director
Criminal Investigative Division

o
YULLIAM HOBB?, RSHNQUIST

ItJFOKI'iATIOtJ IlgfoORANliUK

August 12, 1986

Reference is made to my memoranda dated July 29 » 30 and
31 and August 1, 7 and 11, 1986.

Enclos ed are the results of Investigation rel ative to
an allegation by | I

impropriety on Justice Rehnqu.iat'a part pertaining to | |

i i

Enclosure

1 - Office of Counsel to the President - (enclosure)
The White house
if.aahlngton, u.C*

DO
b7C

.Q^

ALL IFFuFlIlkTION CUHtAIHED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAM/DCG/TMM

*7 DEC S H

Ehc AD Adm.

E..c AD Inv. .

Ex.eADLES I _ Mr Ricks
A*>t. Dlr.: J/ ,

Adm. S.rvi. M^ -L

Crlm. Inv QL 1 -

«1 --Mr^

—

Cl 'arke " ^^
3r "- Mi. Srhrertrerr ^IL

Imp.

1nt.lt

Lab

L*gol Coon. .

Off. Cong. &
Public Affi.

R*e. Manf. _
T«ch. S»r*i.

Training

v 111 ^JAN 1

T*l*phon* Rm. __
Ditmetat' t Sac'y MAIL ROOM



FD-263 (Rev. 7-15-75)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

NEW HAVEN

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

8/12/86 8/5/86 - 8/12/86
TITLE OF CASE

9C&

O REPORT MADE BY

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST sa[

CHARACTER OF CASE

DAPLI-CHIEF JUSTICE
U. S. SUPREME COURT

Reference :
- Bureau telcall to NH, 8/4/86; Bureau teletype to
NH, 8/5/86.

-RUC-

Administrative : On 8/4/86, review of New Haven FOIMS
and General Indices was negative re a

I 1 or a
i

1

TYPED BY

La j
bo
-b7C

(&0

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED
CASE HAS BEEN:

PEN DING OVER ONE Y EAR d3 YES l~1 NO
PENDING PROSECUTION

OVER SIX MONTHS £^] Y ES |
'

j NO

APPRO VED DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

77»/Uflfll-3fl
COP1 ES MADE

(2j- Bureau
1: - New Haven (77A-9240)

ALL BIFORMITIOI COHTAIMED
HERE IW IS UMTLA^^IFIED
DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/T1I5/DCG/Y1W

^-^̂ ss^^^^S^pr
^3

"7 DEC 3 Mflfi

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

C6 sf .W7 5 ^t^y u
¥*

11 7 JAN 141987 A*
COVER PAGE FBI/DOJ



FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to :

Report of

Date:

sa[
August 12, 1986

Field Office File #: NH 77A-9240

Title: WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Office: New Haven

Bureau File #:

b6

Character:

Synopsis:

Details

Departmental Applicant-Chief Justice,
U. S. Supreme Court

New Haven Divi sion unable to locate anyone in this
division named I

named[
I Two individuals

J
located and advised they are

not former Special Agents of the FBI or former Invest-
igators for the U. S. government and never conducted
an investigation in 1962 in Phoenix, Arizona.

-RUC-

On 8/4/86, a check of the Department of Motor
Vehicles records via Connecticut On-Line Law Enforce-
ment Communications and Teleprocessing (COLLECT) system
revealed al I

I
Jand also a|

|date of birthT I
]

I
Jdate of birth February

Investigation at Cheshire, Connecticut. . determiend
that I"" Icould be located at | |

ALL INFORMATION COHTAIHED
irpDiTTij' y^ j|-»jpj ^ ecf T"cnT|r'n

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309./UC/TAM/DCG/YHW

1.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents

arc not to be distributed outside your agency.

V, S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 406-840



•
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- 1- d.u of twwcriptiw August 6, 198 6

* TII1MI

] b7C

J was contacted telephonically and advieea
that he was never a Federal Bureau of Investigation
Agent nor. an investigator for any organization
during November, 1962.

(telephonically)

.^^ - *'*'** New Haven,- Connecticut _ #
NH 77B-R- 346^

SA
ov ,

]/ amd 8/6/86
o*t« aicutwi.

mil document conliiiw n*Un*r rvcomm*n<tatJorif nor conclusion! of the FSl. it ki tn« property ol tt»« FBI «nd it lo«n«d to yout »§aney:

It ind fit conttMl *r« not to b« dlitributftd outild* your »a»«cy.

2 * /
AUG 7 '8S IS: 15 PAGE. 01 ^J



NH 77A-9240
MJW/laj
1.

sa[
The following investigation was conducted bvm
As a result of an inquiry at the Department of

Motor Vehicles , Wethersf ield, Connecticut, it was
determined that one I |

| | was listed in the files
of this agency.

On 8/5/86. an attempt was made to contact
at [ an

lat

apartment complex. The registry in the lobby of this
apartment building listed an individual named

T

in I ~l An attempt to contact
|

this time was made with negative results. It was determined
that the management for this apartment building was
located at | |

[

On 8/5/86, inquiry at

T

J determiend
that this realty company manages numerous apartment
complexes including ! I

I I It was also determined that the spelling
of I l in the building registry was incorrect and
that the correct spelling was I l and that I \

[

is currently on vacation at an unknown location in
bbt was "due back anv dav" . It was statedI

tthat he is employed by
I .

I \ but the exact name ot the company was

Satej
in[

not known.

Attempts were made to contact^ ]at the
residence as well as through telephonic contacts during
various periods of the day as well as the evening
of 8/6/86, and on the morning of 8/7/86.

Attempts were again made to contactT

M on
8/8/86, and on the morning of 8/11/86

]

b6
b7C

3.



FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82)

4 %
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CHU of tr.n^rlptlon AUqUSt 11, 198 6

| |
b6

I ladvised that he has resided b7C
in | Isince approximately 1950 , and
is employed bvl I

i i

'

Jstated that he has never been employed
as a Special Agent for the FBI , nor has he ever been employed
as an Investigator for any agency of the U. S. Government.
He stated he was not involved with any investigation conducted
in Phoenix, Arizona, during November, 196 2. He added that
he is not aware of any other \ I residing
in Connecticut, nor is he aware of anyone named

l I

8/11/86 J ...... NH 77A-9240
Investigation on "/ -*--*-/ r ai I .File #

by &A
\ l

Aaj Date dictated 8/11/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the. FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to yout agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

4.*
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FEDERAL GOVERNM*

&S

The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: Mr. Michael A. Carvin

Assistant Director
Criminal Investigative Division

tfillia© Hubbn itehoquist

August 13, 19B6

Information Honorami ua

fleference is nads to ay memoranda dated July 29, 30 and
31 and August 1, ?, 11, and 12, 1986.

Unclosed are txic affidavits provided to the Phoenix FBI
Office bv an unknown individual* Tno documents bear tne name

|
l and concern Justice fiQhnquist ! a pending

nomination

.

Enclosure

b6
b7C

1 - Office of Counsel to tnc President - (Enclosure)
The Unite House
I/ashing ton, D. C.

Qu
>-/-•J

ALL XMFORilATXOM COICTAIMED

DiLTE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAH/DCG/YHW

S0
r
:^

/i^jt--

Ex*c AD Adm

Eitc AD W.
Ene AD LES

kttU D»r.:
2_

Adm. Sarva. .

Crim. Inv. -L

ld#nt 1
ln«p. 1

Mr. Clarke
Mr. Schreiber
Mr. Ricks

k_

r?-J*w- 3

** DEC 3 1986

APPKWED

Director, -

Exec. Ab-Adnv

Exec- AD-trw

Exec AD-US

Adtr-. S*rvs

Crim Snv

ident

Inspection

tntell

ft Public Aff

Rec Mgnt.

Tech. $«rvs.

Tracing

Orv mJ / 4*6 y Gowcvt/- */jsjk

R.e. Mgni.

Tach. S«rv(,

Training

T* I*prion* Rm. _

Director'* S«c'y MAIL ROOM

£

fa
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[

August 13, 1986

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

b6
Incorporated herein are two affidavits provided to the

Phoenix FBI office by an unknown individual and bearing the name Jo ; C

r

*jor£

ALL IFFORMATIOH COITAIMED

JJikl.lt, Uf -~&3-iUUb D 1 DUoUi/UL/ XiL£'l/Lt L.b7 xrlw

Ekoc AD Adm

Ek«c AD Inv,

Ex.c AD LES

A.it. DIr.:

Adm. S.rvi.

Crlm, Inv. _

ld«nt.

Intp.

—9P^/ifl

o^„J k fl fl<3 ^ ^ r,e/
s/uM

Into! I.

Lob. „
Legal Ceun.

Off, Cong. &

Public Aff*.

-«-

—

Q0-J6(p%H- 30 (

;Toch. Sorvs

Training

Tataphon* Rm. ____

Olwrfw*. S»rV MAJL »MM a lESgsoRn
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

AIRTEL
DATE: 8/13/86

8>D$> TO

FROM

: Director., t^t
(Attn: [

*^SAC, Albany (77B-14358)

o
SUBJECT : WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

DAPLI
CHIEF JUSTICE,
U. S. SUPREME COURT

] Room 5136)
b6

Re Bureau telephone call to Albany 8/13/86.

Per your request, the following individuals in the
Albany Division worked on the above investigation as outlined
below:

sa[ ]- original case Agent, whose
investigation located the deed on which the restrictive covenant
was contained.

sa[ ]and SA[ ]
conducted extensive investigations on July 31, 1986, which
required them to work almost a 2 4-hour day, driving hundreds of
miles through the Vermont mountains and doing an outstanding job
on interviewing at the Department of Records, Attorney Generals
Office and at various _ banks . Both are assigned to the Rutland
Resident Agency and did an exceptional job in a short period of
time. In addition, SA I ~]typed the teletype himself at 4 a.m
to ensure the Bureau had it in the most expeditious manner, and
at the same time eliminated the necessity to recall a Steno at
that time in the morning. His efforts were commendable.

Over-all supervision of the investigation was
ASAC WILLIAM A. MC DERMOTT.

^

Support personnel included [ ] ASAC
Secretary, who aided in the location of Agent personnel,
assignment of leads and general over-all supervision, j|nd the
handling of telephone calls. m m »-*a^.i * «*

- Bureau ' «^ **

1 - Albany
WAM:paC ALL INFORMATION COMTAIMED xwv-^t*^-

1
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AL 77B-14358

Staffing Assistant ! 1 and [
b6

aided in the over-all investigation in the course of their normal b7C
duties

.

Stenographer I I remained on duty and
returned to duty to ensure that teletypes and communications were
prepared in a rapid and accurate fashion and transmitted to the
Bureau.

I ""

J

handled the transcription of
teletypes as called in during the workday, prepared necessary
FD-302s, and ensured the transmission of same to FBIHQ.

In addition the following individuals contributed to
this investigation:

Indices searches were conducted bv MDE I IIndices searches were conducted bv MDE I I

"I File Assistants ! l and l I

I teletypes and FD-302s were transmitted to FBTHO bv
landl I

additional typing was performed jdvi
*"™1 and I I

I land Relief Supervisor I
'

I also aided in the
over-all investigation in answering questions in the absence of
the ASAC.
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August 14, 1986

Mr. William H. Webster
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
10th and Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Mr. Webster:

This morning I learned of an FBI report of a statement
made bv l "lin l I In his
statement,! I indicated that he had been told by

I thatl

interview withf
1 had asked tor an

1 The statement was obtained by

J

b6
b7C

the FBI in connection with the nomination of Justice WilliamO Rehnquist to be Chief Justice.
*""

my
staff has spoken to him about some of the factual issues
that have arisen in connection with this nomination. However,
he has | 1

I would appreciate your including this letter in the relevant
file in order to clarify the record on this point.

Thank you for your cooperation.

ML INFORMATION COHTAIHED
HERE IIf 15 UlJrLA'^'iIFIED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAH/DCG/YHW
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The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: ' Mr . Michael A. Carvin

August 14, 1986

Assistant Director
Criminal Investigative Division

o
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

Reference is made to my memoranda dated July 29, 30 and
31, and August 1, 7, 8, 11, 12 and 13, 1986.

Enclosed are memoranda dated November 22, 1971,
October , 25-, 1-Q7M and August 1-4, 1986, relating contacts the FBI has
h~ad with l

"

I Also attached is an identification
record for| | obtained from the FBI's Identification Division.

APPROVED

Director.,

Exec. AO-Adm.

E*ee AD-lnv

Exwc AD-US

AdmSetvs
Crim. I

''' ft Ch.t

Went
Inspection

,

InteH—

.

Laboratory.—
,il Coun^—

Cong.

& Public Affs.

_ Rec. Mgnt.'_
« Tech. Servs.

.

_ Training——.

b7C

^

#•

\j~~j Enclosures

ALL IFFORMATIOI COBTAINED
HEREIIJ

1

IS ITJIPLA'^'iIFIED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/T115/DCS/Y1W

1 - Office of Counsel to the President - Enclosures
The White House
Washington, D. C.

1 - Mr. Revell - Enclosures
1 - Mr. Clarke - Enclosures

Ex.cADAdm 1 - Mr. Schreiber - Enclosures
e«cADinv 1 - Mr. Ricks - Enclosures
Ex.e AD LES y _

77- /0U1OH - 31

7

.... Dir.: /
Crlm. |„V*S>^ 1 _

] Enclosures
Enclosures
Enclosures

UTY/mtg (10)

=.^11 7 J

Telaphona Rm* .

Director** S.c'y MAIL ROOM

feag^fiC!IZ:/

ITDEC Q m&

1 4 1987 / '

N
«d

i r ft 1 1
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August U, 1986

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Incorporated herein are copies of the following:

1) A November 8, 1962, interview with [
conducted during an Election Laws investigation in Phoenix,
Arizona

;

2) A P hoenix Police Department repo rt dated November 6,
1962, concerning!

I

b6
b7C

r

3) A letter dated November 10, 1962, that[
lwrote to the Arizona Attorney General setting forth his

version of the events at Bethune School in 1962;

4) An August 13, 1986, interview of[
conducted by the FBI and witnessed by several individuals;

5) Results of a Phoenix FBI Office records search
concerning I I

6) An interview of|_

Arizona, Police Department, regarding
|_

| |
and

7) An identification record for [
obtained from the FBI's Identification Division,

?

Ex.c AD Adm.

Exec AD tnv. .

En< AD LES

A

"l
D
sl.._^:mtg (10)

Idenf

In.p

Intel I.

Lab.

Legal Coun.

Off, Cong. &
Public Aff*.

Ree. MgM.

Tecti! Servi.

Training

Telephone Rm.

Director'* See'y MAIL ROOM Q

RETURN TO
J l_L

Room 5136

ALL IFFORMATIOI COMTMMED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 ,/UC/TAH/DCG/YHW



0-93 (Rev. 4-26-78)

sos

FM

TO

14

12

10

S

PAGE •" OF "

DEPARTI&EW OF JUSTICE

F5DEHAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
10.38

DATE

a/ES/flb
CLASSIFICATION

UNCLAS
PRECEDENCE

PRIORITY

STA;IT HERE

FM DIRECTOR FBI •C77-10b r10M>

TO FBI PHOENIX -C77B-3510> PRIORITY

ATTN:
b7C

O

_BT

UNCLAS

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST-, DAPLI-. CHIEF JUSTICE-, U-S. SUPREME

COURT-.

REBUTEL TO PX b/ED/flb-. PX REP 7/1/flb-. NUMEROUS PX

FACSIMILES TO H<2 AND PX TEL CALLS TO HQ fl/EQ/flb.

PX IS REQUESTED TO SUBMIT REPORT SETTING FORTH ALL

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED SUBSEQUENT TO SUBMISSION OF 7/1/flb

REPORT. REPORT IS REQUIRED INASMUCH AS FACSIMILES CANNOT BE

PLACED IN HEADQUARTERS FILES AND FBIHQ IS ANTICIPATING FULL

SENATE DEBATE SHORTLY. FBIHQ FULL INDEXING UILL FACILITATE'

FBIHQ RESPONSES TO SENATE INQUIRIES- V

SUBMIT REPORT ASAP-

BT

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TA15/DCG/YHW

;;a xz\
m

'rr.-.i :zim.r\^:i \*tjdw t/.is nxr:

DRAFTED BY

CVS/DYV
\-

DATE

a/EE/at
ROOM
513b

TELE EXT

1

RETURN TO

ii-/mo*{-$
ROOM 513b

b7C

b2

PEE

OS ? JAN 1 4 1987

, r hm^HY HJV

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

<»*s*asf'
,

2e^££sr-<e^^'M

*7 DEC 3 7986



FD-36 (Rev. 8-26-82)

t
TRANSMIT VIA:

Teletype

Facsimile

3d MRTEL

FBI

PRECEDENCE:
D Immediate

Priority

Routine

CLASSIFICATION:GATO

5DS

D
D
a

a

TOP SECRET
SECRET
CONFIDENTIAL
UNCLAS E F T O
UNCLAS ,

_ . 8/22/86
Date

c&

TO

FROM

DIRECTOR, FBI
ATTENTION: SSa[
ROOM 5136

b6
b7C

SAC, NEWARK (77B-12035)

O
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST
DAPLI, CHIEF JUSTICE,
U. S. SUPREME COURT

Re Bureau telcall from SSA[
to ssa[
on 8/19/86
Newark report of SA
dated 8/6/86, entitled as above.

|
DAPLI Unit,

] Newark Division,

1

concerning captioned appointee. sp^n
j
f i r,a1 1 v , ssa

In referenced telephone call, SSA l I

complimented the Newark Division on the fine work that
the case agent, SA | I and the employees
assisting him did regarding the background investigation

i jf i r,al 1 v . ssa f

was referring to the matter regarding [
and the Newark Division's attempts to locate and interview
individuals residing in the State of New Jersey with (

this name in order to identify the specific individual ^_^
regarding a critical aspect of this investigation. SA |

was assisted in this matter by the following individuals
of the Newark Division:

p
<=4'

>

"
I ATLANTIC CITY R.A.

Tred bank R.A.
] TRENTON R.A.

PARSIPPANY R.A.
NEWARK DIVISION

NEWARK DIVISIONJ
NEWARK DIVISION
NCIC OPERATOR , 4-il-fO

5)
Approved Transmitted Per

(Number) (Time)

fl 7 JAN 1 4W ALL INFORMATION COHTAIHED

DATE 07-2 5-2006 BY 60309/UC/TMI/DCG/YMW



NK 77B-12035

All of the above-named employees were instrumental
in conducting the investigation requested in an extremely
efficient, timely and thorough manner. Their attitude
and cooperation was outstanding throughout the course of
this investigation.

2*
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DATE: 8/22/86

sos TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
(ATTN: SSaI ] ROOM 5136)

IC, NEW YORK (77B-34526) (RUC) (A-4)

o
SUBJECT: WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST;

DAPLI-CHIEF JUSTICE, UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT
(OOrBUREAU)

DO
b7C

Reference telcall of SSA
8/19/86.

to New York, dated

For information of FBIHQ, the below listed personnel of
the New York Office worked late on Friday, August 1, all day
Saturday, August 2, 1986, and half a day Sunday, August 3, 1986
in order to clarify issues developed in captioned case.

1. ssa[
2. SA[
3. SA | ~
4. SECRETARY^

]

J (CASE AGENT)

]

c
^J-

© - Bureau
1 - New York

MBW:csf

77-/**?0H- 3S0

ALL IFFORMATIOI COITMMED
HEREIET IS UMTLASSIFIED
DATE 07 -2 5™ 2006 BY 60309 /UC/TI /DCG/Y1W

^ DEC 3 ig85
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DATE: 8/26/86

TOa f\ DIRECTOR, FBI

SftQn^L
(ATTN: SAE^

FRO

]

W: SAC, NEW HAVEN (TTA-92^0) ( RUC )

S^REHNQUI!WILLIAM HUBBS^REHNQUIST
DAPLI-CHIEF JUSTICE
U.S. SUPREME COURT

Re TelcalL of SA FBIHQ, 8/19/86.

Per your request, the following is set forth concerning
individuals who did substantial work, ident ifying: persons in the
New Haven Division named

| \

1. SA | |
- Case Agent who persisted'

over several days in locating and interviewing (

b6
b7C

®

r\

\

A J "
''

2. SI \ Quickly determined that

|was spending t ne summer at

f

I

3. saT

h

[ I
J- Interviewed [ ]

sa[
77- /**%>«/- 3fl

J- Primary Relief Supervisor who

( 2\ - Bureau
ViV _ New Haven

coordi nated investigation in absence of ASAC . SA

I ] spent a substantial amount of time on the
telephone with FBIHQ, NYO , and investigative agents
and support personnel.

JMQ/amd
(3)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TAH/DCG/TIW
Jjj£

% SEP 3 1986

I;:>H 1 4 1987

tfV>



NH TTA-92U0

bo
5. I | - ASAC Secretary. She provided b7C

necessary and efficient assistance to all persons
in NHO who were involved in this investigation.

6. I I
- Investigative Assistant.

She expeditiously conducted thorough PMV check s

to identify any and al l persons named f |

l~ 1

All of the above individuals performed these tasks
thoroughly and efficiently with little supervision and without
hes i tat ion .
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Memorandum

To

Subject :

Date 8/27/86

'l

Exac AD Adn

Exec AD Inv. _

Exec AD LES .

Asil. Dil.:

Adm. Ssrvi,

Crlm. Inv. _
I dent

1«P
Intell

Lob

^4

VfP^ : [

bo
b7C

Legal Coun, _

Off. Cong, &
Public Affl.

Ree. Mgnt.

o
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Tech. Serve.

Training

Tel* phone Rm.

Director* i See'y

Attached are copies of letters received from the Senate
Judiciary Committee through the Department of Justice relative to
the background investigation on Supreme Court Chief Justice -

designate Rehnquist. Also attached are copies of Senate
documents relating to the 1971 hearings on Rehnquist *s nomination
as Associate Supreme Court Justice.

Enclosures (9)

^
<-u/

J"

V1-IM6<1~&

ALL INFORMATION COHTAIHED
KElXM ID UJJLLA^Sli? JLJlJJ

DATE 07-25-2006 EY 60309 /UC/TAM/DCG/YHW

S7 DEC 3 1986

9U7JAN1/1987
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WASHINGTON. DC 20510
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PAUL LAXALT, NEVADA
ORRIN G. HATCH, UTAH
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MITCH McCONNELL. KENTUCKY

JOSEPH R. BIDEN, JR., DELAWARE
EDWARD M. KENNEDY, MASSACHUSETTS
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SUBCOMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE PR
AND PROCEDURE

'

CHARLES E. GRASSLEY, IOWA, CHAIRI

ARLEN SPECTER, PENNSYLVANIA
JOHN R EAST, NORTH CAROLINA

HOWARD M. K

HOWELL HEFU

ALICE R. MILDER. CHIEF COUNSEL AND STAFF Dl

DENNIS W. SHEOD, CHIEF COUNSEL AND STAFF DIRECTOR
DIANA L WATERMAN, GENERAL COUNSEL
MEUNDA KOUTSOUMPAS, CHIEF CLERK

MARK M. GITENSTEIN, MINORITY CHIEF COUNSEL JfEDZRAl GOVERNMENT,'

August 2 7, 1986

Ex«c AD Adm.

Exec AD tnv, _

Ex.c AD LES .

Auf, Dir,:

Adm. Satv*.

Crlm. Inv, _
\d»at.

Intp.

Intall.

Lab.

Legal Coun.

OH. C«.g.& J&
:

Public Aff.. 3"

Ree. Mgnt,

T»eh, Scrvi. _
Training ____

T. I* phono Rm.

Director'* See'y _,

Tine Honorable William H.

Director, Federal Bureau
Ninth and Pennsylvania,
Washington, D.C. 20535

Webster
of Investigation

N.W.
"." V

ALL INFORMATION COBTAINED *

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /TJC/TMI/DCG/YMW

-?0.

Dear Mr. Webster: / '

/
' J / •

if - * t # ... *

f

*3

As you know^Jhe Senate is considering the nomination of
[Justice W i 1 l.i atfTjjIsh

n

qu^i s t to be Chief Justice of the United
[States, rn^connectidn with that nomination, we wrote the Chairmar
|of the Senate Committee on the Judiciary, asking him to request
that the FBI obtain additional information. He declined to do so.
'Therefore, we are submitting the request[uest^JireotW, to you. ^

The Committee has been made awa]

j
regarding certain conduct of Justice Rehnqu ist

before he became a member of the Supreme Court. I I bb
asserts and has documentary evidence of instances of allegedly b7C
inappropriate conduct of Justice Rehnquist in his capacity as a
private attorney prior to his confirmation as an Associate

"

==CKS* *=^!6;..»

Justice of the Supreme Court.
9.a OCT 31 1986

A recent article in the New York Times , August 15, 1986 ^^»
-^'^

(attached), reports Justice Rehnquist as having drawn^up- a trust ^

in 1961 to provide monetary benefits to Mr. Harold Dickerson
Cornell during a prolonged illness. According to the report, the ,}

*'/-"

trust was drawn up at the request of Justice Rehnquist 's father-. .\v
'

in-law, Dr. Harold Davis Cornell. Mr. Cornell has alleged thatw/^
Justice Rehnquist and other members of the family concealed tfy$f
existence of the trust from him. As a result, Mr. Cornell

t

$P
alleges that he became poverty stricken during a period when he
was suffering from the debilitating illness of multiple ts\

sclerosis. Further ', -Mr. Cornell "claims that Justice Rehnquist
knew about his dire financial condition, yet never disclosed the J
existence of the trust- to him. •

*o*
v

/

49 MAY

«y*-s*

*<mVTa,
'$**'>"



A number of. lega\L scholars have stated that an attorney is

obligated to disclose the existence of a trust under these
circumstances. Consequently, if these allegations are true, they

raise serious questions about Justice Rehnquist's ethical conduct
as the attorney who drew up this trust.

We understand that the FBI conducted a limited investigation
of this issue, but we believe that a number of fundamental
questions remain unanswered. We request that the FBI obtain
additional information sufficient to answer the following
unresolved issues:

b6
b7C

In view of the importance of this information to the Senate
\jin reviewing the nomination of Justice Rehnquist to be Chief
Justice, we request that the FBI inform us of the results of this
additional investigation within one week of its receipt of this
letter.

Thank you for your assistance.

Attachment
cc: Senator Thurmond
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Rehnquist Quiet Over Trust,

111 Brother-in-Law Contends
8/15/86

By MARCIA CHAMBERS
Sped*' Id The Nev York Times

-|1 fw York Times

LOS ANGELES, Aug, 14 — The dis-

abled brother-in-law of William H.
Rehnquist maintains the Supreme
Court Justice acted unethically by fail-

ing for more than 20 years to tell him
about a trust fund set up to help him
through his illness.

The brother-in-law, Harold Dicker-
son (Dick) Cornell, who lives in San
Diego and was a prosecutor there, said

in an interview that Justice Rehnquest
and other family members concealed
the trust fund, from which they could
benefit if Mr. Cornell did not collect.

The fund was set up by Mr. Cornell's
father.

The 75-year-old lawyer said he de-

cided to tell his story because he
wanted to prevent Justice Rehnquest
from becoming Chief Justice ol the
United States. "I think he is too radi-

cally conservative, and from my ex-

perience in the trust case, I think he
committed a serious breach of ethics,"

he said.

Some Cornell family members said

Mr. Rehnquist and other family mem-
bers followed their father's wishes
when they concealed the trust from
Dick Cornell because he spent money
carelessly. After Mr. Rehnquist had
left Pepperdine University in Malibu,
where he had been teaching for two
weeks, a spokesman there, Larry Bum-
gardner, vice president for university
communications, said the Justice
would have no comments until after the
confirmation proceedings had finished.

Lawyers are bound by standards of

professional conduct, that if violated,

may result in disciplinary charges.
Several legal scholars said Justice
Rehnquest as a lawyer was obligated to
disclose the existence of the trust,

particularly if it was not being admin-
istered properly. Others were not so
sure. •

*A Duty to Act*

Stephen GiUers, professor of legal

ethics at New York University law
school and the author of a book on legal

ethics, said Mr. Rehnquest had a duty
to act "because he had a surviving duty
of loyalty to his client," his father-in-

law, "and because fraud could have oc-

curred given the length of time the
trust went unreported," he said.

"His failure to act when he person-
ally stands to gain by the failure is

especially wrong," Professor GiUers
said.

According to the trust, drawn up by
i Mr. Rehnquest in 1961, when he was a
1 lawyer practicing in Phoenix, Mr. Cor-
! nell, who has multiple sclerosis, was to

receive funds from the $25,000 trust

whenever he "was unable to provide

for himself in the manner to which he
was accustomed."
Mr. Rehnquist, who is married to

Mr. Cornell's youngest sister, Natalie,
drew up the trust fund at the request of

his dying father-in-law, Dr. Harold
Davis Cornell, a San Diego physician.
Dick Cornell said that a year later,

when he was 49 years old and earning
about $50,000 a year, he as forced to re-

tire because of his debilitating illness.

Funds Based on Living Standard

The trust says funds were to be paid
to Mr. Cornell whenever his standard
of living fell below the level he main-
tained when the trust was written.

;
Hls

brother, George, was named trustee.

Dick Cornell said he was poverty
stricken son after retiring. •

"I was in serious circumstances," he
said. "It reached the point where I was
making stew out of dog bones. At that

time I was able to walk with crutches,'

and 1 didn't expect to live very long, 4'

rented a small place. The rent was $GP

a month and 1 used the remainder of

my $96 in social security benefits to

eat."
Mr. Cornell said he learned about tho

existence of the trust only in 19S2, when
his brother, George, died and one of his

sisters was supposed to take his place
as trustee. Her lawyer told her to in-)

form him, he said.

Over its 21 years the $25,000 trust

grew by $10,000, a fact that Mr. Cornell
said astounded him. He said the docu-
ments he had received so far did not ex-'

plain why the funds did not appreciate
more. Professor Gillers said the trus-

tee or his estate was answerable for'

that. "If Rehnquist was aware of this
'

fact he had a duty to Investigate and to

blow the whistle if he found malfea-
sance," Professor Gillers said. "It U
quite remarkable." >

Mr. Cornell said at one point that his

financial condition was so precarious
that he asked his family at a yearly
reunion If he could get funds from an-
other family trust fund set up by tils

parents for emergency use and ior
education. *'•

"Bill was at that meeting," Mr: Cor *

nell said. "He certainly knew aboutmy
trust and he knew I was disabled and In

serious financial straits. Bill and the
others decided I didn't have the right to

the emergency trust fund even though 1

was 100 percent disabled And timy
never said, 'Hev, you Imw ynw owif
trust/"* •" >v.
"How could 1 tujuaniM 4J"U*l

money?" Mr. Cornell asked. *'1T«

ridiculous," * ...„..>,>

ALL IIF0RHATI0I GOBTAINED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309/UC/TAH/DCG/Y1W
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FEDERAL BUREAU 'OF' INVESTIGATION

.. 19B6

^.Director, 7176, #214

„Mr. Glover. 7142, #235
_Mr. Otto, 7110. #235
_Hr. Seven, 7116. #235

_Office of Congressional
and Public Affairs, 7116, #235

.Identification Division, 11255, #341

vision, Quantico. #152
Urative Services Division, 6012, #234

tds^Hatfaljement-'Divi&ion/- 5829 :;-#2llo»<
__l&telUgenc* Division, 4026. #232

^.Criminal Investigative Division, 5012, #233
Laboratory Division, 3090, #241

Technical services Division. 7159. #213
Legal Counsel Division, 7427, #245

_Inspection Division, 7125, #213

M^JaJuj^JiiJ5, #235

J | 7116, #235

7176. #214
Telephone, Boom, 7176, #214

_ln£otmation Desk. 6437, #244
__liaison Unit, 4634, #232
__Mail ROOD, 1B327, #152
__Payroll, 1907, #153

Personnel Records. 6912, #135

_Photo Processing Unit, 1B903. #151
^.Reading Room, 6248, #244

_JTour Office, M-956, #154
__Voucber Unit, 1262, #153

_Leave ClerK. 6226. #244

_Per Call
Please see Me
Please Call He

For Appropriate Action
Foe Youi information
Note and Return

-C

J"^2

7222. #245

7222, #245

7116, #235

7116, #235

7350, #213
7150, #213

,7659, #213

[7218, #245

M-956, #154

.236, #244

7661. #213

1 6212. #244
^*\ 6212, #244

7437, #245
7437. #245

17437, #245

7443. #245

7433, #245

0, #245

^Secretary, 7240, #245

r
__secretary

"H724
77240,

7240. #245
#245

Publit Affairs, o^iantito

Room 125, NATC. Academy

al~l iMJiMniDirnjirnmnir
CTTTiTTT^T Tfl TTI,TrT h e'er I? TIP!"'!

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 6030 9 /UC/TM/D C &/

Y

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL Ml/ft

AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SDS

REPORTING OFFICE

CHARLOTTE
OFFICE OF ORIGIN

BUREAU
DATE

8/28/86

INVESTIGATIVE PER

7/30/86

OD

TITLE OF CASE

O
5 REHNQUIST

REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY

sa| 1
b6mw

WILLIAM HUBBS CHARACTER OF CASE

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT
CHIEF JUDGE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

ta'/

REFERENCES

:

Director teletype to Charlotte, 7/30/86.
Charlotte report to the Bureau, 8/5/86.

- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE

:

Individual contacted was apprised of the provisions of
the Privacy Act; however, he did not request confidentiality.

Charlotte indices check previously reported in
Charlotte teletype to Bureau dated 6/21/86.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
ITfrpiTTM T ^ TT|jpT

|p c^c;t iFTirri

Pi ft tip n i o u onnc &v ^rnono t'ttp I'TSi/rtfr i

ivwUAImL Lw- ,"^5"H, ^uUb D 1 DUoUi/Ul; iikrI/JJLlj/ it

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED NONE ACQUIT-
TALSCON VIC. PRETRIAL.

DIVERSION B us, FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES
PENDING OVER ONE YE AR

|
YES

|
|NO

PENDING PROSECUTION
O VER SIX MON THS |

|
YES j |NO

APPROVED

V

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CH ARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

rwbwq-3
OPIES MADE: . /

/2/- Bureau
U'' Attn: Unit Chief

[

Room 5136, Tele 2 33

1 - Charlotte (77A-8095)

J7DEC 3 1986

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

Coy^ c f y>i rf> "frocr

tr

Jj&pi
X

4&.
0* A .V>

C/

<J

fl^JM*'1
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy tO:

Report of:

Date:

Field Office File ft

Title:

sa[
August 28, 1986

CE 77A-8095

WILLIAM HUBBS 'REHNQUIST

b6
b7C

Office: Charlotte, North Carolina

Bureau File #:

Character:

Synopsis:

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF JUDGE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

[
stated he has "no recollection whatsoever" of having treated
Justice WILLIAM REHNQUIST while he was the Physician to
Congress, I l expressed his utmost respect for
Justice REHNQUIST. Contents of a nespaper article appearing
in the CHARLOTTE OBSERVER, Charlotte, North Carolina,
concerning REHNQUIST' S role in trust fund are set forth.

- RUC -

DETAILS

:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
ITIT'UIT'TWF T^" TTiyrpT h ^cfTT^Tj^'p,

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TM/DCG/TIW

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusion* of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U. S.GPO:1975-0-575-841



m*
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t %
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

S
Date of transcription. 7/30/86

his residence in|
Twas interviewed at

] Prior to
the interview, he was advised of the official identity
of the interviewing agent and of the purpose of the interview,

1 Ivears of age. resides at| |

1 1 His
home telephone number is 1 1

orT 1 and mailing address of

]
with telephone number

Twill be at
wnjuctoper, 1986, at which"

| |
home.

[residence until early
1 return to their

r

[ ] stated that he has "no recollection
whatsoever" of having treated Justice WILLIAM REHNQDIST

I I If any treatment
was given , the records would be maintained at his former
office at

|

|

I

Jwould have access to any records if they have been
maintained.

b6
b7C

investigation <*n 7/29/86 -I .FMe * CE 77 -8095

oy. saI ]icm .Date dictated. 7/30/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor' conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

tt and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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CE 77 -8095

Continuation of FD-302 of _

Justice REHHQUIST.

DO
b7^

, On 7./_20/g^ .
P«ge

]expressed his utmost respect for

\



FD-350(Rev. 5-8-81)

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

(InHBate page, name of

newspaper, city and state.)

THE CHARLOTTE OBSERVER
figARLOTTC NC 18A
Edition: 8-27-86

Titte;

Character:

or

Classification:

Submitting Office: fjf

4democrats Ask FBI To ProFe

Rehnquist's Role In Trust Fund
By AARON EPSTEIN
Observer Washington Bureau

WASHINGTON — Four Senate
Democrats have called for an FBI
probe of whether Supreme Court
Justice William Rehnquist xfnethi-

cally concealed the existence of a
trust fund drawn up to benefit his

disabled brother-in-law.
j ,

'. With Senate debate on Rehn-
quist's. nomination, as chief Justice

less, than two weeks away, the

Democrats asserted Tuesday that

Rehnquist's brother-in-law has
"evidence of instances of allegedly

Inappropriate conduct of . Justice

Rehnquist .% . .
"

. :
.. ,. ,

: .

>The Democrats detailed their

concerns in a letter to Sen. Strom
Thurmond, R-S.C., chairman of
the Judiciary Committee. The trust

fund. issue.was. not raised during
the, opramittee*sL ;four-day .coufLr-

matton hearing four..weeks ago, or
when its members approved the
nomination Aug.4l4. "-**/•

ThjuE^Ldid Interview Rehn-
quist family members about the

trust and reported its findings to

committee members. Thurmond
said Tuesday through a spokesman
that he considered the matter
closed.

But the four Democratic sena-

tors — Edward Kennedy of Mas-
sachusetts, Howard Metzenbaum
of Ohio, Paul Simon of Illinois and
Alan Cranston of California —
said key questions about the trust

remain. unanswered. -'.,"*.

Rehnquist, while in private law
, practice Jn Phoenix, drew up the
: controversial trust agreement in

vl961 at the request of his wife's,

dying father, Harold Cornell, a San
:, Diego doctor. - * - .

'
*

. .The trust set aside $25,000 for

: . the benefit of , Harold Dickerson
rfi/THck'VCornell, Dr. Cornell's son
•and Rehnquist's brother-in-law.

VDick Cornell, naw;J3, Is a former
San Diego prosecutor whose debil-.

ifjating illness, multiple sclerosis,

forced him to retire in 1962.
•---

As drafted by Rehnquist, the
trust document provided that

money was to be paid to Dick
Cornell whenever his standard of
living fell below the level he had
when the trust was written. At
that time, Cornell said he was
earning about $50,000 a year from
his law practice.

Cornell said retirement made
him a pauper, but he did not learn

about the trust fund's existence
for 21 years, according to the four
senators.

, ;
Cornell contends that Rehnquist

knew of his plight but kept silent.

Cornell and some legal scholars
i assert that Rehnquist's Inaction
was particularly questionable be-

cause he stood to gain if Cornell

did not get the trust money. .

T^'..j If. Cornell died before, obtaining

t 'the money, the trust document di-

rected that it be divided among his

-brothers : and sisters, including
^Rehnquist's wife.: r r jc'^

Cornell finally received $35,000
" in accumulated tawt •foods in;

, 1982. .>,..- : - jT

4* FBI/DOJ
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

HEPOBTING OFFICE

TAMPA

O FFICE OF ORICIN

BUREAU
TITLE OF CASE O
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

DATE

9/3/86

IN VE5TIG ATI VE PERIOD

7/28/86 - 7/29/86 b7C
REPORT MADE BY

sa|

TYPED BY

sJw

CHARACTER OF CASE

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF
JUSTICE UNITED STATES SUPREME
COURT

X
REFERENCE

:

Tampa airtel to the Bureau, dated 8/1/86.

- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Where appropriate. Privacy Act (e)(3) data was furnished
to persons interviewed. Express promises of confidentiality, both
limited and unlimited, have been noted where granted.

v -

&

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED
CONVjC. p PvER5IONrUG- FINES

QMOKE
RECOVERIES

ACQUIT-
TALS

Case m as been:

pending over one ye ar £z3 veb cu^'o
pending prosecution

over six months
\

|v es \ |mo

APPROVED
SPECIAL AGENT

IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MAS

..J (6".

2 )- Bureau (attn:[

f7VlWfl4-3
ROOM 5136)

- TamDa (77Br365TI ~~

AL L IFFORHikTI ON C OMTAIMED

njLb-JLlm ±,j UlMLLAb^lf l£,L!

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 60309 /UC/TMI/DCG/YMW t
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Copy to:

Report of:

Date:

Field Office File #:

Title:

sa[
9/3/86

77B-3652

WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST

Offi

Bureau File fl:

TAMPA
b6
b7C

Character:

lynopsis:

DEPARTMENTAL APPLICANT - CHIEF JUSTICE UNITED STATES
SUPREME COURT

1
jrecaiied atlording Mr. REHNQUIST*

s

physical examination in 1970, at a medical facility in
I

~\ During physical, Mr. REHNQUIST
listed a medication he was currently taking as Placidyl.
Mr. REHNQUIST indicated to

| |he was taking
this medication as he was suffering from "some insomnia
one or two nights a week due to tension". Mr. REHNQUIST
requested a renewal of this prescription, however.

1 prescribed another sleeping medicine.
Da j mane, wnicn was a drug that he was more familiar with,

- RUC -

DETAILS:

ALL INFORMATION COFTAIMED

lJiLJ.lt, U f-iJ-iUUD Dl DUOUj/UL-; likrl/.UL.bv irlw

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency .

roi/DOJ
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

of transcription Jul.V 28, 1986

hio

k) i L--

reiatea trie

Rehnquist.
to i lowing concerning his past treatment of Wi I Ham Hubbs

I
recalled affordina

medical facility in I

finer points of the physical

Mr. Rehnnuist a physical examination in

I however, he did not
or any recommended treatment for

1 further stated he' did not remember

iy/u at a

recall the
a particular problem.

|

if he prescribed any meoica tion tor ,rfrT Rehnquist at the time of the physical
or at any subsequent time.

| | felt he would be better able to
relate to his treatment of Mr. Kennquist and the physical he afforded Mr.
Rehnquist in 1970 if he was able to review the results of that physical.

time Mr.

at which
position*

I commented he was previously interviewed by the FBI at the
Rehnquist received his initial appointment to the Supreme Court
time he indicated that Mr. Rehnquist was physically fit for that
and he could think of no reason to change this opinion.

,nveSti9ation on J"!* 28 * 1986 .at

by SA Date dictate Ml & * 1986

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to oe distributed outside your agency.



FD-302 {REV. 3-8-77)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dale of transcription. July 29, 1986

[

[

lwas interviewed at his office located at l I

Jconcerning his recollection of a physical

examination and subsequent treatment he afforded William Hubbs Rehnquist on

October 28, 1970.
| | was provided with a copy of the results and

documents pertaining to this physical examination which he thoroughly reviewed,
afterwhich he was asked to comment regarding any medicine o r drugs prescribed
by him and the reason for the prescriptions.

| |
made the following

observations:

b6
b7C

Rehnoui st, who

] pointed
I I recalled giving a physical examination to William
at that time was on the staff at the Justice Department.

|

out a form that was filled out by Mr. Rehnquist just prior to En"e physical

examination and as part of the physical examination entitled "History Form",

which two page form is attached hereto. On the first page of this form
Mr. Rehnquist indicated that he had trouble sleeping by placing an X in the
square marked "Yes" under that particular heading. On page two of this form
under a section entitled "Current Medi cations" Mr. Rehnquist lists Pyribenzamine
and Placidyl. In this same section |

. .
.

1 mac*e *^e notation in nis

handwriting DSlmane p.r.n.. I l explained that he also noted in his

handwriting in the section on this form marked "Remarks" that Mr. Rehnquist
suffered from "some insomnia one to two nights a week due to tension".

I | then pointed out a section of the physical which was Form SF509,
Clinical Record/Doctor's Progress Notes, which form is attached hereto. This
form reflected that on the date of the physical, 10/28/70, Mr. Rehnquist requested

a renewal of prescriptions as prescribed by his personal physici an in Arizona
which were the Pyribenzamine and Placidyl previously referred to. I I

indicated a renewal of the prescription for Pyribenzamine and in lieu of the

Placidyl, which was a sleeping pill, he prescribed D^lmane, which was also a

mild sleeping p ill » a drug he was more familiar with and preferred it to Placidyl.

| | did not recall giving Mr. Rehnquist any warnings as to possible
dependency on Dftlmane, but did note that the prescription was for Del mane 30

m.g., 25 with two refills which would mean a total of 75 pills.
[ I

notes that before this prescription could be refilled the third

need further contact with a physician.
time he would

invention -- JulV 29* 1986

by ]
& SA

V?P>

77B-3652-7

.Date dictated. July 29, 1986

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to t>e distributed outside your agency. „
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| | never did prescribe Placidyl for Mr. Rehnquist and apparently b6
the initial prescription for tha t drug was given to him by his personal physician b7C
in Arizona, who was unknown to l "H stated he had no
subsequent contacts with Mr. Rehnquist after the 10/28/70 physical and a

supplement to the ph ysical examination indicates that all his medical records
were transferred to a I I who was the listed attending physician
for the Congress of the United States in Washington, D.C..

I I concluded by stating that he recalled in his limited contact with
Mr. Rehnquist that he had no apparent psychological problems and wa s a well
adjusted individual and apparently a good family man. | | recalled
that at the physical Mr. Rehnquist indicated that he was under a lot of stress,
had just moved himself and his family from Arizona, and had a mild sleeping
problem. For this reason^ [prescribed Djfiflmane.
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September 3, 1986

Judge

:

RE : THE KEHNQQIST-NOMINATION

On August 29, 1986 we received a letter signed by
Senators Metzenbaum, Cranston, Kennedy and Simon requesting
additional investigation regarding Justice Rehnguist's handling
of

i i

Yesterday you requested to see a draft letter, over
your signature, to respond to the Senators' request. Upon
discussing this with l~ I I learned that while we were
in BostonT I had consulted with Assistant Attorney General
John Bolton, Office of Legislative Affairs, who advised that the
Department should respond inasmuch as the usual procedure for the
Judiciary Committee to request investigation in these matters is
for the Chairman to request the Department to initiate the
inquiry. The Congressional Affairs Office concurred in Bolton's
opinion and on September 3 a letter was sent by Mr. Bolton to
Strom Thurmond with copies to Senators Kennedy, Metzenbaum, Simon
and Cranston declining their request. Attached is a copy of that
letter

.

I agree that the proper response should come from the
Department. Requests for investigation in these matters are
routinely made of the Department and a response by Mr. Bolton
prevents you from becoming at odds with the Senators over this;
issue.

bb
b7C

w
Bill Baker

Enclosure

/
82 OCT 31 1986

or>
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE 07-25-2006 BY 50309 /UC/TATI/DCG/YIW

49 MAY 21
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U.S. De[4fenent of Justice

Office of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs

Office of the Assistant Attorney General Washington, D.C. 20530

SEP 3 1986

Honorable Strom Thurmond
Chairman
Committee on the Judiciary '

United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

¥

Dear Mr. Chairman:

This is in response to an August 27, 1986 letter written to
FBI Director William Webster signed by Senators Metzenbaum,"'
Kennedy, Simon and Cranston. The letter requests the FBI to
"obtain additional information" regarding "allegedly
inappropriate conduct of Justice Rehnquist in his capacity as a
private attorney." The Senators' request relates to unsupported
alienations made ahont .Tng hir;p> Rehnquist by | |

I 1 and reported in the New York Times ,

August 15, 1986.

It is quite unusual for the FBI to respond to requests
coming from individual members of the Senate. The FBI typically
responds only to official committee requests.

In this instance, as Chairman of the Judiciary Committee you
have determined that the issue is closed, and that there is no
reason to seek additional FBI investigation into the matter.
Moreover, Senator Robert Dole has reviewed the allegations and
has stated that in his judgment they involve claims made by "an
alienated family member," and "do not bear whatsoever on Justice
Rehnquist's legal abilities nor his fitness to be Chief Justice."
He therefore declined to make "an additional request to the FBI
to investigate further the claims of

| |

.
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As you know, the FBI conducted an investigation into this issue
at the request of the Judiciary Committee and reported its
findings to the Committee on August 11, 1986. There is nothing
contained in the Augus t 15, 1986 New York Times article that
sheds any new light on I | accusations , previously
reported in other newspapers. We must, therefore, decline to ask
the FBI to redo its earlier investigation.

b6
b7C

Sincerely,

\john R. Bolton
Assistant Attorney General

cc : Senator Kennedy
Senator Metzenbaum
Senator Simon
Senator Cranston
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The re-opening of this investigation was predicated upon
receipt of information on July 27, 1986, from FBIHQ relative to
an incident that occurred during the 1962 election at the BETHUNE
SCHOOL polling place, Phoenix, Arizona. This information
consisted of essentially the following:

I H he
were two wh ite Republican poll challengers sent to the BETHUNE
Precinct by I I local Republican official. I ~

l

and
possibly I I to a lesser extent, approached black voters (and
possibly Hispanic voters) in the lines waiting to vote to test
their literacy. They presented a printed excerpt from the
Constitution, and after discussion, asked these potential voters
to read the card. The challengers delayed the voting process and
caused some individuals to drop out of line without voting.
During the day, various representatives of the County Attorney,
the Sher iff, and the U. S. Attorney discussed with f^ 1 and
possibly ! I their actions. Late in the afternoon , two whi te
men possibly

,

| | spoke to | l and
a fight broke out. Police arrived and | | was escorted from the
area.

The activity during the day was observed by a number of
people. |

~
was on the scene, and observed the white

Republican challenger requiring black voters to read a section
of the Constitution as evidence of literacy. He telephoned to

I I (according to I I , related his observations, and
disclosed 62 black voters left the line without voting. I I

went to the BETHUNE scene and spoke with|~ I

| | whom he sa id
(when interviewed in 1962) were on the scene. I I said he
returned to his office and was again called by I I who
reported a f ight had occurred. I "H also reported that"

L) i

I visited his office and related his observations.
"[telephoned U. S. Attorney CARL A. MUECHE. MUECHE

telephoned the FBI, and asked that an investigation be instituted,
then spoke with numerous people and may even have gone to the scene.
MUECHE informed the FBI that | "| may have been the assailant.

I | denied being the assailan t, but did relate his observations
of the two Republican challengers. I I

observed the challengers confronting the voters and the fight. I |

identified one of the challengers as l
|
and gave a

general description. ' '
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I | (in 1962) described his actions and ^b
that of I l as voter challenger s* He explained the fight. b7C
and said he learned his attackers were l

|

I I was not interviewed by the FBI about this
matter until 1971. He related his recollection but disclosed
the incident occurred in 1964. He described the activities and
fight, but only mentioned one participant whom he identified as
WILLIAM REHNQUIST. He said he did not know the individual's
identi ty until he saw a photo of REHNQUIST. He mentioned l |

was a witness.

I \( interviewed in 1971) said she,
I I observed an incident at the
BETHUNE SCHOOL which she said she later learned involved
REHNQUIST. She said the incident occurred in 1964.

| ~H (interviewed in 1971) remembered a November
3, 1964, incident and described the challenging two white
Republicans and a fight but did not identify any of the participants.

I 1 (interviewed in 1971) related she was the
Republican Judge at BETHUNE on November 3, 1964, but there were
no incidents.

I I (interviewed in 1971) advised that the record
of incidents from the 1964 election were destroyed.

Phoenix Police Officer I I reported no
record of a 1964 incident at the BETHUNE SCHOOL.

I I related no incidents involving voter
challengers occurred during 1966 at the BETHUNE SCHOOL. I

~\

I ^ said she heard that some thing did happen in 1966, but
she does not have particulars.

|
~\ related a white

man pushed her out of line during the 1964 election, but she
did not know his identity.

I I was re-interviewed in 1971 and disclosed
that he scuffled with l I

during the 1962 election at the BETHUNE SCHOOL over
| |

efforts to take [~~ Hwritten authorization to challenge
voters. He said l | was present as was | I

He related no challengers occurred in 1964 due to changes in the
law prohibiting such actions.

During Senate confirmation hearings in 1971, affidavits
were received fromT lalleging that
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b-REHNQUIST harassed voters at the BETHUNE SCHOOL on November 3,
1964. 1 I further alleged that REHNQUIST scuffled with him b7C
and was removed by police.

^^_^^^ I | provided a letter refuting the | l and
I T affidavits noting the incident occurred in 1962 and
REHNQUIST was not involved.

I I provided two
affidavits and described events similar to the 1962 incident, but
stated it occurred in 1964. They said REHNQUIST or his twin
brother was involved in a scuffle.

A political interes t group known as "The Nation Institute"
interviewed ! I a Phoenix Attorney, who was active
in Arizona Political Affairs, who related observing REHNQUIST
challenging voters on one occasion. | |

reiterated to the Institute information from his Senate affidavit.
1

[related he and an FBI agent were on
the scene at BETHUNE in 1962 and observed REHNQUIST challenging
voters.
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e
e following investigation was conducted by Special b8~

at Phoenix, Arizona, on July 27, b7C
1986:

A review of Arizona Department of Mo tor Vehicle
records for a FIRST NAME UNKNOWN (FNUI Ireflected one

I I date of
birth l I However, on July 27. 1986, 1 I

I I advised that he did not move to Arizona until 1979, and
had no knowledge of WILLIAM REHNQUIST.

A subsequent check with MOUNTAIN BELL TELEPHONE
COMPANY Directory Assistance, Cole's City Directory, and
MOUNTAIN BELL Metro Phoenix Telephone Directory for a FNU

|
"| was negative.

A review of the MOUNTAIN STATES telephone directories
jr Phoeni

al

for Phoenix, dated I96 through 1966, reflected a listing for
Hat I I The 1961

through 1964 directories listed l I atT
J and no listing for|_

J
in the 1965 or 1966 directories.

^
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^^_^^ ho
The following investigation was conducted by SA l I b7C

| |
at Phoenix, Arizona:

1986. investigation was conducted in anOn July 27. 1986. investigation wa
ittempt to identifv l las follows:

A review of telephone subscriber information for the
past ten years, Department of Motor Vehicles drivers licenses,
Department of Motor vehicles vehicle registrations, voter
registration records, and cross-reference checks to names similar
to

| |
were all negative.

The possibility that| lis, in fac t, T I

I I is supported by I I testimony in
1971, where he claimed he scuffled with |

~|

^^_^^^ Investigation in Phoenix disclosed only one I I

I ""

l

in the Phoenix area old enough to have participated in the
altercation in either 1962 or 1964. This I Iresides
at

I

I telephone I 1

I I

' '

On July 27, 1986,

|

1
1 advised ! lis now residing in I I

J
She advised she is | | and

has had no contact with him recently.



-1-

PX 77B-3510
KDS/db

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA)| I

On July 27, 1986, a review of the 1980-1986 Phoenix
ci ty directories reflected that JORDEN I I HARRIS res ided
at|

|
telephone

| |

On July 27, 1986, 1 I was telephonically
contacted and provided the following information:

I

DO
b7C

]was unable
to provide any information concerning JORDEN HARRIS and
the incident at Bethune School. I I further advised
that JORDEN had passed away on July 14, 1984.
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The
Special Agent [

following investigat ion was conducted by

On July 27, 1986, a review of the 1986 Coles
Directory, indicated that telephone number I ~ was
subscribed to bv I I and not

| |

as previously identified.

On July 27, 1986,

[

]
] was interviewed at his residence

and provided the loilowing information regarding WILLIAM
HUBBS REHNQUIST:

I I advised that he has no knowledge of
WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST. He further stated that he has
always been a Democrat, and has never served as an official
for the Republican Party. Consequently, he had no knowledge
of any incident at the Bethune School in Phoenix during
the 1960's.

In that the above investigation was negative,
a review of the 1986 Phoenix Central Directory was conducted
under all logical phonetic variations for the name

|
""

|

Subsequently, the following individuals were
telephonically contacted with negative results, in that
they had no knowledge of Mr* REHNQUIST at all:

b7C
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CRIMINAL
bb
b7C

On July 27, 1986, records of the PHOENIX POLICE
DEPARTMENT fppp) failed to disclose an arrest record forf

Sex
Race
Height
Weight
Social Security number
FBI Number
Address

1 was described as follows

Male
Black

A representative advised that both victim and
arrest records were checked regarding the above individuals.

The representative advised that victim records
are purged after five years. Misdemeanor arrests are purged
after ten years.

Incident reports regarding a specific location
are purged after three years.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1

Oat« of transcript ton 7/28/86

was interviewed at his place of residence and furnished b6
the following information: b?^

He is not familiar with anyone named l \

"Ibut he himself was at the Bethune School
in Phoenix, during the 1964 elections, when GOLDWATER was
running for President. I I stated WILLIAM REHNQUIST
was at Bethune School having voters read from the Constitution
to test for literacy. REHNQUIST was not involved in any
fight at Bethune School, but | I heard that REHNQUIST
was escorted out by the police for allegedly causing a disturbance.

I I stated that when REHNQUIST was first appointed
to the Supreme Court, in 1971, he was asked about the incident,
and that he | | submitted an affidavit relative to
the voting situation at Bethune school. He can no longer
recall exactly what he said, but he does still have a copy
of his affidavit as printed in the "Voice" newspaper, December
9, 1971, at Phoenix. He furnished a copy of the article,
which is attached hereto.

He said his memory is not very clear on some things,
but he knows his statement was complete at the time he made
it.

avest^uon on 7/27/86 a , Phoenix, Arizona FMe .Phoenix 77B-3510

Ajk Date dictated 7/28/86SA

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the oroperty of t^fi FBI and is loaned to yout agency;

nc?ii and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Oat* of transcription 7/28/8 6

| |
b6

I I was telephonically contacted and interviewed b7C
and provided the following information:

I | advised that I 1 JORDEN HARRIS,
has been deceased since July 14, 1984. I I further
Rt-al-f>d i-hat-

I I and she was not in a position to have information
concerning the Bethune School voting incident.

| |

was unable to identify anyone else who might have relevant
information.

investigation on_JZZ27/86 at Phoenix, Arizona Fite . PX 77B-3510

by. SA 'kmb oat« dict ,ted 7/28/86

)

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusion^ of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ana is loaned to your agency;

it and Its contents are not to Be distributed outs

tions nor conclusions. <

Jtside your agencyr^



FD-302 {REV. 3-10-B2) # .
•

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-1- 7/28/86
Data of transcription -—,

I
I

ladvised he isl
""

o

I telephone I | b7C

J He furnished the following
information:

There has never been a I I

located atl I

I I himself, is familiar
with WILLIAM REHNQUIST and did see him at the Julian Precinct

I I the year that PAUL PENNON and
PAUL MORRISON were running for Arizona Governor, which would
have been the 1958 elections. On that day, REHNQUIST would
challenge black, elderly working-class voters for literacy
by having them read the Constitution out loud. The voting
process was stopped during the voter literacy challenge.
The board in charge of the Julian Precinct voted to stop
the literacy testing and REHNQUIST with his Repulican associates,
was asked to leave. | l advised that at this time REHNQUIST
did leave the Julian polling place just before noon.

I H said he did not know Mr. REHNQUIST
at that t ime . He later concluded that it was REHNQUIST
at the Julian voting Precinct because he met REHNQUIST on
later occasions, and he believes he was the person in question.

I | noted he is now more familiar with REHNQUIST as a
result of his biased rulings on the Supreme Court than he
was when REHNQUIST was in the Phoenix area. This has convincedwas wne

to classify REHNQUIST as a "philosophical racist".

7/27/86 Phoenix, Arizona PX 77B-3510
investigation on.. at File #

SAl I and
SA

| ~T DCP/dlb 7/27/86
by

' —

'

Date dictated

Tnis document contains neitner recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to youi agency;

U and its contents aie not to o« distributed outside your agency. '
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Date of transcription 7/28/86

On July 28, 19 86.1 I whose b6On July 28, 1986.1 Ltth

| joffice is located at
|

I was b7C
inrormed of the nature or tne interview and provided the
following information:

A few days ago, I I talked to a reporter from
the "Washington Post" and told the reporter that he saw
WILLIAM REHNQUIST challenging Democratic voters during either
the 1960 or 1962 election. He recalled the Republicans
attempted to slow down Democratic voting by "challenging" the
residency, citizenship, age, and/or literacy of the voters
near the polls. I 1 advised that he and possibly a co-worker
saw Mr. REHNQUIST at a polling place either in 1960 or 1962
giving instructions to several "challengers", stating "that
voting done by the Democrats must be proper". I 1 could
not remember the precinct number, but stated it was in South
Phoenix, between the state Capitol and downtown Phoenix. He
advised that he did not see REHNQUIST directly question or
confront any voters, but when the voters standing in line at
the polls heard the instructions REHNQUIST gave to hi s co-
workers, many left the lines without voting. I l felt
REHNQUIST 1 s instructions to the Republican "challengers"
intimidated some Democrats from voting.

I I stated when REHNQUIST gave the instructions,
he did not shout, but spoke strongly to be heard.

I I advised that at that point, he confronted
REHNQUIST and said, "People don't want to be embarrassed by
literacy tests. If you are going to intimidate these voter s,
I'll call the sheriff, and he isn't Republican!". |

~\

said this comment was a "hollow attempt" to keep the Republicans
from intimidating voters in lines, and he also threatened to
send Democrats to a Republican country club to see if the Republi-
cans could read or write. I I recalled that when the voters
standing in line heard REHNQUIST 1 s statement, they "started to
peel out of line." He recalled that whenever the word got out that
a literacy test was going to be given, the voters he was busing
to the polls would not participate.

7/27/86 Phoenix, Arizona PX 77B-3510
Investigation on »t i File •

SAl fljk 7/28/86
by ^^ _ Date dictated

*

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to yout agency;

ti and Its contents ere not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Continuation of FD-302 of. nn 7/27/86 Page.
-2-

b6
b7C

[ ] stated he could not remember the name of his
co-worker or REHNQUIST's co-workers that dav. but recognized
and knew REHNQUIST because REHNQUIST and I I

J
prior to the polling incident.

[ Jstated he was sorry to see this incident become
a problem because he was sure it is more of a bipartisan
political situation. I I noted Mr. REHNQUIST was very well
qualified for the position of Chief Justice of the Supreme Court*
He feel s REHNQUIST has an excellent memory because he recognized

| 1 at a Washington, D.C. , banquet four years ago.

] advised he brought this same incident up in the[
1970s when REHNQUIST was being considered as a Supreme Court
Justice.

15
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7/28/86
Data of transcription.

telephonef I whose office is located a

J

] telephone
[

advised as follows:

Having been advised of the identity of the writer and
the nature of the interview,

!
|

said he would decline any
further comment.

He said he objects to being interviewed by the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) , and will not discuss
any aspect of the WILLIAM REHNQUIST matter until after he has
testified in Washington at the confirmation hearing.

He said his testimony will begin some time Wednesday,
July 30, 1986, and he expects it might continue until possibly
the next day. He said several democratic senators are making the
arrangements for him, and he did not even know at what hotel in
Washington he would stay. After his testimony is completed,
he would talk about it, but would not give the information to
the FBI until after he finished testifying.

bo

Investigation on.
7/27/86 Phoenix, Arizona PX 77B-3510

.File #

Sh\
by.

Jmdb
.Date dictated.

7/28/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is trie property of the FBI and is loaned to youi agency;

it and its contents are not to be -distributed outside your agency. 1
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I I y> fZ

I I telephone ! I was contacted at her residence » b7C
After being advised as to the identity of the investigating
agent and the nature of the interview,

! I
provided the

following information!

J advised that[
was involved in the political actions taking place during
the 1962 election. I Ifurther advised that l

~1
was a friend of PRANK DE LISE, who was also very much involved
in the political arena at that time. I 1 stated that
she knew for a fact that FRANK DE LISE had died approximately
12 years ago, due to a cancerous brain tumor.

I I stated that the incident, which she had
no knowledge of, would have had to have taken place in 1962,
since she and I I did not reside in the Phoenix
area from the years 1964 to 1967. I I also stated that
she and I I had already moved from the state
of Ar izona

I

I February
20, 1963.

'

I 1 again advised that she had no knowledge
of any involvement regarding WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST in the
incidents that took place in November, 1962.

I Istated that she did not know the current
address where l I was residing, but she did provide
the telephone numbe r|

~|where she said he could
be reached.

7/27/86 Phoenix, Arizona PX 77B-3510
Investigation on at File * _ _______

SA
by

/db 7/27/86* Date dictated_„ ,,

Tnis document contains neitner recommendations nor conclusions of tne FBI. It is trie property of tne FBI and is loaned to youi agency;

it ana its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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?I telephone I I employed atl

I telephone
J was telephonically contacted in order to

b6
b7C

expedite the investigation. After being advised as to the
identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the
interview,

! |
provided the following information:

In 1962, he vaguely remembers an incident that
took place at the local voting station in Phoenix. He remembered
a friend of his, FRANK DE LISE, being involved in a "pushing
contest" between two white males who were creating a disturbance
during the voting process. He could provide no further
information as to why the altercation took place, but was
able to state he was absolutely sure that the incident took
place in 1962. | | advised he did not reside in the
State of Arizona during the years 1964 to 1967. Further,
he was sure the incident occurred before the assassination
of President JOHN F. KENNEDY in 1963.

Jfurther declared that his friend, FRANK
DE LISE, died over ten years ago from a brain tumor.

He had no information as to any possible involvement
regarding WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST with the incident that took
place on that election day of 1962.

I I provided the following additional information
about himself:

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Social Security
Account Number

.negation on 7/27/8 6 a,Phoenix. Ar izona Fi ie . PX 77B-3510

by_SA |/kmb Date dictated___7_Z27/86

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to youi agency:

ii and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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ZL
J who resides atl |

following information:

I wno resides atl

J telephone| I furnished the

I I stated he recalls that during the
election of 1Q62. he was notified

| |

I I of complaints being made from a South
Phoenix Voting Precinct concerning disruptive practices on the
part of poll challengers. He could not recall the exact
precinct, only that the poll in question was in South Phoenix,
an area which is heavily populated by minorities.J\ accompanied by an agent of the Federal

Investigation (FBI) whose name he cannot recall,
personally visited hte Southside precinct to determine the nature
of those complaints. Upon arrival, he was notified of what he
considered to be irregular practices in the challenging of voters
as to their literacy. This was having the effect of holding
up the voting process. | |

| |
instructed the poll challengers, whose

identities were unknown to him, to cease and desist from
this practice. He noted that each precinct had a precinct
judge on duty; and he issued further instructions that these
judges, in cooperation with the poll challengers, ask any
individuals to be challenged to step out of line so as not to
hold up the voting process.

I I stated he was not aware of anything
more than this minor irregularity, which he considered
rectified. He is certain that Justice REHNQOIST then a
practicing Attorney in Arizona and with whom he was acquainted,
was not present.

I l pointed out that frhe above incident
definitely occurred in 1962. inasmuch ast

I I In this regard, he
further advised that nothing in the way of voting
irregularities or related incidents was brought to his
attention during the 1964 election year.

b6
b7C

7/27/86
Investigation on .File #.

PX 77B-3510

SA
by

mdb 7/28/86
Date dictated
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I |
b6

I I telephone I I was contacted at b7C
his residence,

|
.

I He
provided the following information:

I I stated he has known WILLIAM REHNQUIST for
a number of years, both as attorneys and as leaders in their
respective political parties. I advised he was, at one
point during the late 1950*3, ]

I I and that REHNQUIST was a leader in the
Republican party. I |further advised that REHNQUIST was
a thinking individual, who was a fine leader and by no means
was ever involved in any radical behavior.

He stated he recalls one incident where a heated
discussion at a polling center reportedly turned into a
fight. He said, although he wasn't positive, he believes
the incident occurred in South Phoenix between two individuals
whose names he could not recall.

I | advised that on one occasion in the early
1960's, ne, along with IRV JENNINGS,! I

| |
were all together

at a po±iing center Decause or prooxems reported there regarding
voter challenges. He could not recall which precinct they
reported to, but he was positive that WILLIAM REHNQUIST
was not there, nor did REHNQUIST have any involvement in
any problems there. He stated that if REHNQUIST played
any role in precinct disturbances, it was as a peacemaker,
and not in any way as an instigator.

I [ advised that in the past, he did go to the
Bethune School polling center, but could not recall exactly
what year. He further advised that the precinct surrounding
the Bethune School consisted almost entirely of Negroes.
He stated that he never saw REHNQUIST there, nor did he
hear of REHNQUIST having problems there.

I I stated he did not recall the names !""
I

I | DE LISE, or | | He advised that IRV JENNINGS
had passed away. He further advised that | Icurrently

investigation 7/27/86 .. Phoenix . Ar i zona Fi ie # PX 77B-351Q
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He further identifiedT

land has[
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1 working out of the second

I now resides inT

J who is
|_

i
]

stated he is familiar with l

| l
and who was involved in the same political circles

in the early 1960's.

21



m

FO302 (REV. 3-lO-BZ)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1

7/28/86
Oats of transcription

I
.. ,

.

.
^ b6was interviewed at his place of residence,

| |
indicated that

IRV JEWMINGS, also known as IRU JENNIHGS, was present at the b fC
BKTHD&E SCHOOL voter harassment incident. According to

| ]

however, JBKNIKGS is now dead.
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I \ was interviewed at his place of residence* I I

indicated that IKV JEWBIHGSr incorrectly referred to as lUXJ hlQ
JENNINGS* was present at the BETEOHE SCHOOti vote harassment incident*
According to

| |
however, JENNINGS died in the mid-1970' s*

7/27/86 Phoenix, Arizona px 77B-3510
Investigation on at - File # ;
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I I b6
I I was contacted at his place of residence.
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing
agents and the nature of their visit, he furnished the
following information:

He was active in politics in the early 60's as
a member of the Republican Party. On election day, he would
travel with ERVING JENNINGS to various precincts to see how
the vote count was going. I I does remember going
to Bethune School Precinct, but is not sure if it was during
the 1962 elections. He does not remember any disturbances
or recall anv incident when WILLIAM REHNQUIST was at Bethune
School. I I does not recall anyone being challenged
for literacy during the 1962 elections, but he does remember
people being challenged for correct voter address registration.

b7C

.nvestigation 7/27/86 at Phoenix, Arizona F »» #_PiiS£n_ix_Z2B.=.3510
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RICHARD G. KLEINDIENST, 6138 West Miramar, was
interviewed in order to obtain any information he might
have in connection with the election voting, which took place
at the Bethune Elementary School in Phoenix, Arizona, in
1962, if any voters were challenged as to the legality of
their vote, who challenged any voters, if anyone confronted
anyone challenging these voters, and what, if anything,
was said or done by WILLIAM REHNQUIST, currently Justice
of the United States Supreme Court, if he was present at
this voting place at that time. By way of background, KLEINDIENST
furnished the following information:

In the 1950' s, and before, in Arizona, it was generally
known that voting irregularities were commonplace. The
state was virtually controlled by one party, and the opposition
party, to which he, KLEINDEINST, belonged, was preparing
for the 1958 election; and as part of this preparation,
opposition party volunteers were being organized to observe
voting locations to insure no irregularities took place.
Part of this activity was the then legal practice of challenging
voters to determine if they had a right to vote.

KLEINDIENST advised that, at that time, he was
the chairman of the opposition party. On election day,
it was found to be helpful to him to go to the voting locations
and ascertain how the voting appeared to be going, and he
did this regularly. He does not recall, however, being
at the Bethune Elementary School voting location in 1962,
although he was probably there. He also advised that if
there was any problem with respect to the challenging of
voters* rights, that this would almost certainly
have been the 1958 election, and not the 1962 election,
in that, the 1958 election was definitely more important.

KLEINDIENST advised that his party had many challengers
at numerous voting locations, and that when problems arose,
they called on attorneys from their party for legal advice.
WILLIAM REHNQUIST was a respected attorney, whom he utilized
on numerous occasions for advice regarding party matters,
and he may have been at the Bethune Elementary voting location

investigation 7/27/86 at Tucson^—ft r i zona rue •P-hoeAi-x-7-?8--**-354Q
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in 1958 (or 1962), in connection with legal advice. KLEINDIENST
is certain that REHNQUIST was not a precinct committeeman,
and he is fairly certain that he would not have been challenging
voters as a volunteer worker. He has no recollection, however,
of whether he or Mr. REHNQUIST were at the Bethune Elementary
School location on election day in 1958 or 1962.

KLEINDIENST indicated that | |
who

currently resides in Phoenix, Arizona, may be able to recall
some pertinent information reaardna this inquiry, in that
he, KLEINDIENST, heiieves l I may have been a voter-
chal lenger in the 1958 or 1962 election. He also advised
that l~~ I who also resides in

|

\

fo6

may have some pertinent recollections regarding this inquiry. b7C

KLEINDIENST concluded by saying that he continues
to hold Justice REHNQUIST in very high regard and he continues
to recommend him as one of the preeminent jurists in the
United States, who is certainly an outstanding choice as
Chief Justice of the United States Supreme Court.
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-I" n* # . i«, 7/28/86
Date of transcription I i

| I
b6

| |
home telephone number I J b7C

was interviewed in his office atl
i —i

I | was advised that the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) was conducting a background
investigation on Chief-Justice nominee WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST
and specifically wanted to question him in regards to an
allegation that REHNQUIST was the individual who harrassed
voters at Bethune Precinct in Phoenix, Arizona, in 1964,
or 1962.

I I stated that it was in 1964
Presidential Elections, He stated it was not 1962. I I

I | does not vote on primary elections, but he does vote
on Presidential Elections, and so he is sure it was in 1964,

I I went to his precinct to vote,
and there he noticed a white male challenging voters. He
had never seen this white male there before, but he noticed
that this challenger was only challenging blacks and Mexicans.
This challenger approached a Mexican woman that was in front
of the line and told her to read a small card. This lady
read the card and then she told the challenger that now
it was his turn for him to read that card, but in Spanish.
Th is same individual challenged PAT WILLIS who was in front
of I I According to | | PAT WILLIS
was a Deputy Sheriff and was well known in the community.
PAT WILLIS refused to read the card. PAT WILLIS, being
on duty and being a Deputy Sheriff, had his gun on and he
refused to read the card. Somebody else in the precinct
asked if it was alright for PAT WILLIS to vote. PAT WILLIS
responded "Yes I will vote". (According to | "|

I I PAT WILLIS is deceased)

.

I I followed PAT WILLIS in line
to vote and was asked his name. All this time l

~~\

was looking and staring at the challenger's eyes. Somebody
asked if he, the challenger, was going to challenge the

7/27/86 Phoenix, Arizona c .
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next voter, referring tol | and the white male said
no. So

| |
proceeded to vote. After that

incident some voters were allowed in without being challenged,
but mostly were white. I I could not linger
in the voting area, but he did tell the other people to
stand up for their rights and vote. While he was in the
area two white men walked by the gate and returned with
the challenger. One of them must have hit the challenger,
because that individual looked roughed up and was being
forced out to where he was placed in a police car. The
police did not come into the precinct, just waited outside.

1 stated he is good in remembering
faces and his eyesight is 20/20 in spite of the fact that
he is now| I years of age. Again, he emphasized that he
is poor in remembering names, but he is very good in remembering
faces.

In 1971 when REHNQUIST was being considered for
Supreme Court Justice, a newspaper reporter for a Democratic
newspaper had showed him one photograph without the name
written under it. I I stated when he saw
that single photograph he stated it was the same individual
that had challenged people in the voting precinct in 1964,
and it was then that he became aware that his name was WILLIAM
REHNQUIST. The precinct challenger in 1964 was instrumental
in causing several blacks not to vote and he also harrassed
other minorities. Now knowing in his mind that this challenger
was WILLIAM REHNQUIST, he cannot give his support to REHNQUIST
for the appointment of Chief-Justice of the Supreme Court.

I I stated that he had made a statement
in 1971 in regards to REHNQUIST' s photograph that if that
was not the challenger then it had to be REHNQUIST*

s

twin
brother.
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b7

,

I 1

I | home telephone numberl I was interviewed
in an office at I Morat-pri at

I I was advised
that tne Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) was conducting
an investigation on Chief-Justice nominee WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST
and specifically wanted to question her in regards to an b6
allegation that REHNQUIST was the individual who had harrassed
voters at the Bethune Precinct in 1962 or 1964.

I I stated that she recalls the incident,
but that she had shown up at the voting precinct later, and
most of what she knew about wha t occurred in the precinct was
related to her by I I She stated that when she
arrived, a white man who had been identified as the challenger
in the precinct was in a police car. She had no reason to
look at the individual in the police car, and therefore she
did not get a good look at him. She would not be able to later
identify him at all. I I stated she did not desire to
make any other statements, since she was not a witness to what
had occurred there back in the early lgeO's.

u
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Date of transcription 7/28/86

On July 28. 1986.1 I
b6

I ladvised that he recalls b7C
only that there was an incident which occurred at *•*"»«=> Bethimp
School in South Phoenix either in 1962 or 1964. I I

commented that he was active in Democratic noli ting hefore

I He does not
recall exactly how the information came to him concerning the
alleged tactics being used at the Bethune Precinct by the
Republicans to discourage black and Hispanic voters from casting
their ballots. I I stated that there was no doubt
that the Republican Party was engaged in a deliberate campaign
to discourage minority voters over a period of several election
years.

I I noted that he visited the Bethune School
Precinct either in 1962 or 1964 when an incident was reported
which he determined was nothing more than a shouting match
between Republican and Democrat challengers. He did not believe
that Justice REHNQUIST, who was active in Republican politics,
was involved in this fracas, and he does not recall seeing
REHNQUIST at the precinct. He has since heard others say that
REHNQUIST wa s a participant in the Bethune Precinct incident.

I I again stated he cannot say whether REHNQUIST was
there or not there, but he did not see REHNQUIST at the time
of his visit to the Bethune Poll in Phoenix.

I 1 stated he sent a letter to the Senate Investi-
gative Committee in the early 1970* s, when REHNQUIST was first
appointed to the United States Supreme Court, stating essentially
that he had no reason to believe that Justice REHNQUIST partici-
pated in the incident at the Bethune School Precinct. I I

I l advised that this letter was sent at the request of
REHNQUIST, whom, if he had been a participant, would not have
made such a request.

E
l stated that he and Justice REHNQUIST are

y opposite, but that there is no question in his
mind as to REHNQUIST 1 s legal ability and qualifications to the
position for which he has been nominated.

investigation 7/28/86 a t Phoenix, Arizona F .ie # PX 77^-^10
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thati

1

I advised, after a review of her records.
1

On July 27, 1986,
is

]

|
| advised thatf

no longer assoc iated with ^
I

J
also has no information as to the present

whereabouts off |

All individuals noted in the telephone directory
for the Phoenix metropolitan area having the name l~ I

I I were telephonically contacted. None were familiar
with the incident of voter harrassment that occurred early
in the 1960's at Bethune School. None of them knew WILLIAM
REHNQUIST.

b6
b7C
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[

I

at her place of employment. I

I was interviewed
1 indicated that JOHN

OTIS GRIMES was a Professor Emeritus of Psychology at ASU
during the 1960 *s and early 1970' s. GRIMES, according to

| |
died in 1973.

r
I 1

was interviewed at his place of employment. He indicated
that JOHN OTIS GRIMES was a Professor Emeritus of Psychology
at ASU during the 1960's and early 1970's. GRIMES, according
to

| I died in 1973.

bo
b7C

] died

investigation 7/28/86
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Date of transcription.
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On July 28, 1986 J |

Iwitn nome teiepnone numoeiT
b6

land business telephone number I I
]

at| Iwas

telephonicallv interviewed by SA I III had been unavailable for interview on Sunday, July 27,

1986, because he had been out of town and had arrived at
his residence late Sunday night.

I I was advised that the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) was conducting a

background investigation of Chief Justice Supreme Court
Nominee WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST.

The FBI wanted to interview l Ito determine
if he remembered any incident that took place in the Bethune
Voting Precinct in Phoenix, Arizona, in November, 1964 or
1962, since allegations have been made that REHNQUIST had been
involved.

I ladvised he had been interviewed in
1971 when REHNQUIST was being nominated to Justice of the
United States Supreme Court, but he does not recall his statements.
He does know REHNQUIST to be highly qualified, and is a person with
good character and integrity. He recommended him for the
position of Justice of the United States Supreme Court, back in 1971.

I | stated Justice REHNQUIST is very qualified for
the position of Chief Justice of the United States Supreme Court,
and does recommend him for that position.

In regards to the year 1962 or 1964, I I

recalls that there was concern about election voting fraud at
that time. The concern was that people were voting when they
were not on the voting rolls. Both the Republican and Democratic
Parties would send representatives to the polls to challenge people
that were not on the voting rolls. There was a contention that
some were being denied the right to vote, but he does not know
of any incidents, nor does he have any per sonal knowledge of
any incident's at the polls. I I was a practicing
attorney during that period of time, but he does not recall dates
or the years, whether it was 1962 or 1964. The accounts that later

7/28/86 Phoenix, Arizona PX 77B-3510
Investigation on at
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appeared in the newspaper in 1971 mentioned the challengers
at the polls and the possibility that REHNQUIST had been involved.

I I had no knowledge of any such information.
I Iknows Justice REHNQUIST and found the allegation
incredible to believe. He could not accept the newspapers
account because it was unlikely that REHNQUIST would be
involved. REHNQUIST is highly qualified to be nominated for
Chief Justice of the United States Supreme Court and does
recommend him for that position.
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I loroteet per request*

J

I b6
b7C

?

|
mrotect per reques£LJ

I I telephone I [was
contacted at her residence. After being informed of the
identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the b7D
interview, |___| provided the following information with
the stipulation that her name not be made public:

I

I

I I during public elections for many years. She
said she has no partiality either way concerning WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and that she does not want any publicity. She
stated that due to the passage of time, she cannot recall
the exact year the incident took place. However, she does
remember events surrounding the incident.

She stated that, as at all voting locations, Bethune
School had a ^challenge list," which was used when a voter
was "challenged" regarding his or her right to vote at a
particular location. She stated that when anyone was "challenged,
the challenging person had to write the "charge" and provide
their signature on the "challenge list." She further stated
that the "challenge list" did not prevent anyone who was
registered at Bethune School from voting, but that the "list"
was given to election officials to review and determine
if a voter was not qualified.

I I advised that on this particular eilf»etion
day,

I

|

| | and that a poll watcher, described as a white
man, came into Bethune School and displayed his credentials
to those on the election board, which gave him authority
to be present and to report any discrepancies to his party,
which she thinks was the Republican party. When asked if
this man's name was | | she believes that name
sounds correct, but it was diff icult to recall. She also
stated that she does not recall \~

|
°challenging n anyone

on that day.

She said that later that same morning, after this
] arrived, JORDAN HARRIS, a poll watcher for the

, tt M 7/28/86
t
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Democratic party, entered the Bethune School and that because
of HARRIS 1 disputing things and generally being a disturbance

,

she recalls he (HARRIS) did "challenge 8 some voters. She
stated that by "challenging, a HARRIS would determine if
voters were registered at the Bethune precinct, and if they
could read a segment of the constitution. She stated that
HARRIS signed the "challenge list" for everyone he "challenged."

I I stated that in the afternoon, two Spanish-
looking men from another precinct, described as heavy-set,
came to Bethune School, When asked if the name I teas one
of these men, she stated this name sounded correct. She
said these men maneuvered | | into a nurses room, and
very soon thereafter she heard a scuffle going on inside
the room . She said she opened the door to the room and observed

I \ in a corner and one of the Spanish-looking men had
his arm around neck.

She said she ran to the front door and called
the police, and the police came into Bethune School and
asked _if everyone was all right. She said the Spanish-looking
men left the school, and that to her knowledge, no one was
arrested.

She said that
to investigate the disr
list." She stated that

lcame later that day
wn/wi- and to inspect the "challenge

lsentl I and HARRIS away
iifrom the voting area at that time, but at no time was voting

disrupted throughout the day.

She stated that after I I left Bethune
School, the press arrived and inquired as to what was happening.
She said she told the press that nothing was happening,
but she described the press as blowing the incident out
of proportion.

I I stated she does not know WILLIAM REHNQUIST
and does not know if he was present at Bethune School that
day. However, she would remember him and his name if he
had been there and "challenged" anyone. She stated she
has never heard REHHQHIST's name mentioned in relation to the
events on that day, and does not remember any other disturbance
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ever occurring at the Bethune School during voting before
or after that election day.

She said the precinct was made up of predominantly
Blacks and Mexicans at the time, and that every registered
voter in the Bethune precinct was afforded the opportunity
to vote.
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I [
b6

I | was contacted at his residence. After being b7C
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the
nature of the interview,

| |
provided the following

information:

He stated that he isf

He advised that in the 1960 *s he, along with other
Republican Party members in the Phoenix area, legally organized
groups of poll watchers in efforts to assure the state of
legal elections in Maricopa County*

He stated he has known and has been a friend of
WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST for many years and that in the early
1960 's they had a mutual interest in a small mining claim
near Prescott, Arizona.

£
lsaid that in the 1962 election, REHNQUIST

served, along with other professional attorneys, as an advisor,
instructor and supervisor for the legal rights and responsibilities
of Republican poll watchers* | Idescr ibed these attorneys'
duties, including REHNQUIST 's duties, as serving in a background
position at telephones where poll watchers could contact
them concerning any questionable activities that might take
place at a voting location. He stated these attorneys would
then, in turn, offer legal answers to the poll watchers*
questions.

I | advised that REHNQUIST served as a legal
advisor during the 1962 political election, but he does
not know if he (RBHNOHISTl participated- as such, in the
1964 election. However j I did state that REHNQUIST
was never a poll watcher or poll challenger and to his knowledge,
REHNQUIST never challenged anyone's right to vote, reiterating
that REHNQUIST served only as a legal advisor. He further
stated that, to his knowledge, REHNQUIST never even went
to a polling location as an observer.

investigation on 7/28/86 at Phoenix, Arizona Fiie #
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J said he observed a vote counting at Mary
McLeod Bethune School in either 1962 or 1964, but he does
not remember a fight or scuffle ever taking place at the
Bethune School polling location, or any other polling location
in Phoenix.
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Date Of tranterlptlnn

was contacted at I |
^6
b7C

advised that in 1Qfi2. he was I I

J He advised that previously,
the Republican Party in Arizona had not been large enough to
have poll-watchers check on voter irregularities.

I I advised that in 1962, WILLIAM REHNQUIST chaired
a Republican Party Attorney's Committee to provide legal advice
to Republican poll-watchers. At that time, some of the polling
places had never had Republican poll-watchers or voting officials
in them, and that if a problem arose, a committee attorney would
be sent to the polling place to explain the rights of the poll-
watchers to voting officials. He stated that the night before
the November, 1962, elections, REHNQUIST held a meeting of the
Republican poll-watchers to explain their legal rights and
responsibilities under Arizona law. He stated that REHNQUIST 1 s
role was that of organizer and advisor, and not one of a
challenger.

I \ explained that challenges were made on basis
of legality, and not on a minority basis. Some voters were
challenged on literacy requirements, and some on the basis of
residing where they were registered.

I H advised that he was aware of an incident or
altercation at the Bethune School, a polling place on the south
side of Phoenix, involving a Republican poll-watcher named

I | but did not go to that incident. He does not believe
that REHNQUIST responded to it either, but he cannot say for
sure. He stated REHNQUIST certainly did not get into an alter-
cation or fight at the Bethune School, or he surely would have
learned of it. He reiterated that REHNQUIST' s role was not to
challenge voters, but to organize and advise poll-watchers as
to their rights. He stated that both he and REHNQUIST did go
to several polling places together where some friction had
developed.

.«-«. . « 7/28/86 at
Phoenix, Arizona „ilmM PX 77B-3510
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[ [further advised that he could not recal l

J
and that although the namel I

amiliar to him r he would onl]
anyone named |_

I | did sound famil
that he was a worker for the Republican Party.

.y assume
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J
He furnished the following informations

bo
b7C

He is well familiar with recent news media stories
about alleged polling place activities of WILLIAM REHNQUIST
during the early 1960*s. in fact, he was asked about this
matter many years ago when REHNQUIST was first nominated
to the Supreme Court.

I 1 recalled that | |

I I was actually Involved
with the poll watchers, who "challenged* unqualified voters
during the early 1960*s, but that REHNQUIST was never directly
involved* REHNQUIST *s role was advising, as an attorney,
what the rights and responsibilities of the poll watchers
were. His role was never one of challenging voters, and l

~|

| |
does not believe he ever engaged in that activity.

He recalled that in about 1964, sometime after
the assassination of President KENNEDY, there were articles
in the Phoenix newspaper about abuses by poll watchers.
There were no allegations that REHNQUIST was involved, but
merely that abuses existed during the last election* He
recalled discussing the complaints with REHNQUIST one afternoon
on the street in Phoenix (they had met on Central Avenue
purely by chance) . REHNQUIST agreed that abuses by poll watchers
in challenging voters had gone too far, and he objected
to the challenges and felt they should be stopped.

I I feels REHNQUIST is a fine gentleman
and knows he is totally fair and unbiased. He highly recommends
him as Chief Justice of the 0. S. Supreme Court*

Further , | Isaid he recalls a volunteer

fn
the Republican voting committee named I I

but has no idea what ever happened to him since

.a a volu i

working on the Republican voting committee named~ I

lim j

the 1960's. He had no recollection of anyone named

7/28/86
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I
[

]
I was advised ot the

identity of the interviewing agent and the purpose of the
interview. She provided the following information:

I

[ ] stated since the State of Arizona was
dominated by Democrats in the early 1960's, there existed many
precincts in Phoenix that were considered "troubled" by the
Republican Party. In the 1960's, it was not uncommon to find
voters in Phoenix who were illiterate, too young, not United
States citizens, or were not legal residents of the precinct.
One method that was used to insure that illegal names were not
used was to send postcards to voters in a particular precinct
and if the Post Office returned the postcards, this indicated
the addressee was not presently living at that address. There
were many instances where illegal names were used to give
voting strength to the Democratic Party.

[ ] recalled that WILLIAM REHNQUIST was put in
charge of handling all legal matters that arose from the
"troubled" precincts. I "Hfelt the Republican Party was
"fighting for its political life" during those years, and could
not afford these "troubled precincts" to go unattended. She
did not know if Mr. REHNQUIST ever personally attended these
precincts for legal consultation. She did not know where the
Bethune Precinct was located, nor had she ever heard of it.
She was not personally aware of any confrontation REHNQUIST
had at a voting place during the 1960's. The only information
she gained about reported allegations came from

|

who had called her by telephone on July 27, 198dT

[ Jadvised that her position asf ] as

b7C

well as REHNQUIST 1 s position of handling legal matters (for the
Republican Party) we re both volunteer positions and they received
no salary or wages. I I highly recommened REHNQUIST for
Chief Justice of the Supreme Court because "he is the fairest and
one of the most brilliant men" she has ever known.

Investigation on. 7/28/86 Phoenix* Arizona _r.« PX 77B-3510

by. SA 'ljk .Date dictated. 7/28/86
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I
1 b6

I ladvised WILLIAM b7C
REHNQUIST had beenl I

I I

I I no ted he hadT

|
stated the Republican Party needed legal counsel for

voting ballot security, and he recommended REHNQUIST, who
accepted the position. REHNQUIST was put in charge of
verifying legitimate voters throughout Phoenix, and advising
people, mainly Hispanics and Black Americans, of their voting
privileges. | [mentioned REHNQUIST had the authority to
confront people if there existed a problem with illegal voting
procedures. He never personally saw REHNQUIST confront people
at the polling places. He recalled that the Election of 1964
was vital in establishing the Republican Party in Arizona.
Also, there were a large number of confrontations with the
Democrats during the 1964 election. Even so, I I could not
recall any specific incidents in which REHNQUIST personally
confronted anyone, minority or otherwise. He felt that
REHNQUIST was mainly an advisor during this time period, and
he believes REHNQUIST was a good lawyer and a man with high
personal integrity. I Ihighly recommended REHNQUIST for the
position of Chief Justice of the Supreme Court.

Investigation nn Ll. ^*V "P
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bb|
[
advised

he remembers WILLIAM REHNOUIST confronting voters in the ^
precinct

| H in the general election of 1964. b/C
I Irecalled the precinct was located east of 16th Street
and south of Southern Avenue in Phoenix, but he could not
remember the name of the elementary school where the polls
were actually located.

| |
stated he did not know WILLIAM

REHNQUIST, but, many yeafs later, recognized his picture
in the newspaper as the same person that confronted voters
as to their eligibility to vote at his precinct.

I I vividly remembers that he, along with three
of his co-workers, were seated next to the polling clerk,
when a white gentleman rudely confronted a man waiting in
line to vote* I I remembers he considered the white gentleman
to be very aggressive and arrogant, stopping in front of
the man in line, and saying, "You are not eligible to vote."

I I stated this incident occurred at approximately 11:00
a.m.

,

while a large number of voters were standing in line.
I I recalled that when the confrontation took place, he
stepped forward and shouted, "You cannot do that!" The
white man immediately called Democratic Headquarters and
the County Attorney for assistance. Three individuals from
the Democratic Headquarters and the County Attorney ' s office
did show up at the scene, and the man| l identified as
REHNOUIST. then started to become abusive to the County
Attorney. I I stated he felt the man purposely caused
the confrontation in front of the voters standing in line.

I I suggested to the man that he deal with such matters
away from the polling booth, but REHNQUIST insisted on settling
the matter right there in front of the voters, stating,
"I have the right to challenge people to see if they are
eligible to vote."

I I noted that his precinct was made up of mostly
Black Americans and Mexican Americans, and he felt certain
the confrontation caused a number of voters to leave the
voting lines. He felt the confrontation was bad, in that
REHNQUIST tried to intimidate voters by staging a confrontation
in front of the people waiting to vote.

| j
noted that

(mitigation 7/29/86 at Phoenix , Ar i zona F ;i e « Phoenix 77B-351
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REHNQUIST was doing most of the talking, and he stayed at
the scene for two or three hours.

[ ] stated the local Republican Party Office
knew of the importance of that particular precinct, and
therefore staged this confrontation to discourage voters
who were mostly democrats. He vividly recalls this specific
incident disrupted the election process and caused a great
deal of grief.

I I stated that[
I Twere co-workers of his tha t day, and would
remember the particular incident. | | did not recall
the County Attorney's name, but did say the two individuals
the Democratic Headquarters sent to the precinct were I I

J was unsure of the correct
]

spellings of the names of the above individuals, or of their
present whereabouts.

He advised he hoped this incident would not stop
the appointment of REHNQUIST, but he felt he had to report
it so he could not complain later if REHNQUIST was chosen
as Chief Justice of the Supreme Court.
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I I telephone b6
I was contacted at his place of employment.

I*J $ s^

I After being informed of the identity of the interviewing
agent and the nature of the interview, |

"provided the
following information:

I

He advised that on election day, November 3, 1964,
he served as a democratic volunteer "trouble shooter" in
charge of about forty precincts located in south Phoenix
and western Maricopa County, including the Butler School
precinct. He stated that as a "trouble shooter" he was
responsible for responding to any polling location in his
coverage area, where complaints of voting rights violations
were received.

He said that several attorneys and volunteers
were standing by at the RANCHO MOTEL, located on West Van
Buren, Phoenix, which served as temporary headquarters for
their coverage area. They were prepared to respond to any
polling location per his request to insure voters 1 rights.

I I recalled he was driving a vehicle which was
equipped with a mobile telephone; and that on November 3,

1964, he was advised by attorneys at the temporary headquarters
to respond to the Butler School voting location located
at 39th Avenue and Roosevelt. Upon arriving at the school,
he observed a long line of voters standing four abreast,
waiting to enter the school to vote. He said the reason
for the delay, and resulting line, was an unknown white
male, representing the Republican Party, "challenging" every
prospective voter.

I Istated that although "challenging" voters
was a legal procedure, and that Democrats also had "challengers",

7/30/86 Phoenix, Arizona PX 77B-3510
investigation on '
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this Republican "challenger" was asking voters questions
like how long they had lived in the precinct, and when they
had registered, in an apparent attempt to delay the voting
procedure.

[

I I approached

[

] and complained about the "challenging
techniques the Republican was employing, explaining that
the proper procedure to "challenge" voters was for the "challenger"
to take the "challengee" out of the waiting line to ask
questions, so as not to delay the line.

I I said the Republican "challenger" objected.
stating he had a right to "challenge" the voters. I I

said he then advised the Republican to cease the tactics
he was using, or he I I would personally stop him. F

said the Republican again objected and stated he wanted
to make a phone call. I I escorted him to th^ principal's
office, where the phone call was placed. I Istated that
when the Republican hung up, he stated that he was instructed
to continue questioning as before, that his actions were
legal.

[ ]said that he again advised the Republican
to stop or he would have him removed

I

, but that the Republican
returned to the polling area. | |then returned to his
car, contacted the temporary headquarters, and advised them
of the situation. He requested they dispatch someone to
the school to "take care of this guy". At that time, he
received instructions to respond to another precinct regarding
a different problem, and he left the Butler School.

I I stated he returned to the Butler School approximately
forty minutes later, and was told by the election board inspector
that an unknown man came to the school, talked to the Republican
"challenger" and that the Republican and the unknown man
then became involved in a disagreement. | I said the inspector
told him the disagreement ended by the unknown man physically
taking the Republican out of Butler School, across the lawn
area, to an adjacent building on the school grounds, and
using physical force to discourage the Republican "challenger"
from returning to the school.

I I said this type of activity took place at
four other precincts in his area that day.
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| | stated that it was not until several years
later that he recognized the Republican "challenger" at Butler
School in 1964, as being WILLIAM REHNQUIST. He said he
recognized REHNQUIST* s picture in the newspaper and that
his (REHNQUIST 1 s) name was printed with the picture.

|
[described REHNQUIST as being politically

active in the Republican Party in the 1960's, because he
later heard REHNQUIST' s name, along with other Republicans'
names, tossed about during meetings of Democratic volunteers.

He said that sometime in the 1960 's he heard that
there was a group of Republicans, known as the "Eagle Eye
Committee", organized for the purpose of stopping minorities
from voting, and that was the reason for the Democratic
Party being on guard for the November 3, 1964, election.

| |stated that he is certain the election day
in question was November 3, 1964, because in 1962, he was
a candidate for the office of House of Representatives,
which meant as a candidate for office he would not be allowed
to go in or near a polling location. In addition, he remembers
the year as being a presidential election year, and the
tremendous effort put forth by the Democratic Party to defeat
(BARRY) GOLDWATER in Arizona.

| |
stated that he understands that if he testifies

concerning his statements, it would be under oath.
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I DO

telephone
^

Icontacted the Phoenix Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) office and stated he had been interviewed
by the FBI on July 27, 1986, regarding his recollections
of election activities in the 1960 , s, and regarding WILLIAM
REHNQUIST. He said he is

| |years old, and since the FBI
interviewed him, he had given it considerable thought in
an *effort to accurately remember the events. He said he
wants to insure his recollections are as accurate as possible,
and

1

insisted the FBI make a record of the following:

During the 1950 's,

I

|

I l and recalled WILLIAM
REHNQUIST was active in the Republican Party. I "I said
the FBI asked him about any fights at a school during either
the 1962 or 1964 election. He recalls hearing a report
of an argument turning into a fight, but he was not present
at the scene. He remembered he was at an unrecalled polling
place in South Phoenix. He said he had told the FBI it
was the Bethune School, but now believes it was the Lincoln
School on South 1st Avenue. At any rate, the problem at
the polling place centered around voter challenges. He
does not recall WILLIAM REHNQUIST being there at the time,
nor whether REHNQUIST played any role in the precinct.
He did not believe REHNQUIST was ever involved in any illegal
behavior.

I I said he had been asked about several names
and where they could be found. He was familiar with them
as persons who were active in pol itics in Phoenix during
the 1960's, such as IRV JENNINGS, !

~
I

\
Although he recalls them, he said he never

actually accompanied any of them to the polling place.
He recalls seeing IRV JENNINGS (who is now deceased) drive
by a polling place, but he and JENNINGS were not working
together.

I I said he was told that the Republican activities
at the polling places in Phoenix during the 1960*8 were
reported to the FBI at that time. He felt the above information
would add clarity to his earlier statement to the FBI.

nation Qn 7/31/86 .. Phoenix , Ar i zona
Fi(e . PX 77B-3510
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I I was b6
interviewed at his place of residence. Af ter being advised b7C
of the identity of the interviewing agent , [ ]provided
the following information:

On two occasions in the early 1960's, the exact
dates of which are unknown

,

| Iwas a poll watcher for
the Democratic party at the Roosevelt Precinct in Phoenix,
Arizona. On both occasions. l I superiors in the
Democratic Party instructed him to watch for Republican poll
watcher s who challenged voters. On both occasions, however,

I 1 never noticed Republican poll watchers challenging
voters. I 1 al so never noticed any individual whom he
recognized as WILLIAM REHNQUIST present at the polls on
either of those occasions.

,
.. tl

8/1/86 Phoenix, Arizona
cll
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On July 31, 1986, 1
]
Phoenix

Police Department (PXPD) , Pnoenix, Arizona, delivered to b6
Assistant Special Agent in Charge (ASAC) RICHARD S. SWENSEH ;

-
of the Phoenix Office of the FBI the PXPD report and follow-up
information, DR #62*37576, on the incident occurring at
the Bethune School, 15th Avenue and Pima, Phoenix, Arizona,
on November 6, 1962*

I ladvised that although all indices
information on the incident has been destroyed years ago
in accordance with normal Police Department procedure, the
actual DRs have been retained on microfilm. As a result
of a press inquiry for these records,

J
Idetermined

that by hand-searching all microfilmed DRs from that date,
November 6, 1962, he was able to retain the pertinent DR*

A review of this police report fails to indicate
any reference whatsoever to Justice REHHQUIST*

investigation 7/31/86 at Phoenix, Arizona File » Phoenix 77B-3510

ey ASAC RICHARD S - SWKMflRH/rfpfr Date dictated 7/31/86
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[ ]who w[
~x^~IrawtsdriH wa* contacted at her"

|
|gav* the following Information:

While she was on duty In the yelling booth, two white male* walked Into the
booth. Ib« Aid not know who they were, but described the* as esc being •
tall, large WW, and th« other a* a short, hearr —t man. Vben Umm subject*
walked Into the pol li ng area, al I who wa* also on doty at
the polling booth In the capacity of a challenger for the Republican Party,
stated that he we* going into the nurse*' roc* art MX* a phone call. After
be bad entered the room, the tvo age followed Un into the rocm and closed the
door. Vithls a abort tineJ | heard a cemmotioa Inside the nurse'* rota
•nd, therefore, opened the door. Asehe looked Into the room, the tell, well-built
*mn bedl laround the neck, holding hi.i. while the iharter, heavy netT in the steameb. She believe* that the short ana hit

^^^ t»« tlaee while she was in the roca. At thla tin* she ran
around behind the taller nan and locked her am* around his, p"'M< »flh1r t fc.

PTtl Til hjtt 4 "!*!

I ^stlcasT

wardj , this stopped the fight and at thla tine the police
also said that she did not see who struck the Initial slow, but that the fight
had already started before she opened the door and looked inside.

was interviewed at his bone . and be gave
the following of the Incident that occurred in ue polling booth.

During the election day, il/6/6S, he was on duty at the Democratic Beedqiurtere

.

During the morning hours, -they bed **c*Ur*& ssferml ssesjsalpi* *rom-the- polling —
•re* at ljth Avenue sad Pima. At one time the City Police with the Sheriff*
Department and, also, ad agent from the FBI were dispatched to tfal* area to
check to see what the difficulty was. Several voters had come Into the Bead-
nnartsn and reported that ksoou was challenging everyone and the wooing situ-
ation there was wary alow*. After the officers were dispatched to this polling
place, thing* scorned to straighten out for a period of time. Thee, shortly after
12 100 P«J<il__^^^_| *ho was in charge of the Democratic Beadouarters, dis-
ttatched l land Mr*. Dells* to the polling area at ljth Avenue and Pima
to see what the problem mi at that time. Mumeiuu* other complaint* bad started
to com* into the Democratic Meadcgmrter* . TJpon their srrlTul at the polling
hesdejuarters, Jtr. Dell** mndl l acked the Democratic representative
there wn« the problem we* and be stated that the lepublie cballeogerj I

bad been causing a disturbance again by stepping evwryooe in the line and challenge
lag then. Vbil* they wars talking to their representative, there was
la the voting line between a colored female and another voter. ftThesT

asked their rwprescntstlv* what the problem was end who

lb*o

•',^.?i'.>.---?

Ittlf

S"^lo



the lament, ah* w Identified m l
|
at the pollii* plee*.

Mr. OiUm and| laare tMj_iacid*2t do further thought, but tbaa their
repreaeetatlv* adrlMd then thatl laa* la the aarm < ajtartere MUaf
* telephone oil to toaeocx, bet b« Aid not too* to vboa. At thi* tlae, both
Mr. MIm ajtf|^^_^^l*alk*d into tbt wir**** ajtrUn and elo*«d tb* door
bahlad tb*a. I "Haa* obterrtd as the telephone, talking to eoa*an*.
*oth eabject* gbod by and aultad until be bad eaeplet*d hi* eoorarentlon After

.the Ulephmw i ""Ithtn walked totardl"
-

I A'* «li tlar
|*t*t*d to hla that they ver* representative* fro* the Peetocratlc Bead-

aad would like to talk to Ma about aloviac ay tbe voting line, f

haaa^ajuflL

told tbea that they bad no basin**! au*rUoniag hla and put

£5
^t*o hard that be wnt Into tbe door, can*lag it to open- At thit tin*

'ibed l | around the *a±#t, atteaptlng to bold hla. With tfcl*^
Ittrucfc l ^^^^^"l la the l*ft lover portion of tb* Jav. VM1* offieer van

talking tol I be bored officer a aaall brola* on the cuUld* of hi* ^av
and, also, on tbt latid* of tb* lip tber* van contidexubl* bruiting to that area.

Kr. frank Pallet then tried to at*
fraln froa any aore Tlolenc.*. bat

lttl ^la anbdalnj
at this Lime. I "1**—.

"^Haa* holdlng l I e

to r«-

Dellae, »bo, In tgli rT**?H **** holding! I •

in the ttoaach
| [

doe* not too* vbether be did thit

1 tb

tar

too* e poke at Mr .

tmekr^ I

one* or trie*.

After tMt, tbt polio* arrlrtd and tbe fight ttoppad. [
that, whll* tbt pollc* **r* tber* fPho*nl* City Toll**}
tb* office of tbt County A**o»n*r>ll haaa*

| 1 bt b*U*Tod and, If be

C

1 farther related
and a r*pr***utatlT* froa

the *4at**wart taat-be 41d-*tr4k*-
bT"*ur* vlabed that be bad.

I

f.
Jftelt that thla It a ott anfortnaat* Incident, vfalcb could 'here b*«a

rroided If all eufcject* bad hesitated long enough to talk thit thing oat

**. frank Ball**

19*6.

Into tbt p*t«etl** Jttraan at 2tV> »Jf., 11/8/62, *to di*cu*«
*r. lalla* llTt* at l "I—* *** boeB *

I* i* in tb* laauraoc* busla**i and vorkt "froa bit boat.

Storing tbt day of ll/6/6^, Mr. Call** bad b**n ttaylng at tbt Central lealinwrttrt
for tb* peaoerfatla Farty-J It «•* atrlttlng In getting oat the yo-Ut*. |

anartcr* bad received tararal call* froa tb* polling plae* at J*than* School

r*C*pdluc a aan aaaadl __| abo «a* rha11*^"g tbt deaocratlc voter* and <—«^*g
•alt* a bit of trodbl*. |

I

Vail** tald that bt and l l went to tbt tchool to taUd *«L__Jwd
to gat hla to anlt barraaalng the voter*. mwmM

IniH *».

^^i^l

U,
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FO-302 (REV. 3-10-82)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

7/29/86
Date of transcription.

[

[ Jtelephone|_ J was contacted at
his residence. After being informed of the identity of
the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview,

| "| provided the following information:

b6
b7C

He stated that he is presently employed withf
L
telephone I TaTT

He advised that in 1962 he was T

the Phoenix Police Department,
|

LwjJJl

which included MARY MC LEON^BETHUNE SCHOOL, He stated that
on election days it walTToutine for the Phoenix Police to
frequently drive by voting locations to make sure precinct
officials did not have problems with crowd control.

He stated, however, that on election day, November
6, 1962, the Phoenix Police Department had received rumors
that there would be problems at the BETHUNE SCHOOL precinct.
So after coming on duty at about 6:30 to 7:00 a.m., he proceeded
to BETHUNE SCHOOL to patrol the area.

He said that on November 6, 1962, he received
a call to respond to BETHUNE SCHOOL sometime after 7:00
a.m. because of trouble at the voti ng location. He stated
that when he arrived, he was met hy

| |

I T who attempted to explain
the trouble, but that she was interrupted by the shouting
taking place in the voting area. He said that in order
to calm the disturbance he then stated, in a voice that
everyone could hear, that if I ( had observed any election
violations, she could make arrests and the Phoenix Police
Department would carry the violators away. Also, that if
he saw anyone violating any city ordinances, in or around
BETHUNE SCHOOL, he would arrest them.

He stated that I I did not identify anyone as
having violated any election laws, and therefore, no arrests

7/29/86 Phoenix, Arizona
Investigation on.

sa
|

Phoenix 77B-3510
.Fll* #

paa 7/29/86
by~ .Date dictated.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

ii and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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, On , Page

b7C
were made. He said that the disturbance centered around
one white male, later identified as l l arguing
with a group of, apparent voters, made up of wh ites and blacks,
concerning the right ta vnt-o. and in particular ! [ "challenging"
their voting rights. I I stated that after he quieted
the crowd, everyone present concluded that pursuant to Arizona
SCHOOL, and to challenge voters. He stated that the resolution
of I [ legal right to be present and to challenge
voters pacified the crowd.

I
~| said that he then observed l l "challenge'

the next few , about four , people entering the school, which
consisted of f I having them read an excerpt of the
U.S. Constitution, and that all four individuals left the
school voting area instead of submitting to the "challenge".

I 1 stated that these four individuals did not leave
the school grounds but instead gathered just outside the
school door, and began a volley of derogatory remarks, this
time aimed at | !

I ""

I

stated that he then took the names of
those who were involved in the initial argument, which caused
his response to the school. He said that he determined at
that time that BENTSON was the only individual with whom
the group of BETHUNE SCHOOL voters was arguing.

I ~Hsaid that he then walked outside the school
by himself, dismissed the other two Phoenix Police Department
units, which had subsequently arrived, because it appeared
the trouble had ended. He stated that he then left the
school grounds himself, pursuant to Phoenix Police Department
policy that other than intervening in disturbances, or to
vote, uniformed officers were to avoid the voting area of
polling locations.

I I advised that he continued with his normal
duties remaining in the area of BETHUNE SCHOOL due to the
fact that the individuals involved in the initial incident
stayed at the school.

He stated that a few hours later he received another
dispatch to respond to BETHUNE SCHOOL regarding an assault,
and that upon his arrival, he again observed I Ivelling
back and forth with what appeared to be the same group of
individuals as before, with the exception of two white males
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who were not present earlier. I I stated that I I

accused these two whi te males, named in I |complaint letter
to I I of taking him I I into a room
or closet at the school, and punching him. I H stated
that I Ifurther advised | | was a witness to the punching,
and that he I I was going to notify the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI), Arizona State Attorney General,
the head of the Republican Party, and the Maricopa County
Sheriff.

I "I said that he told I I he could file
a complaint with the Maricopa County Attorney, and that

|
"| seated he would.

I l advised that, in addition to his response
to this second call at BETHUNE SCHOOL. Phoenix Police Capta in
CECIL BURCH (deceased) . Phoenix Police

I

I

I
_~

I

I I also arrived
and that he met them outside the school. He stated that
BURCH and l lasked him I I to brief them on
what had occurred, to which he explained the events of the
first call and present situation, and that I I went inside
the school and talked with the group and explained election
laws. I I stated that BURCH

,

| |

then left the school grounds.

He said that he again spoke withl l and
that| ladvised that he was afraid to leave the school
and go to his car alone, requesti ng that I I escort
him awa^

[

to his car alone . requesti ng tnat| | escort
LY from the area. I I stated that he then escor ted
]to his I I vehicle, followed | l a few

miles to assure no one followed, and did not see or hear
froml I again, other than receiving a copy of I

complaint to
| |

I
~| stated that because of the events of the

day he then returned to the school and remained there until
the end of his shift, noting that after l I departed
there were no further problems, and that there were no arrests
made that day at BETHUNE SCHOOL.

I I described f l as being the only visible
Republican figure of authority at the school causing controversy,
and, as being alone in both arguments with the crowd. He
stated that l [was the only person complaining of being
punched, that he had no witnesses to the punching other
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than
| | and that he I was the only per son to

request an escort away tront rne school. I _| stated
that these facts lead him to believe that ! I was representing
the Republican Party at BETHUNE SCHOOL by himself.

I \ stated that anybody that says (WILLIAM)
REHNQUIST or anyone else representing any party was present
or involved in challenging any voter or disrupting voting
in anyway, is either mistaken or a liar. He said that he
does not care if REHNQUIST gets the nomination or not, he

I I just wants the truth to be known concerning the
events that occurred at BETHUNE SCHOOL on November 6, 1962.

I I stated that he does not have a police
report reflecting what occurred because, due to no one being
arrested, no report was made. He stated, however , that
he does have a copy of a complaint written by[
on Maricopa County Republican Commi ttee letterhead, dated
November in. 1962. and addressed to I I

I ladvised
that he kept this complaint because he thought ther e might:

be a subsequent lawsuit over l I being punched. I I

provided the interviewing Agent with his copy of the aforementioned
complaint, which is attached and made a part hereto.

I H stated that the only people who would
know more than he does about what actually caused the disturbance
that day would be either |

~~| or the two men that punched
him.

He stated that during his years as a Phoenix Police
Officer he patrolled many voting locations, but that the
hectic events that occurred on that particular election
day at BETHUNE SCHOOL have stayed with him and that coupled
with recent newspaper articles concerning the dispute as
to what actually occurred reminded him of the complaint
he had received from

| |
in 1962.

He stated that he transferred from the BETHUNE
SCHOOL area in 1963, but does not remember any other incident
ever occurring there during an election.

I I reiterated his position of impartiality
concerning REHNQUIST's nomination, stating he does not care
if REHNQUIST is a Democrat or a Republican, the aforementioned
account is what happened on November 6, 1962.
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He stated that he has always maintained the reputation
with friends and colleagues of being honest, and advised
that he would be willing to submit to a polygraph test concerning
his statement; furthermore, he is prepared to take whatever
steps necessary to assure the truth is made known.
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ARICOPA COUNTY
b6
b7C

8314 NORTH 32nd STRUT * PHOENIX S, ARIZONA
PHONE- 874-6040

Novemoeir 10, 1962

Dear Sir:

I Hereby submit to tne Office of tne Attorney General or Arizona,
a written report of events, and violations of Arizona hevised
Statues committed by a Democrat candidate, the election board,
persons trying to vote illegally, and others st tne Bethune Pre-
cinct foil on election day November 6, 1962*

This report is necessary due to tne undeserved adverse publicity
tne State of Arizona nas received bb a result of irresponsible
cnarges, slanted reporting, Innuendo and a few outright smears,

I arrived at Betnune Precinct at approximately o:05 A .M.. Nov, fe.

1962. and presenting my certificate of appointment to
| |

I According to Maricopa county
Voters registration, the election ooard consisted of tne following
members:

Inspector:
Judge:
Judge:
Clerk:
Clerk:
Marshall:

I want to add at this point cnst the Inspector, marsnall and two
clerks earnestly tried to maintain a semblanoe of order, within the
limits of their best abillriaa. I exneclallv commend tha efforts of

Challenging as provided oy law commenced soon after my arrival* 'ine

I
~ requested that I present official literacy test material pro-

vided by Maricopa County, to a person before the person to be chal-
lenged arrived et the inspectors station* Therefore some people were
a sued to read a section of the U.S. Constitution. At this point
many people who could not read left the ouildlng in an orderly fash-
ion. Some cnose to stay and present themselves to the inspector. A
cnallenge was then made through the inspector, wherein tne inspector
would tnen select e section of the U.S. Constitution for the Chal-
lenge e to read, 'ihe board would vote as to the eligibility of the
cnallengee. If the ooard voted nay, tne cnallengee should immediately
leave tne poll, some did, some stayed or returned to cause dlssention.
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b7C
Voters tnat the board passed tnen proceeded to vote, witn the help
ol' the election ooard judges*

itwmftftrntii aantlnuftd to violate laws in several ways, as In the case of
I I who arrived as a democrat cnallenger Inside tne poll
witn a w3o Goddard" eign plainly visloie over the left side of his
coat pocket* AHS 16-903 prohlolts campaigning inside tne polls^ f" I

| |
did not atop campaigning for Goddard until tne republi-

can cnaiierwer started to tring the violation to tne attention or tne
marshal 1»

Later in the day a woman giving her name as oae l
"|lllega.tly

(AHS 16-662) entered tne poll. Following her first violation or the
law, I 1 stated she was |

[
sent to

*stra.fcghten tnln^a out*, and to give legal advice, Tt~la difficult to
believe I I was sent oy I 1 it was
closed* | J

tnen nurled the cnarge tnat itepupilcans ned no rignt to
be at tne poll} Wfl_i4traightened out" I

~\ Alter hsr first
renslaver tailed. I

{
decided to announce to one snd all that «tih*t r***-

son could not be cnallenged* ine election ooard advise! I |

tnat only a small number of persons were being cnsllenferi, .ioaever,
every person may be cnal lenged, Arts 16-921, and tne gpuntv ^eral A 4-

visor we s so advised, however the illegal visit of | | c1q
accomplish tnia one tiing, she almort caused a riot. And each of n *r

subsequent Illegal visits provided the same results.

The I I finally left the poll and order a.r.ost re-
atored itself. iiut tne Judges persisted on entering tne curtained
bootns with tne voters. Ibis was our jlbJji object! on, tne flagrant
violation of tnls basic American rflght to cast a secret ballot* "'hi s

despicable practice continued despite our best eflorta up until some-
time past noon. At that tlma

| Inep^bj l^sr Party re-
presentative, arrived at tne poll witn a camera to record tne violat-
ions on film* Alter being photograpned violating t .Is sabred American
right, the practice subsides. It die not stop, it omy subsided.

After reflecting upon the many events of the day, 1 am convinces ti t

wnot really irritated the Democrat bosses, was not the 17 or so per-
sons wno were cnallenged, but tnat KepuDiican cr.ailenjers stopped or
at least slowed down tne officials who were actually intimidating
voters into pulling tne straight L*emocr&t nendZe*

Otner mid-morning activities included "i.nvestigatiin H b* stents from
I Violating AHS ib-B62 # a misie-neancr, *ere

Itnls linvestieetlo:
was particularly successrui lor proPB^anaa purposes. It presume-i no
other* I I refused even to present any leant! fleet! on*

I U llage ilv entered tne poll, eddlng f> tne confusion
and violating AHS lo-8b2,

I | is guilty of violating A2S ib-862 t Ai.S 10-902 and ArfS
lb-903 a misderaenaor punishable by imrrisonment in tne co unty Jell for
not less tnan one r:or more than six months.

| |
po-itically
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end illegally campaigned Inside,
occasions. For example* "I'mQ
pee order.*

tne poll on at leest two separate

J
your candidate for county

bo
b7C

Iwaa thrown out by the maraha11*
a

story of a day In the life of-—---* ""
| slanderousBethune precinct. Any almllarlty between

story and tne facts is purely coincidents£
During tne hours tne poll was open, several vehicles were inside the
poll boundaries with campaign literature* "&0 flODDAflD" aicna were af-
fixed to the aide of a Chevrolet tppok bearing llcensa 4 I The
truck is registered tol ... *

Driver and passenger of this truck joined! | ln violating
AuS 16*903 and ARS 16*862* JSac.^ violation la a mlademeenor.

[

Jordon riarrla. one of tne Democrat challengers, threatened

]

Pollce| | can testify to insults hurled st
persons loitering inside tne IsO ft. limit.

*>7

"|back to Bethune, end he
] I ruahed for a phone

The mid-afternoon calm brought
Immediately started narrassing
and called the F.B.I. , Phoenix Police, Sheriff's office and Republican
Headquarters, Moments before f completed the lest call two Democrats
entered tne room* (Tneae two raised the number of Democrat represents*
ivas to three ovir tne legal limit)* Tne ±vo Damftenti admitted being
sent by I

_ _ _ H *°
"talk* *° n% *

Tne "tala" consiatea on "Toolding me and Frank
Dellse (5'7" 2201b. ) slugging me In the stomach. Jhie election tactic
was witnessed byj land she so testified to this aasault
before pollcef

Following tnls indident, I waa relieved at the poll byl
I asked for, and received, aafe escort to %n automobile by[

Threatening pnone calls have been raceived at my home, as a result of
the falae reports printed In the loeal newspapers, and broadcasts over
radio and TV. I do not pereonally believe the tares t

a

are aerlous,
but they, nave been upeettlng to my family.

li-fiorts to file en "aasault complaint" against Democretsf
end Frank BeUse nave been systematically obstructed byr"

| \
and a Democrat, *—

It has become increasingly evident that the county apparently baa no
Interest in tne facts, or justice. Tnerefore I appeal to the respect*
ed office of the Attorney General of Arizona to take an active Intereat
in the further investigation end prosecution of the persons wno wil-
fully violated Arizona election laws,

]

cc: senator ssrry Solans ter, rtep. John rtbodes. Human Events
—a— "
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The following investigation was conducted by ^
Special Agent (SA)

| ] at Phoenix, Arizona: b/C

On July 29, 1986, attempts were made to locate [

i I Thi s investigation was made as a response to l I

I I interview indicating these individuals were present
at a particular precinct- whpn WILLIAM REHNQUIST allegedly
confronted some voters. I [remembers these people, but could
not give any further information about them, as the particular
incident which he remembers happened 22 years ago. I I was
not sure if the individuals were still living in Phoenix,
or even Arizona.

A search of the Mountain Bell Telephone directory
provided the following information: I "T

| |
after numerous attempts to

contact him, was not at his residence. I I

I I had not eve r been
involved in politics, nor did he know l lor ever
recall any incident involving WILLIAM REHNQUIST. I I

I

I advised through
I he did not or could not understand English.

I noted through interpretation that he did not participate
in politics, nor did he know I lor recall any
incident involving WILLIAM REHNQUIST. I I

I I advised he was
only l I years old and did not participate in politics. He
further stated he did not know l I nor recalled
any confrontation with WILLIAM REHNQUIST, as he would have
beenl I years old in 196 4. | .

.

*

I I was not at his residence after
repeated attempts to locate him proved futile. The Mountain
Bell Telephone directory provided no listings on I I

I I advised he was
not or ever had been actively involved in politics. He did not
know f I nor could he recall anv incident involving
WILLIAM REHNOUIST. I |

I I could not be located in reference to the specific
incident that allegedly involved WILLIAM REHNQUIST.

Department of Motor Vehicles records indicate eight
| | listings, 17 f llistinqs, two l H
listings, no | | l istings, three listings under

| |

and three listings under
| |
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On August 2, 1986, FBIHQ advised that relative to the
hearings underway in Washington. B.C. . at that time according b6
to testimony of | I he ^7

I I accompanied an FBI agent, whose identity he cannot
recall, to a polling place in south Phoenix where he encountered
Mr. REHNQUIST. who was then active in the local Republican Party.
According to | I he had received complaints of election
laws violations earlier that day which caused him and the FBI
agent to go to the voting place to investigate. He testified
further that Mr. REHNQUIST was a "challenger" to voters at the
polling place.
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Oata or rrantcrtptlnn 8/6/86

RICHARD S. SWENSEN, Assistant Special Agent in Charge
of the Phoenix Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Office,
advised a review of the records of the Phoenix Office disclosed
the oldest office personnel list still in existence in the
Phoenix Office is dated September 10, 1958. The next oldest
is dated February 27, 1961, and are then filed continuously
to the present, with revisions being produced every few
months as personnel changed. Mr. SWENSEN made available copies
of all personnel lists in possession of the Phoenix Office
from 1958 to 1966. They consisted of 65 pages and are attached
hereto:

b6
b7C

tnveWtmon 8/6/86
t

Phoenix, Arizona
Fil PX 77B-3510

'^ k _om-.cu..«. 8/1/86SA
by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conciusiorfe% the FBI. tt i% the property Of the FBt and is loaned to yout agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. t^2r
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Date of trjmcHotlon 8/3/8 6

I | Training Specialist, b6
Phoenix Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Field b7C
Office, made available a copy of the Phoenix Office
Personnel List, dated November, 1962.

I I stated she has worked in the
Phoenix Office continuously since 1961, and well remembers
the Agents assigned there in November, 1962. She stated
she has kept track of most of the retired Agents throughout
the years.

She reviewed the Phoenix personnel list, dated
November, 1962, and advised that she knows that the
following former Agents are now deceased:

RICHARD J. BUTTS
JOHN B. DUFFY
JOSEPH F. HUGHES
JOHN J. KELLY
JOSEPH R. RYNE
GERALD G. SNELL
PAUL G. TAYLOR
HERBERT A. GILE, JR.
JOHN M. ALBERT
GERALD J. FLYNN
JOHN F. SHEIK
JACK G. POLLOCK

igation on 8/1/86 ___»t „ Phoen ij^,_Ar-i^ona fh« » PX 77B-3510

k-l^ik ILll Date dictated 8/3/86 -by. .£A

This document contains neither recommendations nor conciusions of t fie FBI. n is tfie property ot the FBI and is loaned to youi agency;

ii and its contents are not to oe distributed outside yotir agency.
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Data of transcription. 8/2/86

EDWARD L. BOYLE J" I

I 1 advised he is a former Special Agent
(SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). In
November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI Office as b6
Special Agent in Charge. ^7,

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of anv FBI Agent accompanying [ |

I lin 19fi2 to a polling nlare
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

Mr. BOYLE stated it is his opinion that due
to the sensitive nature of election law violations in
those days, an AUSA would normally have to clear it
through his office to get one of his Agents to go with
him to a polling place. He said if he had received
such a request, he probably would have accompanied the
AUSA himself instead of sending one of the other Agents.
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J. JAMES ROWAN,

r

I

I I advised he is a former Special
Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI
Office as Assistant Special Agent in Charge.

Mr. ROWAN stated he does recall an election
law investigation being conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the 1962 election. He recalled the United States
Attorney's Office was also involved in some way, but
he does not recall any of the details or who was the Case
Agent. He recalls there was I I

I I but cannot recall whether
he was involved. He said he does not recall an Agent
being sent to a polling place during the course of the bb
investigation, and if an Agent were sent, it would be b7C
only the most seasoned, experiened of Agents. The Agents
in Phoenix who would have been most likely to be assigned
to a sensitive matter of that type would be men of the
caliber of JOHN B. DUFFEY,

| | or PAUL
G. TAYLOR. He recalls that TAYLOR was on the squad
that handled that kind of case, and would certainly be
a logical choice. However, he had no recollection of an
Agent going with the AUSA to any polling place.

Mr. ROWAN said he did not personally know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not ever recall him being interviewed
by an Agent, or recall him being involved in election
activities in any way.

investigation »» 8/1/86 Phoenix f Arizona P((e # PX 77B-3510
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I .
I bo

I ladvised he is a former Special Agent (SA) u^rof the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). In November, Jo /

C

1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI Office.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of anv FBI Aaent accompanying^ I

I I in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.
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I I b6
I l advised he is a former Special ^

7

(

Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI
Office.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November. 1962. He did not know
of any FBI Agent accompanying I I

I I in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

nn 8/1/86 at_| L Fi„ , PX 77B-3510
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I I

he
I ladvised he is a former Special Aaent (SA) b7C
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). In November,
1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI Office.

He advised he was aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November. 1962. He did not know
of anv FftT Aqpnt- arrnmnanyingr I

I I in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election. He did not know
what Agents were involved in the investigation, but recalled
it centered around an incident at a polling place located
at a school in South Phoenix.
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m^mmm^
] b6

Jadvised he is a former Special b7C
Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI Office.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of anv FBI Agent accompanying I I

I H in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere xn the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

.nv«t lg,tionon__?/i/|6 „ Phoenix, Arizona
Fl„ # PX 77B-3510
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I I he
I I advised he is a forme

r

b 7

C

Special Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI). In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix
FBI Office.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of anv FBI Agent accompany

i

no I I

I
, _ l

in 1962 to a polling place
anywnere in tne Pftoenix area- He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

mitigation 8/1/86 at Phoenix, Arizona Fi ,e # PX 77B-3510
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.
I

. , _ I

| | advised he is a former be
Special Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation b7C
(FBI). In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix
FBI Office.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of any FBI Agent accompany ing I I

I I in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.
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r

I advised he is a former Special Agent (SA)
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). In November,
1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI Office.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of any FBI Agent accompanying! I

I I in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

b6
b7C
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[ J advised he
is a former Special Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI). In November, 1962, he was assigned
to the Phoenix FBI Office.

He advised he vaguely recalls an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
what Agent had the case, and did not recall anv FBI Agent
accompanying I I

I I in 1962 to a polling place anywhere in the
Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM REHNQUIST, and does
not know whether REHNQUIST was a challenger at the polls
or whether REHNQUIST had any role or function during the
1962 election.

He said many of the Agents who were in Phoenix
are now dead, including RICHARD BUTTS, JOHN DUFFY, JOE
HUGHES, JOHN KELLY, JOE PYNE, GERALD SHELL, and PAUL TAYLOR.
He said his best guess as to who might have had the case
would be PAUL TAYLOR or JOHN DUFFY.

He said none of the Resident Agents who were
stationed in other Arizona towns would be assigned to a case
in Phoenix. Even so, many of those Agents are also deceased,
including JOHN ALBERT, GERALD FLYNN and JOHN SHEIK of Tucson,
HERB GILE of Flagstaff, and JADE ROLLOCK of Yuma.

b6
b7C

PX 77B-3510
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I
[ J advised he is a former Special

1

Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI Office.

He was not aware of an election law violation
investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office during the
election of November. 1962. He did not know of anv FBI Agent
accompanying I I

I I in 1962 to a polling place anywhere in the Phoenix
area. He did not know WILLIAM REHNQUIST, and does not know
whether REHNQUIST was a challenger at the polls or whether
REHNQUIST had any role or function during the 1962 election.

[ ] stated that although he has no
knowledge of such an investigation in 19 62. Agents involved
in cases of that caliber would have been I I

Investigation on 8/2/

8
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I |
b6

I I advised he is a former Special Agent (SA) b7C
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). In November,
1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI Office.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November. 1962. He did not know
.of any FBI Agent accompanying I I

I T in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

,n„,, lfl«,o„ n__8/?/86 .
Phoenix, Arizona
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I b6
I

. .„, . ^ . _
I advised he is a former h^Cspecial Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation

(FBI). In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix
FBI Office as a Resident Agent in the Nogales Resident
Agency.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of anv FBI Agent accompany ing

I I

I I in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

Investigation on 8/2/8 6 _at Phoenix
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I | advised he is a former Special Agent (SA) ® '
^

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). In November,
1962, he was assigned to the Mesa Resident Agency.

He was not aware of an election law violation
investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office during the
election of November. 1962. He did not know of anv FBI
Agent accompany!nof I

I I in 1962 to a polling place anywhere in the Phoenix
area. He did not know WILLIAM REHNQUIST, and does not
know whether REHNQUIST was a challenger at the polls or
whether REHNQUIST had any role or function during the
1962 election.

] said it is his opinion that if an
agent was sent to a polling place, it would probably have
been someone like !

-
lor

PAUL TAYLOR (who is deceased)

.

„«« ig„ion „„ 8/2/86 ., Phoenix, Arizona
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I |
b6

I ZZI p I advised he is a former Special b7C
Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI
Office.

I I advised he was not aware of an election
law violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November. 1962. He did not know
of any FBI Aaent accompany ing | 1

I T in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

worked fo
He said after his retirement from i-h ^ FBI , he

"

I I an <3 ultima
met WILLIAM KbHNQUlST. On several occasions, he and Mr.
REHNQUIST had lunch together and he considers him to be
a fine, upstanding man in every respect.

investigation 8/2/86 Phoenix. Arizona ^.» #_22B^25JLQ_
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I

"| b6
I I advised he is a Former Special b7C
Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI
Office as a Resident Agent in the Mesa Resident Agency.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of anv FBI Aaent accompanying | I

I 1 in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

Investigation on.
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Dst* nftraotrrlotlnn Q/3/R fi

I
[ ] advised he is a former Special
Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)

.

In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI
Office as a Resident Agent of the Tucson Resident Agency.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of anv FBI Agent accompany ing I I

| |in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

b6
b7C
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| |
bb

I I advised he is a former Special b7C
Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI Office.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November. 1962. He did not know
of anv FRI Aopnf ar?f?r>mnanvj nrf | |

I l in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

nveS tis»tion 8/2/86 at Phoenix, Arizona rue * PX 77B-351Q
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r l

| |
advised he is a former

special Agent (SA) or tne Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI). In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix
FBI Office as a Resident Agent in the Yuma Resident
Agency.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of any FBI Agent accompanying I I

| |
in 1962 to a polling place

anywnere in tne pnoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

b6
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I
[ 1 advised he is a former Special
Agent (SA) or the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI
Office as a Resident Agent in the Kingman Resident
Agency.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of any FBI Agent accompanying f I

I I in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

bo
b7C
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I I b6
I I advised he is a former Special Agent Kir
(SA) ot the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). In ^ L

November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI Office
as a Resident Agent in the Tucson Resident Agency.

I | advised he was not aware of an election
law violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November. 1962- He did not know
of any FBI Agent accompany ing | I

I I in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

nation on^/3/86 at
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I "I bo
I [advised he is a former h^C
Special Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI). In November, 1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix
FBI Office.

I I stated in the early 1960's, he
often served as a relief supervisor, and he supervised,
among other things, civil rights and election law
cases. He sa id most case s of the type were worked by
himself or bvl I JOHN DUFFY (who is now deceased) ,

or
i I

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November. 1962. He did not know
of anv FBI Aaent accompany ing

| |

I \ in 1962 to a polling place
anywhere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

Investigation on. 8/3/8 6
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I I telephone
I I advised he is a former Special Agent of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and that during 1962,
be was assigned to the Mesa, Arizona Resident Agency.

I I stated he may have been assigned to a
few election law cases during his FBI career, but does not
recall any of them specifically. He said he does not really
remember any election law cases being conducted by the
Phoenix FBI Office during the election of 1962 or 1964.

He said he remembers

T

|

I I in Phoenix during
the 1960's , but he did not remember any FBI Agent accompanying

| |
to a polling place in 1962, or at any other time.

I I said he certainly did not accompany
I lanywhere. and does not recall being involved in
any investigations at the Bethune School, the Lowell School,
Longfellow School, or Carver School. He recalled that
schools were often used as polling places during elections.
He also remembered there were times when elections did not
go smoothly, but could not remember any specific complaints
received by him or any of the other Agents relative to
the 1962 or 1964 elections. He did not remember going to
any polling places or any school voting precincts at all.

I I said he never knew WILLIAM REHNQUIST,
and accordingly, has no knowledge of his activities during
the 1960*s. He had no further information of value to provide.

b6
b7C

8/5/86 , Phoenix, Arizona
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Date of transcription 8/6/86

I 1

[

| advised he is a former Special Agent <SA)
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). In November,
1962, he was assigned to the Phoenix FBI Office as a Resident
Agent in the Mesa Resident Agency.

He advised he was not aware of an election law
violation investigation conducted by the Phoenix Office
during the election of November, 1962. He did not know
of anv FBI Aaent accompanying [ I

I in 1962 to a polling place
anywnere in the Phoenix area. He did not know WILLIAM
REHNQUIST, and does not know whether REHNQUIST was a
challenger at the polls or whether REHNQUIST had any role
or function during the 1962 election.

JOD
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I Iwas interviewed at the Phoenix b€
Jureau "

"

he was born on[
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI ) Office. He advised un"~j >-^

and presently resides at |

Also present during the interview wasT

1 RICHARD S. SWENSEN,
Assistant special Agent in Charge, Phoenix FBI, HERBERT
H. HAWKINS, JR., Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix FBI, and

,;

" zzZ-ZZ ' i.
[furnished the following information

:

During the 1962 elections, the Republican Party
in Phoenix, Arizona, had organised groups of challengers.
He was at the BETHUNE SCHOOL, a polling place in south Phoenix,
almost all day long, and has told the FBI what occurred
that day, on at least two previous occasions, right after
it happened in 1962, and again when WILLIAM REHNQUIST was
nominated for the Supreme Court in 1971. His statement
regarding the events of that day in 1962 remain the
same as before. Specifically, he states that
the Republican Party challengers were furnished instructions
by a group of young attorneys. WILLIAM REHNQUIST was not
one of these attorneys, but could have been connected with
the Challenge Program at a higher level within the party.

I ""

I

had kept records of everything that happened at
the BETHUNE polling place on Election Day 1962, including
the names of everyone that showed up at the polls, other
than the voters themselves. He stated REHNQUIST* s name
never appeared in his notes, and that REHNQUIST was never
at the polls to his knowledge, and certainly not during the
time l | was there, which was from about 9:00 a.m. until
3:00 or 3:30 p.m.

I | stated that he was back in Indiana
for two weeks when the present REHNQUIST hearings started
and just returned to Phoenix a week ago Sunday (August 3,
1986). When he returned,

! |
told him that she had

been receiving calls from reporters almost constantly, wishing
to talk with him about his role in the 1962 election, which

«.«t^inHnfl 8/13/86 ..Phoenix, Arizona
!; .,„ . PX 77B-3510
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he had spoken about in 1962 and 1971. During the past week,
numerous reporters called him. He never gave any of the
reporters an actual interview, and most of them asked him
leading questions, often asking him to verify their version
of a story. Two of the reporters who called several times
were

I

I who work for
| |

I I He never made any statements to any of tnese
reporters that were intentionally derogatory, detrimental,
or damaging to WILLIAM REHNQUIST, Today, he received a
telephone call from someone who said he represented the
Judiciary Committee investigating the REHNQUIST nomination.
The man, whose name he did not get, asked if I Iwould
answer some questions and said that he had heard about the
newspaper storv that was coming out, which was detrimental
to REHNQUIST.

| \
told this man he would not talk to

him over the telephone. The man replied that he would send
a plane or the FBI out to pick him up if necessary so his
statement could be taken.

I Istated that this evening, he received a
telephone call from a man namedl I (phonetic) , whose
first name was something likel I who said he was

I I This
person wanted to interview him about an article that was
to appear in the very near future in The Arizona Republic
alleging that | | had agreed to be "a fall guy" for
REHNQUIST. implyi ng taht REHNQUIST had done something wrong
and thatl I had "taken the heat" for it. |

~| stated
he told that reporter that he had nothing to say to mm
and hung up.

I I stated he certainly never
"took the heat" for REHNQUIST for anything, and that he
and REHNQUIST certainly never had any kind of agreement
about any kind of coverup whatsoever. After the conversation
with the reporter, !

~1 tried to think what he possibly
could have said that could have been misconstrued in such
a blatant manner. The only thing he could think of was
he remembered telling one of

| |

something to the effect that in iy/± ne was asKec to go
to Washington and testify at the hearings regarding REHNQUIST*

s

nomination but that he had declined and said he would give
his statement to the FBI instead, and that he joked that
"REHNQUIST never even said thank you" for going to the trouble
to go through an FBI interview. He said he certainly never intended
to imply that REHNQUIST actually needed to thank him.
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He stated that if the newspaper is going to say that he
and REHNQUIST had some kind of agreement, or he was covering
up something for REHNQUIST or "taking a fall" or being a "scapegoat"
for REHNQUIST, that any such statement is patently false.

He said he never made any allegations regarding
REHNQUIST or his role in the 1962 election, and that his
original statements of 1962 and 1971 are still as accurate
as they can be.

He recalled that he knows REHNQUIST never showed
up at the BETHUNE while he was there, because he still has
a list of everyone who was there, and REHNQUIST* s name never
appeared on the list or any of his notes, most of which
are on small scraps of paper. The only man who showed up
at BETHUNE as l I He did
recall that there was trouble at BETHUNE several tiroes during
that day, and that he himself had called the police for ass istance
several times to get rid of troublemakers > He recalls I I

I was there. He knew l I

] and knew that he was in charge of bringin illegal
aliens to the polls to vote, many of whom were suspected of voting
four or five times that day at different precincts. He
recalled there was a man with l

-- ~

I

who said he was
an FBI Agent but who refused to give h is name or show his
ID when | | asked for it. He knew |~~ ~H

I I and , as such, was not allowed in the polling place.
Accordingly, he called the police for assistance, but I 1

and the Agent stayed only a couple of minutes and left before
the police arrived.

I
~| insisted that his original statements regarding

the 1962 election are consistent and factual, and that
he does not know what REHNQUIST did that day, except that
REHNQUIST was not at the BETHUNE SCHOOL.

I ~H stated the only other possible thing he
could think of, which could be so grossly misconstrued by
the media was that once, a few days ago, | [ had told
a reporter who telephoned their home, that she objected to
the wav the newspapers were writing* because it made I I

I ^look like a "scapegoat". |
~| thiffks that the

reporter somehow construed the word scapegoat to indicate
he was somehow taking the blame for something which REHNQUIST
had done, which is totally false.
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I I stated when he heard that a news article

was to be published tomorrow, claiming he had somehow "taken
a fall" or covered up something for WILLIAM REHNQUIST,
he wanted to set the record straight, because a story such
as that would be totally inaccurate.

Be stated because of the trouble that had occurred at
the BETHUNE Precinct that day in 1962 , when he was ready to leave
the precinct he asked a policeman to escort him through the
crowd to his car.
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